
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
NOVEMBER 8, 2004 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 



TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration is on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 



 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

November 8, 2004 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Pro Tem Beltramini 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations:  Troy Safe Homes & Troy School District Students – Red Ribbon 
Campaign 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS:  No Carryover Items Submitted 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2005 Application 1 

POSTPONED ITEMS:  No Postponed Items 2 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 2 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 2 

E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of October 25, 2004 2 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No Proclamations Submitted 3 



E-4  Request for Acceptance of Warranty Deed and Final Alley Vacation – Section 25 – 
the West ½ of 20 Foot Wide Alley, Abutting the South 6 Inches (.5 Feet) of Lot 34 
and All of Lots 35, and 36 of Sussex Park Subdivision. 3 

E-5  Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew – Car/Truck Wash Services 3 

E-6  Request for Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement for Right-of-Way:  
Sidewalk Gap Project, Sidwell# 88-20-01-476-031, 2923 E. Square Lake Road 4 

E-7  Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement, Mazhar Malik and Naheed Mazhar 
Malik, 2882 Downey, Sidwell #88-20-25-229-006, Project No. 01.105.5 – Big 
Beaver Road Improvements Rochester to Dequindre 4 

E-8  Request for Acceptance of Sanitary Sewer Easements, Sidwell #88-20-24-451-
085 & 059 Section 24, 2583 E. Big Beaver & Adjacent Lot 4 

E-9  Macomb County Animal Shelter Services 5 

E-10  Private Agreement for Michigan Clinic for Facial Pain, Project No. 03.910.3 5 

E-11  Request for Approval of Relocation Claim, Michael G. Leinonen and Catherine 
Helena Leinonen, 2803 Thames, Sidwell #88-20-25-226-002, Project No. 01.105.5 
– Big Beaver Road Improvements, Rochester to Dequindre 5 

E-12  Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement Stoneridge Subdivision 5 

E-13  Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easements from Long Lake Properties, 
LLC, 4970 John R, Sidwell #88-20-13-100-039 6 

E-14  Add/Drop Co-Licensees in B-Hotel Licensed Business - A copy of the Liquor 
Advisory Minutes are located under Item J-1q 6 

E-15  Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 
HAVEN Program 7 

E-16  Request for Approval of Relocation Claim, Thien Van Le and Yen Lu - 2919 
Thames, Sidwell# 88-20-25-229-002, Project No. 01.105.5 – Big Beaver Road 
Improvements, Rochester to Dequindre 7 

E-17  Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 
Common Ground 7 



E-18  Request for Acceptance of Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement – Rockfield 
Site Condominium, Section 14 – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-020 8 

E-19  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Fire Apparatus 8 

E-20  Transfer of Class C License and Request for New SDM License at Oakland Mall 
Location - A copy of the Liquor Advisory Minutes are located under Item J-1q 8 

E-21  Private Agreement for Bharatiya Temple - Project No. 03.922.3 9 

E-22  Traffic Committee Recommendations – October 20, 2004 9 

E-23  Authorization to Pay 2005 Membership Dues – National League of Cities 10 

E-24  City of Troy Investment Policy & Establishment of Investment Accounts 10 

E-25  Transfer of Class C License and Request for New SDM License at Somerset 
Location – A copy of the Liquor Advisory Minutes are located under Item J-1q 10 

E-26  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Sole Bidder – Duct Cleaning and 
Testing, Adjusting and Balancing Services on the Lead Contaminated Gun Range 
Ventilation System 11 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 11 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 12 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appointments: 1. Downtown 
Development Authority and 2. Economic Development Corporation; (b) City 
Council Appointments: 1. Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 2. 
Animal Control Appeal Board; 3.  Liquor Advisory Committee; 4. Parks and 
Recreation Board; 5.  Traffic Committee 12 

F-2 Request for Authorization for the Department of Law to Institute Condemnation 
Litigation – Saoud Jamo and Nidhal Jamo – 2907 Thames – Sidwell #88-20-25-
229-001 – Big Beaver Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre - Project No. 
01.105.5 16 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 16 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 16 



a) Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal -1855 Boulan - Scheduled for 
November 29, 2004 ............................................................................................ 16 

b) Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal - 2887 E. Wattles Road – Scheduled 
for November 29, 2004....................................................................................... 16 

G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Green Memorandums Submitted 16 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 17 

H-1  Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology – Advanced by Council 
Member Howrylak 17 

COUNCIL COMMENTS:  No Council Comments Submitted 18 

REPORTS: 18 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 18 

a) Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – June 15, 2004 .............................. 18 
b) Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – July 20, 2004................................ 18 
c) Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – August 17, 2004........................... 18 
d) Historic Study Committee/Draft – September 7, 2004 ........................................ 18 
e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – September 8, 2004 . 18 
f) Library Board/Final – September 9, 2004........................................................... 18 
g) Parks and Recreation Board/Final – September 9, 2004 ................................... 18 
h) Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – September 21, 2004 ................................ 18 
i) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – September 21, 2004 ....................................... 18 
j) Historic District Commission/Final – September 21, 2004.................................. 18 
k) Youth Council – September 22, 2004................................................................. 18 
l) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – September 28, 2004..................... 18 
m) Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – October 5, 2004............................ 18 
n) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – October 5, 2004............................ 18 
o) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – October 6, 2004 .................................. 18 
p) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – October 6, 2004 .................................. 19 
q) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – October 11, 2004 ........................................ 19 
r) Planning Commission/Draft – October 12, 2004................................................. 19 
s) Planning Commission/Final – October 12, 2004................................................. 19 
t) Library Board/Draft – October 14, 2004.............................................................. 19 
u) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – October 19, 2004............................................ 19 

J-2 Department Reports: 19 

a) Travel Expense Report – Council Member Jeanne M. Stine – MML Annual 
Convention ......................................................................................................... 19 

b) Travel Expense Report –Mayor Pro Tem Robin E. Beltramini– MML Annual 
Convention ......................................................................................................... 19 

c) 2004 Third Quarter Litigation Report .................................................................. 19 



d) 2004 Year-to-Date Crime and Calls for Service Report...................................... 19 
e) Library Rankings................................................................................................. 19 
f) Auction – Vehicle Sale on September 18, 2004 in Waterford Township............. 19 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 19 

a) Letter from Dan K. McNeill-General, US Army to Chief Craft Thanking the 
Troy Police Department for the Sacrifice They and Their Employee-Soldiers 
are Making as a Key Part of The Army’s Fight in the Global War on Terrorism . 19 

b) Letter from Beth Andrews of Garan Lucow Miller, P.C. to Chief Craft in 
Appreciation of Sgt. Robert Kowalski’s Presentation Given to Their Staff on 
Field Sobriety and Preliminary Breath Testing.................................................... 19 

c) Letter from Douglas C. Wells-National Organized Retail Crime Investigator for 
Limitedbrands Loss Prevention to Chief Craft in Appreciation of Officer Jay 
Reynolds for His Efforts in the Investigation of Multiple Fraudulent Checks....... 19 

d) Thank You Note from Mary and Anthony Collica to the Troy Police 
Department in Appreciation of the Assistance that Officer McWilliams Gave 
Her Son in a Recent Parking Lot Accident ......................................................... 19 

e) Letter from Lt. Neil Gensler – Huntington Woods Police Department to Chief 
Craft Thanking the Troy Police Department and Sgt. Don Ostrowski for 
Assisting Them in Their Police Training.............................................................. 19 

f) Comment Cards from James Penzak and David Bowerman Complimenting 
the Troy Library and its Staff for Their First Class Service ................................. 19 

g) Letter from David T. Fischer Jr. – General Manager for the Suburban 
Collection to John Szerlag Thanking Doug Smith, Joe Lietaert, Bill Jawlik, 
Scott Conrad, Neall Schroeder, Bill Houtari, Larysa Figol and Patti Gross for 
the Improvements Near Their Place of Business................................................ 19 

h) Letter from the Troy Daze Festival Committee to Mayor Schilling and 
Members of City Council in Appreciation for All the Assistance They Received 
from the Many City of Troy Departments in Making the 2004 Troy Daze 
Festival a Success.............................................................................................. 19 

i) Letter from Douglas W. Mills-Chapter President of International Association of 
Financial Crimes Investigators (IAFCI) to Chief Craft Recognizing Office Jay 
Reynolds for His Assistance in Organizing a Training Seminar for Michigan 
Fraud Investigators............................................................................................. 19 

j) Letter from Lt. John M. Roehrig of the Beverly Hills Public Safety Dept. to 
Chief Nelson Thanking Him for His Assistance at Their Open House ................ 19 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed    19 

J-5  Calendar 20 

J-6  Letter from Marilyn Brown-Rating Services Representative for LexisNexis-
Martindale-Hubbell, Re: Award of AV Rating to Lori Grigg Bluhm 20 

J-7  Letter from Donald J. Borut-Executive Director for the National League of Cities, 
Re: 2004 Savvy Award in the Community Visioning Process Category 20 



J-8  Letter from Eric Kaiser-Chair of Rochester Hills Planning Commission, Re: Notice 
of Intent to Prepare a Master Land Use Plan 20 

J-9  Memorandum, Re: Public Display Lottery Status 20 

J-10  Memorandum, Re: I-75 Crooks / Long Lake Interchange Improvement – 
Information on Environmental Assessment Requirement 20 

STUDY ITEMS:  No Study Items Submitted 20 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 20 

CLOSED SESSION: 20 

L-1 Closed Session – See Attached Memorandum 20 

RECESSED 20 

RECONVENED 20 

ADJOURNMENT 20 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 21 

Monday, November 15, 2004 Regular City Council .............................................. 21 
Monday, November 29, 2004 Regular City Council .............................................. 21 
Monday, December 06, 2004 Regular City Council .............................................. 21 
Monday, December 13, 2004 Regular City Council .............................................. 21 
Monday, December 20, 2004 Regular City Council .............................................. 21 
Monday, January 10, 2005 Regular City Council .................................................. 21 
Monday, January 24, 2005 Regular City Council .................................................. 21 
Monday, February 7, 2005 Regular City Council................................................... 21 
Monday, February 21, 2005 Regular City Council................................................. 21 
Monday, February 28, 2005 Regular City Council................................................. 21 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Pro Tem Beltramini 

ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:  Troy Safe Homes & Troy School District Students – Red Ribbon 
Campaign 

 
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  No Carryover Items Submitted 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2005 Application 
 
City Management requests a 5-minute presentation regarding this item. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy will receive approximately $195,344.00 for Community 
Development Block Grant funds for the year 2005; and 
 
WHEREAS, On November 8, 2004, a Public Hearing was held before the City Council of the 
City of Troy, at which Public Hearing, persons were given an opportunity to provide written and 
oral views to the Troy City Council, the authority responsible for enacting the budget, and to ask 
questions about the entire budget and the relationship of the Home Chore Program, 
Administration, and Section 36 Storm Drain Construction on Lovington Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy, after conclusion of the Public Hearing on this 
date has determined that funding should be provided through the 2005 Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program for the Home Chore Program, Administration, and 
Section 36 Storm Drain Construction on Lovington Street; 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 2 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Home Chore Program, Administration, and 
Section 36 Storm Drain Construction on Lovington Street are hereby designated as Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Projects for 2005; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy is AUTHORIZED to sign the 
Application and Subrecipient Agreement and submit them to Oakland County. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:  No Postponed Items 

CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of October 25, 2004 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular Meeting of October 25, 2004 be 
APPROVED as submitted. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 3 - 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No Proclamations Submitted 
 
E-4  Request for Acceptance of Warranty Deed and Final Alley Vacation – Section 25 – 

the West ½ of 20 Foot Wide Alley, Abutting the South 6 Inches (.5 Feet) of Lot 34 
and All of Lots 35, and 36 of Sussex Park Subdivision. 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, A request has been received for the final vacation of a portion of the west 10 feet 
of a 20 foot wide alley right-of-way abutting the south 6 inches (.5 feet) of Lot 34 and all of Lots 
35, and 36 of Sussex Park Subdivision.  
 
WHEREAS, The vacation of this portion of the alley shall be subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Retention of an easement for public utilities over the total street area proposed for 
vacation; and 

 
     2. Owners voluntarily convey the west 7 feet to the City Of Troy for John R right-of-way.  
 
WHEREAS, The following properties shall benefit from the requested street vacation: the south 
6 inches (.5 feet) of lot 34 and all of lots 35, and 36 of Sussex Park Subdivision, having Sidwell 
#88-20-25-303-051. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That final action can now be taken as the conditions 
have now been met: 
 
The retention of an easement for public utilities over the total alley area proposed for vacation.  
            
Owners voluntarily convey the west 7 feet to the City Of Troy for joint right-of-way.  
                  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Warranty Deed from Timothy P. Carowick and Anita L. 
Carowick for the west 7 feet of Sidwell #88-20-25-303-051 is hereby ACCEPTED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That an easement for public utilities and drainage is 
RESERVED over the entire area being vacated, and  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the west ½ of the 20 foot wide alley abutting the south 6 
inches (.5 feet) of Lot 34 and all of Lots 35, and 36 of Sussex Park Subdivision, is hereby 
VACATED.  
 
 
E-5  Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew – Car/Truck Wash Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 4 - 

WHEREAS, On September 9, 2002, two-year contracts with the option to renew for two 
additional years to provide car/truck wash services were awarded to the low bidders, Pro 
Enterprise, Inc. and Jax Kar Wash, Incorporated commencing on December 10, 2002 
(Resolution #2002-09-510-E12); and 
 
WHEREAS, Both the above-named vendors have agreed to exercise the two-year option to 
renew the contracts under the same prices, terms, and conditions. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the option to renew the contracts are hereby 
exercised with Pro Enterprise, Inc. and Jax Kar Wash, Incorporated to provide car/truck wash 
services under the same pricing structure, terms, and conditions as the original contracts, 
expiring December 10, 2006. 
 
E-6  Request for Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement for Right-of-Way:  

Sidewalk Gap Project, Sidwell# 88-20-01-476-031, 2923 E. Square Lake Road 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase between Trifu Zivan, owner of the property 
having Sidwell #88-20-01-476-031, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for a 
Sidewalk Gap Completion Project is APPROVED in the amount of $25,700 plus closing costs. 
 
E-7  Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement, Mazhar Malik and Naheed Mazhar 

Malik, 2882 Downey, Sidwell #88-20-25-229-006, Project No. 01.105.5 – Big Beaver 
Road Improvements Rochester to Dequindre 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement to Purchase between Mazhar Malik and Naheed Mazhar 
Malik, and the City of Troy, having Sidwell #88-20-25-229-006 for the acquisition of right-of-way 
from the property at 2882 Downey is hereby APPROVED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That authorization is hereby GRANTED to purchase the right-of-
way in the Agreement referenced above in the amount of $8,728.97, plus closing costs. 
  
E-8  Request for Acceptance of Sanitary Sewer Easements, Sidwell #88-20-24-451-085 

& 059 Section 24, 2583 E. Big Beaver & Adjacent Lot 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
RESOLVED, As part of the development of a single lot located in Section 24, on the north side 
of Big Beaver Road, west of Waterfall, the Real Estate & Development Department has 
acquired 2 sanitary sewer easements.  A larger parcel owned by Umberto and Venerina 
Basilisco, located at 2583 E. Big Beaver, having Sidwell #88-20-24-451-058, was split and they 
have signed an easement allowing the extension of an existing sanitary sewer to the new lot. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 5 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The second easement is from the property owners of the newly 
split lot, Stephan and Carole Gueccia, and Julius Ceasar and Michelle Spognardi, having 
Sidwell #88-20-24-451-059. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, The consideration on both documents is $1.00.  Management 
recommends that City Council ACCEPT the attached 2 sanitary sewer easements. 
 
E-9  Macomb County Animal Shelter Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby APPROVES the Agreement 
between Macomb County Health Department and the City of Troy dated January 1, 2005, and 
authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the documents; a copy of which shall be 
attached to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-10  Private Agreement for Michigan Clinic for Facial Pain, Project No. 03.910.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Dr. Ghabi Kaspo is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of storm sewer, paving and sidewalk on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and 
the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-11  Request for Approval of Relocation Claim, Michael G. Leinonen and Catherine 

Helena Leinonen, 2803 Thames, Sidwell #88-20-25-226-002, Project No. 01.105.5 – 
Big Beaver Road Improvements, Rochester to Dequindre 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
RESOLVED, That as required by Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, the City Council of 
the City of Troy hereby APPROVES the Relocation Claim from Michael G. Leinonen and 
Catherine Helena Leinonen pertaining to the City of Troy’s acquisition of their property at 2803 
Thames, having Sidwell #88-20-25-226-002, and AUTHORIZES payment in the amount of 
$17,900. 
 
E-12  Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement Stoneridge Subdivision 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
RESOLVED, That the sign applications submitted by the Stoneridge 1 Homeowners 
Improvement Association for the placement of a sign in the median of Cliffside at the 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 6 - 

intersection of Square Lake Road is hereby APPROVED as to the design and materials 
proposed. 
 
AND, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the agreements regarding the maintenance and 
liability coverage for the signs are also APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to sign the attached agreements on behalf of the City. 
 
E-13  Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easements from Long Lake Properties, 

LLC, 4970 John R, Sidwell #88-20-13-100-039 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Permanent Easements for water main and sanitary sewer from Long 
Lake Properties, LLC, owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-13-100-039, are hereby 
ACCEPTED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby directed to RECORD said 
Permanent Easements with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-14  Add/Drop Co-Licensees in B-Hotel Licensed Business - A copy of the Liquor 

Advisory Minutes are located under Item J-1q 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
(a) Request to Add/Drop Co-licensees 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from DT MANAGEMENT, INC. (AN ARIZONA 
CORPORATION), to DROP FCH/DT Holdings, L.P. (A Delaware Limited Partnership) and 
FCH/DT Leasing, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) as co-licensees and to ADD 
Felcor/JPM Troy Hotel, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) and DJONT/JPM Troy 
Leasing, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) as co-licensees in a 2004 B-Hotel 
licensed business with dance permit, official permit (food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct 
connection, 3 bars, and 251 rooms, located at 850 Tower Dr., Troy, MI 48098, Oakland County.  
[MLCC REQ ID# 260602], be CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL. 
 
It is the consensus of this legislative body that the application be RECOMMENDED for 
issuance. 
 
AND 
 
(b) Request to Approve Agreement 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy In the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 7 - 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
APPROVES an agreement with DT Management, Inc. (An Arizona Corporation), which shall 
become effective upon approval of the request to drop FCH/DT Holdings, L.P. (A Delaware 
Limited Partnership) and FCH/DT Leasing, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) as 
co-licensees and to add Felcor/JPM Troy Hotel, L.L.C (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) 
and DJONT/JPM Troy Leasing, L.L>C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) as co-licensees 
in a 2004 B-Hotel Licensed business with dance permit, official permit (food), outdoor service (1 
area), 1 direct connection, 3 bars, and 251 rooms; and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-15  Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 

HAVEN Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That approval to expend funds budgeted in the 2004/2005 fiscal year to the 
HAVEN Program to provide community services to support victims of domestic assault for the 
residents of the City of Troy in the amount of $4,500.00 is hereby APPROVED, the Mayor and 
City Clerk are AUTHORIZED on behalf of the City of Troy, to SIGN the Agreement, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-16  Request for Approval of Relocation Claim, Thien Van Le and Yen Lu - 2919 

Thames, Sidwell# 88-20-25-229-002, Project No. 01.105.5 – Big Beaver Road 
Improvements, Rochester to Dequindre 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That as required by Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, the City Council of 
the City of Troy hereby APPROVES the Relocation Claim from Thien Van Le and Yen Lu, 
pertaining to the City of Troy’s acquisition of their property at 2919 Thames, having Sidwell #88-
20-25-229-002, and AUTHORIZES payment in the amount of $13,800. 
 
E-17  Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 

Common Ground 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That approval to expend funds budgeted in the 2004/2005 fiscal year to Common 
Ground to provide community service programs to the residents of the City of Troy in the 
amount of $2,100.00 is hereby APPROVED, the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED on 
behalf of the City of Troy, to SIGN the Agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 8 - 

E-18  Request for Acceptance of Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement – Rockfield 
Site Condominium, Section 14 – Sidwell #88-20-14-401-020 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Warranty Deed and Permanent Easement from Peter and Ana Laze, 
having Sidwell #88-20-14-401-020, are hereby ACCEPTED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby directed to RECORD said 
documents with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original of this meeting. 
 
E-19  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Fire Apparatus 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to purchase one (1) Fire Apparatus is hereby awarded to the low 
total bidder, HME, Inc. of Wyoming, MI, for an estimated total cost of $352,229.00, at prices 
contained in the bid tabulation opened October 13, 2004, a copy of which shall be attached to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is contingent upon HME, Inc. submitting properly 
executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
E-20  Transfer of Class C License and Request for New SDM License at Oakland Mall 

Location - A copy of the Liquor Advisory Minutes are located under Item J-1q 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
(a) Request to Transfer Ownership and Issue New SDM License 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW 
YORK CORPORATION), to transfer ownership of 2004 Class C licensed business, with 4 direct 
connections and 2 bars, and add bar permit cancelled in field, located at 500 W. Fourteen Mile 
Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Target Corporation (A Minnesota Corporation)  
[MLCC REQ ID# 269853]; and requests a new SDM license with direct connection  [MLCC 
REQ ID# 269817], be CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL. 
 
It is the consensus of this legislative body that the application be RECOMMENDED for 
issuance. 
 
AND 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 9 - 

(b) Request to Approve Agreement 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy In the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
APPROVES an agreement with the May Department Stores Company (A New York 
Corporation) which shall become effective upon approval of the request to transfer a Class C 
licensed business, add a bar permit cancelled in the field, and request a new SDM license, and 
the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document; a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-21  Private Agreement for Bharatiya Temple - Project No. 03.922.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Bharatiya Temple is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of paving and storm sewer on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the 
Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-22  Traffic Committee Recommendations – October 20, 2004 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
(a) Installation of a STOP Sign on Orpington at Cedar Crest 

 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #______ is hereby APPROVED for the installation of a 
STOP sign Orpington at Cedar Crest. 
 
 
(b)  Installation of All-Way STOP Signs at the Intersection of Daley and Boyd Street 
 
RESOLVED, That all-way STOP signs be installed at the intersection of Daley and Boyd Street.  
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order #______ is hereby APPROVED for the installation of a 
All-Way STOP signs at the Intersection of Daley and Boyd Street. 
 
(c)  No Changes Be Made to Traffic Control Devices at Long Lake and Abington 
 
RESOLVED, That no changes be made to traffic control devices at Long Lake and Abington. 
 

(d) No Changes Be Made to Traffic Control Devices at Buckingham Place and 
Brentwood 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 10 - 

RESOLVED, That no changes be made to traffic control devices at Buckingham Place and 
Brentwood. 
 

(e)  No Changes Be Made to Traffic Control Devices at Breeze Hill Place and 
Brentwood 

 
RESOLVED, That no changes be made to traffic control devices at Breeze Hill Place and 
Brentwood. 
 

(f)  No Changes Be Made to Traffic Control Devices at Saffron Court and Saffron 
 
RESOLVED, That no changes be made to traffic control devices at Saffron Court and Saffron. 
 

(g)  Establishment of Fire Lanes at 1787 West Big Beaver 
 
RESOLVED, That fire lanes be established at 1787 West Big Beaver as shown on the attached 
sketch. 
 
E-23  Authorization to Pay 2005 Membership Dues – National League of Cities 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
 
RESOLVED, That the invoice in the amount of $5,724.00 for 2005 membership dues to the 
National League of Cities is APPROVED for payment. 
 
 
E-24  City of Troy Investment Policy & Establishment of Investment Accounts 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Investment Policy and establishment of Investment Accounts outlined in 
the memorandum from Assistant City Manager-Finance and Administration John M. Lamerato 
dated November 1, 2004 with annual review and approval is hereby APPROVED and copies 
shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-25  Transfer of Class C License and Request for New SDM License at Somerset 

Location – A copy of the Liquor Advisory Minutes are located under Item J-1q 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
(a) Request to Transfer Ownership and Issue New SDM License 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORE COMPANY (A NEW 
YORK CORPORATION), to transfer ownership of 2004 12 Months Resort Class C licensed 
business, with 1 direct connection, located at 2752 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, 
Oakland County, from Target Corporation (A Minnesota Corporation), and request a new official 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 11 - 

permit (food)  [MLCC REQ ID# 269869]; and requests a new SDM license with direct 
connection  [MLCC REQ ID# 269824], be CONSIDERED FOR APPROVAL. 
 
It is the consensus of this legislative body that the application be RECOMMENDED for 
issuance. 
 
(b) Request to Approve Agreement 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy In the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances. 
 
Now, therefore, be it resolved, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby APPROVES an 
agreement with the May Department Store Company (A New York Corporation) which shall 
become effective upon approval of the request to transfer a 12 Months Resort Class C licensed 
business, request a new official permit (food), and request a new SDM license, and the Mayor 
and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document; a copy of which shall be 
attached to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
  
E-26  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Sole Bidder – Duct Cleaning and 

Testing, Adjusting and Balancing Services on the Lead Contaminated Gun Range 
Ventilation System 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11-  
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide the duct cleaning and testing, adjusting 
and balancing services on the lead contaminated gun range ventilation system, is 
hereby awarded to the sole bidder Asbestos Control Environmental, Inc., of Taylor, MI, for an 
estimated total cost of $42,265.00, which includes the cost of additional insurance. 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is contingent upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, bonds, and all 
other specified requirements; and if additional work is required that could not be foreseen, such 
additional work is AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 12 - 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair during the Public Comment section under item 12.“F” of the agenda. Other 
than asking questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall 
not interrupt or debate with members of the public during their comments. For those 
addressing City Council, petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation  
time that may be extended with the majority consent of Council and all other interested 
people, their time may be limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes 
on any item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. 
 
F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appointments: 1. Downtown 

Development Authority and 2. Economic Development Corporation; (b) City Council 
Appointments: 1. Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; 2. Animal Control 
Appeal Board; 3.  Liquor Advisory Committee; 4. Parks and Recreation Board; 5.  Traffic 
Committee 

 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council.  Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing).  Any 
board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold red lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
 (a) Mayoral Appointments 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR with 
COUNCIL APPROVAL to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Downtown Development Authority 
Mayor, Council Approval (13) – 4 years 
 

 Term expires 07-01-2005 (Student) 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 13 - 

Culpepper, Michael W 09/30/08 
Frankel, Stuart 09/30/07 
Hay, David R 09/30/07 
Hodges, Michele 09/30/05 
Kennis, William 09/30/06 
Kiriluk, Alan M 09/30/08 
MacLeish, Daniel 09/30/05 
Price, Carol A 09/30/07 
Reschke, Ernest C 09/30/06 
Schilling, Louise E 09/30/08 
Schroeder, Douglas J 09/30/06 
Weiss, Harvey 09/30/05 
Wong, Fred (Student) 07/01/04 
York, G Thomas 09/30/08 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
(b) City Council Appointments 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 years 
 

 Term expires 11/01/2007 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Bertin, Leonard G. 11/01/05 
Buchanan, Cynthia 11/01/04 
Robosan-Burt, Susan 11/01/06 
Done, Angela 11/01/05 
Fuhrman, Adam (Alternate) 11/01/06 
Gauri, Kul B 11/01/05 
House, Theodora 11/01/06 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 14 - 

Johnson, Nancy (Alternate) 11/01/06 
Kuschinsky, Dick 09/20/04 
Manetta, Pauline 11/01/06 
Pietron, Dorothy Ann 11/01/04 
Pritzloff, Mark (Alternate) 11/01/06 
Wiqar, Anbereen (Student) 07/01/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Connor, Kathleen Ann 02/25/04-02/2006 03/01/04 
Laudicina, M.K. 07/20/04-07/2006 08/09/04 
 
Animal Control Appeal Board 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 years 
 

 Term expires 09/20/2007 
  
 Term expires 09/30/2007 

 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Ms Harriet Barnard  (Resigned) 09/20/2004 
Ms Kathleen Melchert 09/30/2004 
Mr Al Petrulis 09/30/2005 
Ms Jayne Saeger 09/30/2006 
Mr Vincent James Viola 09/30/2006 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Burke, Matthew 10/19/04-10/2006 11/08/04 
Larue, Patricia M 08/12/02- 08/2004 08/19/02 
Pritzlaff, Mark 04/17/03- 04/2005 04/28/03 
Nancy Wheeler 03/08/04- 03/2006 04/12/04 
 
Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 years 
 

 Unexpired term expires 05/15/2006 
 
CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Ms Marjorie A Biglin 03/01/07 
Mr Wilson Deane Blythe 03/01/05 
Ms Barbara Chambers 03/01/05 
Mr Paul C Lin 05/15/06 
Ms. Ann Partian 03/01/05 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 15 - 

Ms Muriel Rounds 05/15/06 
Ms Dorothy  Scott (Resigned) 05/15/06 
Ms Vilin Zhang ( Student) 07/01/05 
 
INTERESTED APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
Krivoshein, Kerry S 08/12/99-06/14/01-

05/2003 
11/08/04 

Petrulis, Al 02/11/03-07/31/03-
07/2005 

07/09/01-11/08/04 

Wheeler, Nancy 03/08/04-03/2006 04/12/04-11/08/04 
 
Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 years 
 

 Term expires 7/01/05 (Student) 
  

CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Allemon, Henry W 01/31/06 
Bennett, Alex 01/31/06 
Ehlert, Max K 01/31/05 
Elenbaum, Anita 01/31/06 
Godlewski, W S 01/31/05 
Hall, Patrick C 01/31/06 
Peard, James R 01/31/06 
Polet, Emily (Student) 07/01/04 
 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file   
 
Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 years 
 

 Term expires 7/01/2005 Student 
  

CURRENT MEMBERS 
NAME TERM EXPIRES 
Ziegenfelder, Peter F 1/31/05 
Diefenbaker, John 1/31/06 
Halsey, Lawrence 1/31/06 
Hubbell, Jan L 1/31/05 
Kaveri Korgavkar (Student) 7/01/04 
Kilmer, Richard A 1/31/05 
Minnick, Richard D II  1/31/06 
Solis, Charles A 1/31/06 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 16 - 

 
INTERESTED STUDENT APPLICANTS 
NAME DATE APPLIED DATE SENT TO COUNCIL 
None on file   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Request for Authorization for the Department of Law to Institute Condemnation 

Litigation – Saoud Jamo and Nidhal Jamo – 2907 Thames – Sidwell #88-20-25-229-
001 – Big Beaver Improvements – Rochester to Dequindre - Project No. 01.105.5 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, In order to proceed with the proposed Big Beaver Improvements from Rochester to 
Dequindre, it is necessary for the City of Troy to obtain the needed right-of-way from the 
property owners, Saoud Jamo and Nidhal Jamo, having Sidwell #88-20-25-229-001.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is AUTHORIZED, if necessary, to initiate 
condemnation litigation to acquire property from Saoud Jamo and Nidhal Jamo, having Sidwell 
#88-20-25-229-001 (commonly known as 2907 Thames), and to EXECUTE and deliver any and 
all documents and papers, and to expend the necessary funds expedient for the prosecution of 
such proceedings or settlement of such claims on proceedings by and with the express 
APPROVAL of this Council.  
 
Yes: 
No: 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal -1855 Boulan - Scheduled for November 29, 

2004  
b) Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal - 2887 E. Wattles Road – Scheduled for 

November 29, 2004 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Green Memorandums Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 17 - 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 
H-1  Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology – Advanced by Council Member 

Howrylak 
 
Council Member Martin Howrylak has requested to reconsider Council’s authorization to 
proceed with the Big Beaver Corridor Study, and also reconsider Council Member Dave 
Lambert’s amendment which failed. Additionally, Mayor Louise Schilling requested a 
clarification on how public participation is blended throughout the corridor study process. 
Delineated below are resolutions Council Member Howrylak requested for reconsideration, and 
attached is an explanatory memorandum from City Manager John Szerlag regarding public 
input in the Big Beaver Corridor Study process: 
 
Reconsider Resolution #2004-10-565 – Big Beaver Corridor Study 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Resolution #2004-10-565 be reconsidered. 
 

Resolution  #2004-10-565 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council DIRECTS City Administration to proceed 
with the Big Beaver Corridor Study and to send out for Request for 
Proposals (RFP’s). 
 
Yes: Stine, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher  
No:  Lambert  
Absent:   Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
Yes:   
No:  
   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 18 - 

Reconsider Resolution #2004-10-564 – Resolution to Amend Big Beaver Corridor Study 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Resolution #2004-10-564 be reconsidered.  

 
Resolution #2004-10-564 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution be AMENDED by INSERTING,”RESOLVED, 
That a Citizens Task Force be appointed to provide input on the specific 
desirable components of the Big Beaver Corridor Study.” 
 
Yes: Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Lambert  
No:      Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield  
Absent: Howrylak  
 
MOTION FAILED 

 
Yes:   
No:    
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS:  No Council Comments Submitted 
 
REPORTS:  
  
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – June 15, 2004 
b) Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – July 20, 2004 
c) Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – August 17, 2004 
d) Historic Study Committee/Draft – September 7, 2004 
e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – September 8, 2004 
f) Library Board/Final – September 9, 2004 
g) Parks and Recreation Board/Final – September 9, 2004 
h) Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – September 21, 2004 
i) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – September 21, 2004 
j) Historic District Commission/Final – September 21, 2004 
k) Youth Council – September 22, 2004 
l) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – September 28, 2004 
m) Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – October 5, 2004 
n) Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – October 5, 2004 
o) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – October 6, 2004 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 19 - 

p) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – October 6, 2004 
q) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – October 11, 2004 
r) Planning Commission/Draft – October 12, 2004 
s) Planning Commission/Final – October 12, 2004 
t) Library Board/Draft – October 14, 2004  
u) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – October 19, 2004 
 
J-2 Department Reports:  
a) Travel Expense Report – Council Member Jeanne M. Stine – MML Annual Convention 
b) Travel Expense Report –Mayor Pro Tem Robin E. Beltramini– MML Annual Convention 
c) 2004 Third Quarter Litigation Report  
d) 2004 Year-to-Date Crime and Calls for Service Report  
e) Library Rankings  
f) Auction – Vehicle Sale on September 18, 2004 in Waterford Township 
 
J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 
a) Letter from Dan K. McNeill-General, US Army to Chief Craft Thanking the Troy Police 

Department for the Sacrifice They and Their Employee-Soldiers are Making as a Key 
Part of The Army’s Fight in the Global War on Terrorism 

b) Letter from Beth Andrews of Garan Lucow Miller, P.C. to Chief Craft in Appreciation of 
Sgt. Robert Kowalski’s Presentation Given to Their Staff on Field Sobriety and 
Preliminary Breath Testing 

c) Letter from Douglas C. Wells-National Organized Retail Crime Investigator for 
Limitedbrands Loss Prevention to Chief Craft in Appreciation of Officer Jay Reynolds for 
His Efforts in the Investigation of Multiple Fraudulent Checks 

d) Thank You Note from Mary and Anthony Collica to the Troy Police Department in 
Appreciation of the Assistance that Officer McWilliams Gave Her Son in a Recent 
Parking Lot Accident 

e) Letter from Lt. Neil Gensler – Huntington Woods Police Department to Chief Craft 
Thanking the Troy Police Department and Sgt. Don Ostrowski for Assisting Them in 
Their Police Training 

f) Comment Cards from James Penzak and David Bowerman Complimenting the Troy 
Library and its Staff for Their First Class Service 

g) Letter from David T. Fischer Jr. – General Manager for the Suburban Collection to John 
Szerlag Thanking Doug Smith, Joe Lietaert, Bill Jawlik, Scott Conrad, Neall Schroeder, 
Bill Houtari, Larysa Figol and Patti Gross for the Improvements Near Their Place of 
Business  

h) Letter from the Troy Daze Festival Committee to Mayor Schilling and Members of City 
Council in Appreciation for All the Assistance They Received from the Many City of Troy 
Departments in Making the 2004 Troy Daze Festival a Success 

i) Letter from Douglas W. Mills-Chapter President of International Association of Financial 
Crimes Investigators (IAFCI) to Chief Craft Recognizing Office Jay Reynolds for His 
Assistance in Organizing a Training Seminar for Michigan Fraud Investigators 

j) Letter from Lt. John M. Roehrig of the Beverly Hills Public Safety Dept. to Chief Nelson 
Thanking Him for His Assistance at Their Open House  

 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  

None Submitted 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 20 - 

J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Letter from Marilyn Brown-Rating Services Representative for LexisNexis-

Martindale-Hubbell, Re: Award of AV Rating to Lori Grigg Bluhm 
 
J-7  Letter from Donald J. Borut-Executive Director for the National League of Cities, 

Re: 2004 Savvy Award in the Community Visioning Process Category 
 
J-8  Letter from Eric Kaiser-Chair of Rochester Hills Planning Commission, Re: Notice 

of Intent to Prepare a Master Land Use Plan 
 
J-9  Memorandum, Re: Public Display Lottery Status 
 
J-10  Memorandum, Re: I-75 Crooks / Long Lake Interchange Improvement – 

Information on Environmental Assessment Requirement 
 
STUDY ITEMS:  No Study Items Submitted 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Public comment is limited to not more than twice nor longer than five (5) minutes on any 
item, unless so permitted by the Chair, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the 
City Council, Article 15, as amended May 3, 2004. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session – See Attached Memorandum 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2004-11- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCLA 15.268 (d, h) and MCLA 15.243, Section (g).  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
RECESSED 
RECONVENED 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA November 8, 2004 
 

- 21 - 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, November 15, 2004 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, November 29, 2004 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, December 06, 2004 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, December 13, 2004 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, December 20, 2004 .................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, January 10, 2005........................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, January 24, 2005........................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, February 7, 2005 ........................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, February 21, 2005 ...................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, February 28, 2005 ...................................................... Regular City Council 

 
 



DATE:   November 8, 2004 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Community Development Block Grant 2005 

Application 
 
We are respectfully requesting that the proposed Community Development Block Grant 
Application be approved for program year 2005-2006. 
The county has advised us to use $195,344.00 as our planning estimate for this program 
year. 
The following projects are being recommended for the 2005 CDBG program: 

Home Chore Program  $ 70,000.00 
Administration  $   5,000.00 
Storm Drain construction on  
Lovington Street  $120,344.00 
Total:    $195,344.00 
 

The program year 2005 CDBG application is due to the County by December 3, 2004. A 
council resolution will be needed to approve the proposed projects for the grant 
application and subrecipient agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: Vicki Richardson, Solid Waste Coordinator 

      

bittnera
Text Box
C-01



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, October 25, 2004, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 
Pastor Dan Lewis of Troy Christian Chapel gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance to 
the Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin E. Beltramini  
Cristina Broomfield  
David Eisenbacher  
Martin F. Howrylak (Absent) 
David A. Lambert  
Jeanne M. Stine  

 

Resolution to Excuse Council Member Howrylak   
 
Resolution #2004-10-560 
Moved by Beltramini    
Seconded by Stine    
 
RESOLVED, That Council Member Howrylaks’ absence at the Regular City Council meeting of 
October 25, 2004 be EXCUSED due to being out of the City. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak  

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:  No Presentations or Certificates of Recognition 
 
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Parking Variance– 4832 Rochester Road – Bank’s Vacuum 
 
Resolution #2004-10-561 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

holmesba
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance provide 
that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

 
2. The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use 

within a zoning district. 
 

3. The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 
zoning district. 

4. The variance relates only to property described in the application for variance; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that the 
practical difficulties justifying the variances are: 
 

C. That absent a variance, public health, safety and welfare would be negatively affected; or 
 

D. That literal enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance precludes full enjoyment of the 
permitted use and makes conforming unnecessarily burdensome. In this regard, the City 
Council shall find that a lesser variance does not give substantial relief, and that the relief 
requested can be granted within the spirit of the Ordinance, and within the interests of 
public safety and welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds the above-stated general conditions to be present and finds 
the practical difficulty stated above to be operative in the appeal. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Mr. Kenneth Bank for waiver of 
9 parking spaces at the development at 4832 Rochester Road be APPROVED. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Stine  
No: Lambert, Schilling  
Absent: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C-2 Parking Variance– 5027-5137 Rochester Road – Meadowbrook Plaza 
 
Resolution #2004-10-562 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, Articles XLIII and XLIV (43.00.00 and 44.00.00) of the Zoning Ordinance provide 
that the City Council may grant variances from the off-street parking requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance upon general findings that: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to public interest or general purpose and intent of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 3 - 

 
2. The variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use as a principal use 

within a zoning district. 
 

3. The variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 
zoning district. 

 
4. The variance relates only to property described in the application for variance; and 

 
WHEREAS, Article XLIII (43.00.00) requires that in granting, the City Council shall find that the 
practical difficulties justifying the variances are: 
 

C. That absent a variance, public health, safety and welfare would be negatively affected; or 
 

D. That literal enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance precludes full enjoyment of the 
permitted use and makes conforming unnecessarily burdensome. In this regard,  the 
City Council shall find that a lesser variance does not give substantial relief, and that the 
relief requested can be granted within the spirit of the Ordinance, and within the interests 
of public safety and welfare; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds the above-stated general conditions to be present and finds 
the practical difficulty stated above to be operative in the appeal.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Thi Nguyen for waiver of 132 
additional parking spaces at the development at 5027-5137 Rochester Road be APPROVED. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 
 
C-3 Rezoning (Z-696) – West Side of Rochester Road, North of Square Lake – Section 3 

– R-1B to R-1T 
 
Resolution #2004-10-563 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That the R-1B to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of Rochester 
Road, north of Square Lake Road, Section 3, being 2 acres in size, is hereby GRANTED, as 
recommended by Planning Commission and City Management. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 4 - 

POSTPONED ITEMS:  
 

D-1 Big Beaver Corridor Study 
 
Resolution 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council DIRECTS City Administration to proceed with the Big Beaver 
Corridor Study and to send out for Request for Proposals (RFP’s). 
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend 
 
Resolution #2004-10-564 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution be AMENDED by INSERTING,”RESOLVED, That a Citizens 
Task Force be appointed to provide input on the specific desirable components of the Big 
Beaver Corridor Study.” 
 
Yes: Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Lambert  
No:  Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield  
Absent: Howrylak  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Vote on Resolution as Presented 
 
Resolution  #2004-10-565 
Moved by Stine  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council DIRECTS City Administration to proceed with the Big Beaver 
Corridor Study and to send out for Request for Proposals (RFP’s). 
 
Yes: Stine, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher  
No:  Lambert  
Absent: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 10:13 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 10:27 PM. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 5 - 

D-2 City Council Appointment to the Liquor Advisory Committee 
 
Resolution #2004 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That the following person is hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 years 
 
Patrick C. Hall Term expires 09/20/2007 
 
Vote on Amendment 
 
Resolution  #2004-10-566 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Eisenbacher   
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution be AMENDED by INSERTING,”RESOLVED, That Bohdan L. 
Ukrainec be NOMINATED as an additional candidate for the City Council appointment to the 
Liquor Advisory Committee. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Lambert, Stine  
No: Beltramini 
Absent:  Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Roll Call Vote on Nomination Resolution  
 
Resolution  #2004-10-567 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine   
 
RESOLVED, That the Patrick C. Hall be NOMINATED as the candidate for the Liquor Advisory 
Committee as determined by the following roll call vote: 
 
Patrick C. Hall: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Stine, Schilling  
Bohdan L. Ukrainec: Lambert  
 
Vote on Resolution to Appoint 
 
Resolution #2004-10-568 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 6 - 

RESOLVED, That the following person is hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 years 
 
Patrick C. Hall Term expires 09/20/2007 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2004-10-569 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of October 18, 2004 
 
Resolution #2004-10-569-E-2  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular Meeting of October 18, 2004 be 
APPROVED as submitted. 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No City of Troy proclamations proposed. 
 
E-4  State of Michigan Election Law Provision for Receiving Teams on Election Night 
 
Resolution #2004-10-569-E-4 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the usage of Receiving Teams as 
outlined in the Memorandum from the City Clerk dated October 18, 2004. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 7 - 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: No appointments to Boards and 

Committees scheduled. 
 
F-2 Wyngate of Troy Subdivision – East Side of Coolidge Highway – North of Square 

Lake Road – Section 5 – R-1B 
 
Resolution #2004 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That Final Plat Approval for Wyngate of Troy Subdivision, seventy-one (71) lots, 
located on the east side of Coolidge Highway and north of Square Lake Road in Section 5, is 
hereby GRANTED, as recommended by City Management. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Management is AUTHORIZED to enter the liber and 
page number of the recorded wetlands preservation easement, on the approved Final Plat for 
the Wyngate of Troy Subdivision CONTINGENT upon all deeds containing a restriction on 
phosphorus fertilizers. 
 
Vote on Amendment 
 
Resolution #2004-10-570 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Lambert   
 
RESOLVED, That the Resolution be AMENDED by STRIKING, “upon all deeds containing a 
restriction on phosphorus fertilizers” and REPLACE BY INSERTING, “a clause requiring that 
the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions include the phosphorus fertilizer clause from the 
Preservation Easement on all lots.” 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 
 
Vote on Amended Resolution 
 
Resolution #2004-10-571 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine 
 
RESOLVED, That Final Plat Approval for Wyngate of Troy Subdivision, seventy-one (71) lots, 
located on the east side of Coolidge Highway and north of Square Lake Road in Section 5, is 
hereby GRANTED, as recommended by City Management. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 8 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Management is AUTHORIZED to enter the liber and 
page number of the recorded wetlands preservation easement, on the approved Final Plat for 
the Wyngate of Troy Subdivision CONTINGENT upon a clause requiring that the Declaration of 
Covenants and Restrictions include the phosphorus fertilizer clause from the Preservation 
Easement on all lots. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  No Public Hearing announcements 
 
G-2 Green Memorandums:  
 
a) Multi-Use Facility on Civic Center Site 
 
Resolution #2004-10-572 
Moved by Stine   
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby DIRECTS City Management to further explore a multi-
use facility on City property. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 
 
COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 
H-1  No Council Referrals advanced 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #5 
 
Resolution #2004-10-573 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Stine  
 
RESOLVED, That City Council SUSPEND Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #5 – 
Order of Business - 15. I. Council Comments, and consider a resolution opposing House Bill 
#4358. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 9 - 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  Opposing House Bill 4358 – Michigan Vehicle Code Amendment – Advanced by 

Council Member Lambert  
 
Resolution #2004-10-574 
Moved by Stine   
Seconded by Beltramini 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy recognizes the importance of trucks to the Michigan economy and 
the need to transport goods and materials efficiently and economically; however, HB 4358 is 
fiscally irresponsible and poses a great threat to public safety. 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 4358 proposes to increase the length of trucks on Michigan roads from 
59 to 65 feet, allow trucks to travel over any road in the state, and reduce the penalty of 
overweight trucks to $250.00. 
 
WHEREAS, The State of Michigan and the City of Troy have billions of dollars invested in road 
infrastructure, local road repair and maintenance; allowing increased truck length and reducing 
the penalty for truck weight will accelerate the deterioration of state and local roads which are 
already among the poorest condition in the nation. 
 
WHEREAS, It is very expensive to design, construct, and maintain streets of adequate strength 
to handle the excessive weight of large trucks; one legal 80,000-pound tractor-trailer does as 
much damage to pavement as 9,600 cars – damage that increases exponentially as the truck’s 
weight rises. Many studies recognize that trucks do not pay their fair share of road taxes 
relative to the amount of damage they cause to road pavement. 
 
WHEREAS, Many older roads, subdivision streets and intersections were designed for trucks 
53 feet long or less, based on turning radius, and cannot accommodate significantly longer 
vehicles. 
 
WHEREAS, The $250.00 penalty set forth in HB 4358 will be virtually meaningless to most 
trucking companies and is out of balance with the damage done to state and local roadways by 
overweight trucks; penalties must be large enough to encourage truckers to stay on designated 
routes and observe weight limits; removing judicial review encourages repeat offenses and 
regular abuse of weight limitations. 
 
WHEREAS, Local governments are in the best position to evaluate which roads can safely 
handle truck traffic. To restrict the ability of the City of Troy to control where trucks travel within 
our city is fiscally irresponsible and will cause grave danger to citizens, and private and public 
property. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy URGES the Michigan legislature 
and the Governor to OPPOSE HB 4358, a bill which is bad public policy and not in the interests 
of the citizens of Michigan. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 10 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be SENT to the Governor, the 
Senate Transportation Committee, the Senate Majority and Minority Leaders and members of 
the Michigan legislature who represent our residents. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent:  Howrylak 
 
REPORTS:  
  
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: None presented 
 
J-2 Department Reports:  
a) September 30, 2004 Quarterly Financial Report 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: None presented 
 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None proposed 

 
J-5  Calendar 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-6  Correspondence, Re:  Ride the Bus Week October 24-30, 2004 from Transportation 
Riders United 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-7  Correspondence, Re:  Big Beaver Corridor from Behr America, Inc. 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-8  Detroit News Article, Re:  “Troy Aspires to Become a World-Class City” – 

“Downtown Authority Envisions an Elegant Big Beaver Corridor” 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-9  Memorandum, Re:  Piscopo Garage 

Noted and Filed 
 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1  No Study Items presented 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session – No Closed Session requested 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft October 25, 2004 
 

- 11 - 

 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 12:41 AM on Tuesday, October 26, 2004 
 
 
 
 
 Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 

 

 Barbara A. Holmes, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

 



October 29, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
                       
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
    
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM - REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF 

WARRANTY DEED AND FINAL ALLEY VACATION – SECTION 
25 –  THE WEST ½ OF 20 FOOT WIDE ALLEY, ABUTTING THE 
SOUTH 6 INCHES (.5 FEET) OF LOT 34 AND ALL OF LOTS 35, 
AND 36 OF SUSSEX PARK SUBDIVISION.  

 
City Council Resolution #90-285 (copy attached) approved the vacation of the 
20-foot wide Alley right-of-way running parallel to and on the East side of John R 
Rd. abutting lots 33-38, with 2 conditions attached. These conditions are: 
  
1.   The Retention of an easement for public utilities over the total alley area                      
proposed for vacation.  
 2.  Owners voluntarily convey the west 7 feet to the City Of Troy for John R 
right-of-way.  

 
The East ½ of this alley was vacated in City Council Resolution #91-849 
 
Final action can now be taken on this portion of the alley as these two conditions 
have been met. 
 
The Real Estate and Development Department has received a Warranty Deed, 
from Timothy P. Carowick and Anita L. Carowick conveying 7 feet of right-of-way 
for John R Rd., which is the amount necessary to achieve the planned 60 foot 
half-width at this location and meets one of the conditions necessary for the final 
vacation of the alley abutting there property on the east side. City management 
recommends the acceptance of the attached Warranty Deed and recommends 
the final vacation of that part of the West ½  (10 feet) of the 20 foot wide alley as 
described above. The consideration on the document is $1.00. 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Prepared by: Dennis C. Stephens, Right of Way Representative 

bittnera
Text Box
E-04



                   
 

    

7 foot Right of Way  

Subject alley area













  October 27, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option To 

Renew – Car/Truck Wash Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On September 9, 2002, Troy City Council approved two-year contracts for 
car/truck wash services with an option to renew for an additional two-year period 
to the low bidders, Pro Enterprise, Inc. and Jax Kar Wash Inc., commencing 
December 10, 2002 (Council Resolution #2002-09-510-E12). 
 
City management recommends exercising the two-year renewal option for 
car/truck wash services with Pro Enterprise, Inc. and Jax Kar Wash Inc.  All 
prices, terms, and conditions will remain the same for the additional two-year 
period. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Pro Enterprise, Inc. and Jax Kar Wash, Incorporated have offered to renew their 
contracts under the same pricing structure, terms, and conditions as the original 
contract agreement.  A market survey was not deemed necessary as all bidders 
were awarded contracts. 
 
PRO ENTERPRISE, INC  
        Passenger Car – Outside Wash Only $3.50
        Pickup Trucks & Vans – Outside Wash Only $3.90
JAX KAR WASH INCORPORATED 
        Passenger Car – Clean Inside and Out $5.00
        Pickup Trucks & Vans – Clean Inside and Out $5.00
 
BUDGET 
 
Funds are available in the Motor Equipment Pool Operating Budget. 
 
Prepared by: Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent Motor Pool  

bittnera
Text Box
E-05











August 26, 2002 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 
  Gary A. Shripka, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  William R. Need, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award To Low Bidders –    
  Car and Truck Wash Service 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On August 7, 2002, bid proposals were opened to furnish two-year requirements 
for Car and Truck Wash Service with an option to renew for two additional years. 
After reviewing these proposals, the Fleet Maintenance Division recommends 
awarding the contract to the low bidders, Pro Enterprise Inc. and Jax Kar Wash 
for an estimated total cost of $19,115.00, at the unit prices listed below. Cars and 
Trucks are washed on an as needed basis. 
 
ITEM EST QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE  TOTAL  
 (Washes)  PER WASH  
Pro Enterprise Inc.  
1. 2,750 Wash Outside Only 

Car 
$3.50 $ 9,625.00 

3. 1,600 Wash Outside Only 
Pickup Trucks & Vans 

$3.90 $ 6,240.00 

 
Jax Kar Wash 
2. 650 Complete Car Wash 

(inside/out) 
$5.00 $ 3,250.00 

4. *0 Complete Truck & Van 
Wash (inside/out) 

$5.00 $         0.00 

 ESTIMATED TOTAL COST:  $19,115.00 
 
* This service is included to establish a price, if needed during the contract term. 
 
The contract shall commence on December 10th, 2002. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds for these services are available through the Fleet Maintenance operating 
budgets. 
 
10 Bids Sent 
  2 Bid Responses Rec’d 
  
Prepared by: Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent Motor Pool 



CITY OF TROY SBP 02-27
Opening Date -- 8/7/02 BID TABULATION
Date Prepared -- 8/26/02 CAR AND TRUCK WASH SERVICES

VENDOR NAME: JAX KAR PRO 

WASH ENTERPRISE

INC

SERVICE COST/ COST/ COST/ COST/
ITEM EST. QTY.          DESCRIPTION LEVEL UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT

1. 2,750 Wash Outside of Vehicle A 4.99$            3.50$             
  (passenger car only)

2. 650 Complete Car Wash B 5.00$            N/A
  (clean inside/out)

3. 1,600 Pickup Trucks and Vans A 4.99$            3.90$             
  (outside wash)

4. 0 Pickup Trucks and Vans B 5.00$            N/A
  (clean inside/out)

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 3,250.00$     15,865.00$     
OUTSIDE

CAR WASH LOCATIONS: WOODWARD 3785 ROCHESTER

13 MILE 3688 ROCHESTER

INSURANCE Can meet BLANK XX
Cannot meet

TERMS: BLANK NET 25TH

EXCEPTIONS:
BLANK NONE

ATTEST:
  Samuel Lamerato
  Cheryl Morrell BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW BIDDERS
  Linda Bockstanz

_____________________________
Jeanette Bennett
Purchasing Director

G: Car-Truck Wash Services SBP 02-27



ATTN  D  KLAUSEN
PAUL'S CLAWSON AUTO WASH
1339 W  14 MILE ROAD
CLAWSON  MI  48017-2803

ATTN  RANDY HALL
TUNNEL-O-SUDS
2886 E  MAPLE
TROY  MI  48083

ATTN  TIMOTHY DRISCOLL
TROY AUTO WASH
1300 W  MAPLE
TROY  MI  48084

C/O PECO CORPORATION OF TROY
PAUL'S AUTO WASH
1950 STEPHENSON HWY
TROY  MI  48083

JAX CAR WASH
2823 W MAPLE
TROY  MI  48084

JAX KAR WASH INC
28845 TELEGRAPH
SOUTHFIELD  MI  48034

PRO CAR WASH - EAST
ATTN: ROBERT WALDRON
3688 ROCHESTER ROAD
TROY  MI  48083

PRO CAR WASH - WEST
ATTN: ROBERT WALDRON
3785 ROCHESTER ROAD
TROY  MI  48083

SIMONIZ/JAX CAR WASH
ARCO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
25200 TELEGRAPH RD STE 419
SOUTHFIELD  MI  48034

SUPER CAR WASH COMPANIES
13665 EAST 12 MILE ROAD
WARREN  MI  48088



November 2, 2004 
 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONDITIONED 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR RIGHT-0F-WAY: SIDEWALK 
GAP PROJECT, SIDWELL# 88-20-01-476-031, 2923 E. SQUARE 
LAKE ROAD 

 
As part of the ongoing Sidewalk Gap Completion Project, an agreement has 
been reached with Trifu Zivan, owner of the property located at 2923 E. Square 
Lake Road, to purchase 27 feet of right-of-way.  The property is located in 
Section 1, on the north side of Square Lake just west of Dequindre. 
 
Based on an appraisal prepared by Andrew Reed & Associates, Inc., State 
Certified General Appraisers, and reviewed by Kimberly Harper, Assistant City 
Assessor, management believes that $25,700, the compensation agreed upon, is 
justifiable for this 27 feet. 
 
In order for the City to proceed with the acquisition of this right-of-way, 
management requests that City Council approve the attached Conditioned 
Purchase Agreement in the amount of $25,700. 
 
The right-of-way is being acquired under the Sidewalk New Construction budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Larysa Figol, Right of Way Representative 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-06



SQUARE LAKE SIDEWALK – NORTH SIDE 
SECTION – JOHN R TO DEQUINDRE 

 
 

 

2923 E. Square Lake Road 
Sidwell #88-20-01-476-031 
27’ ROW Acquisition 

 











November 1, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASE 

AGREEMENT, MAZHAR MALIK AND NAHEED MAZHAR MALIK 
2882 DOWNEY, SIDWELL #88-20-25-229-006, 
PROJECT NO. 01.105.5 – BIG BEAVER ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, 
ROCHESTER TO DEQUINDRE  

 
 
As part of the proposed Big Beaver Road Widening Project – Rochester to Dequindre, 
the Real Estate & Development Department has reached an agreement with Mazhar 
and Naheed Mazhar Malik to purchase right-of-way from their property at 2882 Downey.   
 
Based on an appraisal prepared by R.S. Thomas & Associates, Inc., and reviewed by 
Kimberly Harper, Deputy Assessor, staff believes that $8,728.97, the compensation 
agreed upon, is a justifiable value for this acquisition.  The property is zoned R-1E and 
the compensation is for 1,131 square feet of land, plus landscape improvements. 
 
In order for the City to proceed with the proposed project, staff requests that City 
Council approve the attached Purchase Agreement with Mazhar and Naheed Mazhar 
Malik in the amount of $8,728.97.  Funds will come from the Big Beaver Road – 
Rochester to Dequindre project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Patricia A. Petitto, Senior Right of Way Representative 

bittnera
Text Box
E-07











October 19, 2004 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
  Larysa Figol, Right of Way Representative 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SANITARY 

SEWER EASEMENTS, SIDWELL #88-20-24-451-085 &059 
 SECTION 24, 2583 E. BIG BEAVER & ADJACENT LOT 
 
 
As part of the development of a single lot located in Section 24, on the north side 
of Big Beaver Road, west of Waterfall, the Real Estate & Development 
Department has acquired 2 sanitary sewer easements.  A larger parcel owned by 
Umberto and Venerina Basilisco, located at 2583 E. Big Beaver, having Sidwell 
#88-20-24-451-058, was split and they have signed an easement allowing the 
extension of an existing sanitary sewer to the new lot. 
 
The second easement is from the property owners of the newly split lot, Stephan 
and Carole Gueccia, and Julius Ceasar and Michelle Spognardi, having Sidwell 
#88-20-24-451-059. 
 
The consideration on both documents is $1.00.  Management recommends that 
City Council accept the attached 2 sanitary sewer easements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

holmesba
Text Box
E-08



2583 E. BIG BEAVER AND ADJACENT LOT SPLIT 
 
 
 

 

Sidwell #88-20-24-451-058 
2583 E. Big Beaver 
Umberto & Venerina Basilisco 

Newly split lot 
Sidwell #88-20-24-451-059 
 















holmesba
Text Box
E-09











bartholotl
Text Box
E-10













October 19, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
  Larysa Figol, Right of Way Representative 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RELOCATION CLAIM, 

MICHAEL G. LEINONEN AND CATHERINE HELENA LEINONEN 
2803 THAMES, SIDWELL #88-20-25-226-002, 
PROJECT NO. 01.105.5 – BIG BEAVER ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, 
ROCHESTER TO DEQUINDRE  

 
 
As part of the proposed Big Beaver Road Widening Project – Rochester to Dequindre, 
City Council previously authorized the purchase of the property at 2803 Thames from 
Michael G. Leinonen and Catherine Helena Leinonen and a closing was held on 
September 13, 2004.  They have found a replacement dwelling at 3427 Byrd, in Sterling 
Heights, Michigan and plan to move prior to December 1, 2004. 
 
In accordance with Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, Mr. and Mrs. Leinonen are 
eligible for a Price Differential Payment.  This is the amount necessary to acquire a 
comparable replacement dwelling and after a market search of available housing it was 
calculated at $17,900.   Mr. and Mrs. Leinonen are actually spending an additional 
$25,000 on a replacement dwelling and since the price exceeds the calculated 
comparable replacement dwelling cost, they will pay the difference. 
 
They will file a separate claim for other relocation expenses including incidental closing 
costs, increased interest differential for a new mortgage and moving costs.  They need 
approval of their claim for the Replacement Housing Supplement and Estimated Moving 
Costs at this time in order to proceed with the purchase of their replacement property 
and their upcoming move. 
 
They have filed the attached Relocation Claim and supplied the needed documentation 
to justify the payment.  In order for the City to proceed with the proposed project, staff 
requests that City Council approve the attached Relocation Claim from Michael G. 
Leinonen and Catherine Helena Leinonen in the amount of $17,900, and authorize 
payment.  Funds will come from the Big Beaver Road – Rochester to Dequindre project. 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-11







 
 
DATE:   October 26, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item 

Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement 
   Stoneridge Subdivision 
 
 
 
 
In November of 2001, City Council made revisions to the Sign Ordinance that allowed 
for the placement of subdivision entranceway signs in the medians of public streets.  
Those revisions required that in order to place a sign within a median, City Council must 
approve the sign design and materials.  It also requires the submission of an agreement 
for the maintenance and liability for the sign.   
 
At this time we have completed work on sign proposed by the Stoneridge 1 
Homeowners Improvement Association.  The sign is proposed to be located in the 
median of Cliffside at the intersection of Square Lake Road.  Staff has reviewed the 
design of the sign as well as the language of the agreement and the supporting 
documentation and recommends approval. 
 
We will be happy to answer any questions that you may have regarding this request. 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to form and Legality          

   Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  Date 
 

Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 

bartholotl
Text Box
E-12

































October 26, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
  Larysa Figol, Right of Way Representative 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF 

PERMANENT EASEMENTS FROM LONG LAKE PROPERTIES, 
LLC, 4970 JOHN R, SIDWELL #88-20-13-100-039
 

 
As part of the redevelopment of the southeast corner of John R and Long Lake 
Roads, Section 13, the Real Estate and Development Department has received 
permanent easements for water main and sanitary sewer from Long Lake 
Properties, LLC, owners of the property located at 4970 John R, having Sidwell 
#88-20-13-100-039.  The consideration on each document is $1.00. 
 
In order for this project to proceed, management recommends that City Council 
accept the attached easements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/lf/G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Long Lake Properties 10-27-04.doc 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-13



LONG LAKE PROPERTIES, LLC 
SIDWELL #88-20-13-100-039 

 

 















holmesba
Text Box
E-14



















 
October 25, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
               Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval To Expend 

Budgeted Funds– HAVEN Program 
 
 
APPROVAL TO EXPEND FUNDS 
 
City management requests approval to provide funding to the HAVEN Program, during 
the 2004/2005 fiscal year at a cost to the City of Troy of $4,500.00, to be paid in one 
installment.   
 
HISTORY 
 
The services provided by the HAVEN Program include: the Domestic Violence 
Counseling Program, Sexual Assault/Child Abuse Treatment Program, Court Advocacy 
Counseling/First Response Team, Residential Program, and Men Exercising Non-
Violent Skills Counseling Program. 
 
 
BUDGET 
 
The Police Department account #305.7802.108 has been designated for the funding of 
this program.   
 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality:  _________________________    ______________  
         Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney     Date 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Terry Colussi, Office Coordinator 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-15



 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY AND HAVEN, INC. 
 

 This Agreement, by and between the City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
Michigan  48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”), and Haven, Inc., 92 Whittemore, 
Pontiac, Michigan  48342, a Michigan non-profit  corporation, (hereinafter referred to as 
“HAVEN”),  
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide crisis intervention, shelter, advocacy, 
individual, group and family counseling for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault and 
child abuse; and to further provide for counseling to the perpetrators of domestic violence in an 
attempt to prevent further violence from occurring; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the general purpose of the HAVEN is to provide available shelter to citizens 
who are forced to escape from the home where violence occurs; and to provide ongoing 
counseling to help heal the damage caused by these terrible crimes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, HAVEN also provides a 24-hour crisis line for immediate assistance for the 
citizens of the City, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above in meeting the needs of the citizens 
of the CITY, and in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants hereinafter contained, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 
HAVENS RESPONSIBILITIES.   
 

1.  General Project Summary.  A general description of the community services to be 
provided by HAVEN is as follows: 

 
 A.  A mental health worker, a licensed social worker, psychologist, or counselor 
on staff at HAVEN or available for consultation to HAVEN, shall supervise all activities 
ongoing under the HAVEN program consisting of, but not limited to, crisis intervention, 
shelter, advocacy, individual, group and family counseling for victims of domestic 
violence, sexual assault and child abuse. HAVEN shall also maintain a 24-hour crisis line 
to provide immediate assistance to the citizens of the City and others who are in need of 
such assistance. 

 
B. Other project responsibilities include, but are not limited to, counseling for the 

perpetrators of domestic violence in an attempt to prevent further violence from 
occurring. 

 
  C.  HAVEN will continue to provide service at the current level or greater. 
 



2.  Program Description. A detailed description of each program offered will be  
maintained on file at HAVEN and will be available for  inspection by the CITY on 
request. 

 
3.  Location of Facility.  HAVEN shall provide an office and/or treatment facility at 92 
Whittemore, Pontiac, Michigan  48342. The CITY shall be notified immediately of any 
relocation or planned relocation of the facility.  HAVEN shall maintain “safe houses: in 
the area for use by its citizens and that the locations of those “safe house” shall remain 
confidential for the protections of the residents. 

 
4.  Service Documentation.  HAVEN shall provide a quarterly report which may be in the 
form of minutes from monthly HAVEN Board of Directors meetings to the CITY in 
October, January, April and July, including but not limited to the following information: 

 
A.  Data regarding  HAVEN’s operation, including but not limited to, the number 
of persons serviced by HAVEN programs, attendance records for counseling and 
programs, duration of programs, etc. 

 
  B.  Types of cases treated and referral source(s). 
 
  C.  All community and special projects undertaken by HAVEN. 
 
  D.  Other information that the CITY may deem necessary without 
                         jeopardizing the confidentiality of the HAVEN clientele. 
 

5.  Fiscal Requirements.  HAVEN shall maintain an accounting system to identify and 
support all expenditures, i.e., all income and expenses for which services are provided 
under this Agreement.  The accounting system, at a minimum, shall consist of a chart of 
accounts, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, and general ledger.  All 
expenditures and income must be supported by vouchers and receipts that detail the 
reason for the transaction. 

 
HAVEN shall submit to the CITY a copy of its annual budget for any fiscal year, which 
falls within the twelve-month period covered by this Agreement.  These budgets shall 
show the HAVEN budget, total expenditures, and expenditures funded and claimed to 
other funding sources. 

 
HAVEN shall provide to the CITY a quarterly financial statement which may be in the 
form of Monthly Treasurer Reports as submitted to the HAVEN Board of Directors in 
October, January, April and July, including total income and expenditures for the 
previous three (3) months. 

 
HAVEN agrees to retain at its costs all books, records or other documents relevant to this 
Agreement for six years after final payment.   

 
6.  Review of Programs by the City.  Upon request, HAVEN will review with the CITY 
staff the programs funded by this Agreement to determine if there are appropriate shelter 
and counseling activities which may be utilized by citizens.  



 
7.  Confidentiality.   The use or disclosure of information concerning applicants for 
services or recipients of services, obtained in connection with the performance of the 
Agreement, shall be restricted to purposes directly connected with the administration of 
the programs implemented by this Agreement and must be consistent with all statutory 
requirements. 

 
8.  Subcontracts.  HAVEN shall not assign this Agreement or enter into any subcontracts 
for services under this Agreement without obtaining prior written approval of the CITY. 

 
9.  Indemnify and Hold Harmless.  HAVEN shall indemnify, defend, pay on behalf of 
save and hold harmless the CITY, its elected and appointed officials, employees, 
volunteers, officers, agents, and affiliated entities against and from any losses, damages, 
judgments, claims, demands, suits, expenses, costs, and liabilities, personal injury or 
death and/or property damage, including attorney fees, interest and legal expenses, which 
may arise from or be caused directly or indirectly by any act or omission of HAVEN or 
its officers, directors, employees, agents or volunteers.  
 
10. Insurance.  HAVEN shall present to the CITY documentation that is satisfactory to 
the CITY that indicates that HAVEN is covered under a policy of insurance or self-
insurance which is satisfactory to the CITY and which names the City as an additional 
insured. 
 
11.  Discrimination prohibited.  HAVEN shall not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of 
employment, on a matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of race, 
color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, or marital status pursuant to the 
Elliot Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 453.  HAVEN shall comply with the 
provisions of the Michigan Handicappers Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 220 and the 
Federal Rehabilitations Act of 1973, P.A. 93-112, 87 Stat. 394 , which requires that no 
employee or client or otherwise, qualified handicapped individual shall, solely by reason 
of his handicap, be excluded from participation, be denied the benefits of or be subjected 
to, discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal assistance.  No person 
shall, on the grounds of  race, creed, color, sex, age, national origin, height, weight, 
handicap, or marital status, be excluded from participation in, be denied the proceeds of, 
or be subject to discrimination in the performance of this contract.  HAVEN shall comply 
with all applicable regulations promulgated pursuant to the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 
amended. 
 
12.  Prohibition of Political and Religious Activity.  There shall be no religious worship, 
instruction, or proselytization as part of, or in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement.  None of the funds, materials, property or services under this Agreement 
shall be used in the performance of services under this Agreement for any partisan 
political activity, including lobbying, as specified in Federal Circular A-122, Cost 
Principles for Non-profit Organizations – lobbying revisions, or to further the election, 
defeat, recall, impeachment, appointment or dismissal of any candidate for or from any 
public office. 

 



CITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 The CITY hereby agrees to pay to HAVEN an amount not to exceed $ 4,500.00 for 
services performed under this Agreement.  Payment will be made in one payment in the fall of 
2004. 
 
 Obligations incurred by HAVEN prior to or after the period covered by this Agreement 
shall be excluded. 
 
MUTUAL COVENANTS 
 

1. Cancellation of Agreement.   If the CITY determines that HAVEN fails or has failed to 
comply with the conditions of this Agreement, or to fulfill its responsibility as indicated 
in the Agreement, or the CITY determines that the methods and techniques being utilized 
in accomplishing the goals of this Agreement are not acceptable or compatible with the 
CITY’s policy, then the CITY reserves the right to cancel this Agreement by giving thirty 
(30) days written notice to HAVEN.  If HAVEN becomes defunct, HAVEN will 
reimburse the CITY for all pre-payments based on the date of termination. 

 
2.  Employees of HAVEN.  Representatives, employees and volunteers of HAVEN shall 
not be deemed to be employees or agents of the CITY for any purposes solely because of 
their participation with HAVEN. 

 
3.  Independent Contractors.  HAVEN is an independent contractor, and its agents, 
employees, or servants are responsible for its own conduct.  This Agreement is not a joint 
venture for the profit of either party. 

 
4.  Compliance with Laws.  HAVEN shall be responsible for compliance with all Federal, 
State and City laws or ordinances.  Any violation of the law or ordinance results in 
material breach of the Agreement. 
 
5.  Notices.  Whenever under this Agreement provision is made for notice of any kind, 
unless otherwise herein expressly provided, it shall be in writing and shall be served 
personally or sent by registered or certified mail with postage prepaid, to the addresses 
stated below, or such other address as either of the parties may subsequently designate in 
writing by notice to the other party in the manner required hereunder:  
 
 Notice to City:          Tonni Bartholomew 
             City Clerk, City of Troy 
             500 W. Big Beaver Road 
                                       Troy, Michigan  48084 
 
 Notice to Haven:       Beth Morrison, President & CEO 
              HAVEN, INC. 
              92 Whittemore Street 
              Pontiac, Michigan  48342 
 



6.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between 
HAVEN and the CITY with respect to the subject matter hereof; and there are no other 
further written or oral understandings or agreements with respect hereto.  
 
7.  Modification.  No variation or modification of this Agreement and no waiver of its 
provisions shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the parties.        

 
8.  Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement shall become effective as of November 8, 2004 
and shall terminate on June 30, 2005 unless terminated under the provisions set forth in 
this Agreement. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and HAVEN have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their respective authorized officers. 
 
 
WITNESSES:      CITY OF TROY 
 
 
____________________________   ____________________________ 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 

____________________________                           ______________________________ 
       Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
 
 
WITNESSES:      HAVEN, INC. 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
       Beth Morrison, President & CEO 
 
____________________________    
 



October 19, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RELOCATION CLAIM, 

THIEN VAN LE AND YEN LU 
2919 THAMES, SIDWELL #88-20-25-229-002, 
PROJECT NO. 01.105.5 – BIG BEAVER ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, 
ROCHESTER TO DEQUINDRE  

 
 
As part of the proposed Big Beaver Road Widening Project – Rochester to Dequindre, 
City Council previously authorized the purchase of the property at 2919 Thames from 
Thien Van Le and Yen Lu.  The closing was held on September 24, 2004.  They have 
found a replacement dwelling at 36515 Melbourne Drive, Sterling Heights, Michigan and 
plan to move prior to December 1, 2004. 
 
In accordance with Michigan Laws and Federal Regulations, Mr. Le and Mrs. Lu are 
eligible for a Price Differential Payment.  This is the amount necessary to acquire a 
comparable replacement dwelling and after a market search of available housing it was 
calculated at $12,000.   Mr. Le and Mrs. Lu are actually spending an additional $8,000 
over and above the $12,000 on a replacement dwelling and since the price exceeds the 
calculated comparable replacement dwelling cost, they will pay the $8,000 difference. 
 
In addition to the Replacement Housing Supplement, the property owners have chosen 
a self move and are making a claim for a fixed moving payment in the amount of 
$1,800. They will file a separate claim for other relocation expenses including incidental 
closing costs at a later date.  They need approval of their claim for the Replacement 
Housing Supplement and Fixed Moving Payment at this time in order to proceed with 
the purchase of their replacement property and their upcoming move. 
 
They have filed the attached Relocation Claim and supplied the needed documentation 
to justify the payment.  In order for the City to proceed with the proposed project, staff 
requests that City Council approve the attached Relocation Claim from Thien Van Le 
and Yen Lu in the amount of $13,800, and authorize payment.  Funds will come from 
the Big Beaver Road – Rochester to Dequindre project. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Patricia A. Petitto, Senior Right of Way Representative 

bittnera
Text Box
E-16







 
October 25, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
               Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda Item - Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval To Expend 

Budgeted Funds– Common Ground 
 
 
APPROVAL TO EXPEND FUNDS 
 
City management requests approval to provide funding to Common Ground, during the 
2004/2005 fiscal year at a cost to the City of Troy of $2,100.00, to be paid in one 
installment.   
 
HISTORY 
 
The services provided by Common Ground include: the Oakland County Crisis 
Response Team, Victim’s Assistance Program, Community Education and Training 
Programs, and a Legal Clinic. 
 
A funding agreement was previously approved by the City Council on August 31, 1998, 
February 5, 2001, January 7, 2002, February 17, 2003, with resolution #98-393-C-6, 
#2001-02-076-E-4, #2002-01-006-E-2, and #2003-02-091-E-9 respectively. 
 
 
BUDGET 
 
The Police Department account #305.7802.107 has been designated for the funding of 
this program.   
 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality:  _________________________    ______________  
         Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney     Date 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Terry Colussi, Office Coordinator 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-17



 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY AND  

COMMON GROUND SANCTUARY 
 

 This Agreement, by and between the City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, 
Michigan  48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”), and Common Ground Sanctuary, 1410 
South Telegraph Road, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan  48302, a Michigan non-profit organization, 
(hereinafter referred to as “ Common Ground Sanctuary”),  
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to provide for problem-solving for individuals and 
families in crisis, victims of crime, persons with mental illness, persons trying to cope with 
critical situations and runaway and homeless youths, especially those who cannot afford private 
services; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the general purpose of Common Ground Sanctuary is to provide 
opportunities for individuals and families in crisis: 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above in meeting the needs of the 
individual, including youth and families of the CITY, and in consideration of the promises and 
mutual covenants hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 
 
COMMON GROUND SANCTUARY RESPONSIBILITIES.   
 

1.  General Project Summary.  A general description of the community services to be 
provided by Common Ground Sanctuary is as follows: 

 
 A.  A mental health worker, a licensed social worker, psychologist, or counselor, 
on staff at Common Ground Sanctuary shall oversee programs designed to make crisis 
assistant available including, but not limited to, a 24-hour crisis telephone line, victim 
assistance programs, runaway and homeless youth shelters, street outreach programs, 
legal clinics and in-home counseling programs.   
 

B.  Common Ground Sanctuary shall offer these programs to  individuals, 
including youth, and families in crisis, victims of crime, persons with mental illness, 
individuals trying to cope with critical situations and runaway and homeless youths, 
including residents of the City of Troy. 

 
C.  Common Ground Sanctuary will continue to provide service at the current 

level or greater. 
 

2.  Program Description. A detailed description of each program offered will be provided 
to the CITY, will be maintained on file at Common Ground Sanctuary, and will be 
available for  inspection by the CITY on request. 

 
3.  Location of Facility.  Common Ground Sanctuary has administrative offices at 1410 
South Telegraph Road, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan  48302.  The CITY shall be notified 
immediately of any relocation or planned relocation of the facility. 



 
4.  Service Documentation.  Common Ground Sanctuary shall provide a quarterly report 
which may be in the form of minutes from monthly Common Ground Sanctuary Board of 
Directors meetings to the CITY in October, January, April and July, including but not 
limited to the following information: 

 
A.  Data regarding Common Ground Sanctuary’s operation, including but not 
limited to, the number of persons serviced by Common Ground Sanctuary 
programs, attendance records for counseling and programs, duration of programs, 
etc. 

 
  B.  Types of cases treated and referral source(s). 
 

C.  All community and special projects undertaken by Common Ground 
Sanctuary. 

 
  D.  Other information that the CITY may deem necessary without 

jeopardizing the confidentiality of the Common Ground Sanctuary clientele. 
 

5.  Fiscal Requirements.  Common Ground Sanctuary shall maintain an accounting 
system to identify and support all expenditures, i.e., all income and expenses for which 
services are provided under this Agreement.  The accounting system, at a minimum, shall 
consist of a chart of accounts, cash receipts journal, cash disbursements journal, and 
general ledger.  All expenditures and income must be supported by vouchers and receipts 
that detail the reason for the transaction. 

 
Common Ground Sanctuary shall submit to the CITY a copy of its annual budget for any 
fiscal year which falls within the twelve-month period covered by this Agreement.  These 
budgets shall show the Common Ground Sanctuary budget, total expenditures, and 
expenditures funded and claimed to other funding sources. 

 
Common Ground Sanctuary shall provide to the CITY a quarterly financial statement 
which may be in the form of Monthly Treasurer Reports as submitted to the Common 
Ground Sanctuary Board of Directors in October, January, April and July, including total 
income and expenditures for the previous three (3) months. 

 
Common Ground Sanctuary agrees to retain at its costs all books, records or other 
documents relevant to this Agreement for six years after final payment.   

 
6.  Review of Programs by the City.  Upon request, Common Ground Sanctuary will 
review with the CITY staff the programs funded by this Agreement to determine if there 
are appropriate crisis guidance programs and counseling activities which may be utilized 
by individuals and families.   

 
7.  Confidentiality.   The use or disclosure of information concerning applicants for 
services or recipients of services, obtained in connection with the performance of the 
Agreement, shall be restricted to purposes directly connected with the administration of 



the programs implemented by this Agreement and must be consistent with all statutory 
requirements. 

 
8.  Subcontracts.  Common Ground Sanctuary shall not assign this Agreement or enter 
into any subcontracts for services under this Agreement without obtaining prior written 
approval of the CITY. 

 
9.  Indemnify and Hold Harmless.  Common Ground Sanctuary shall indemnify, save and 
hold harmless the CITY, its employees, officers, and agents, and affiliated entities from 
any losses, damages, judgments, claims, expenses, costs, and liabilities, including 
attorney fees, interest and legal expenses, which may arise from or be caused directly or 
indirectly by any act or omission of Common Ground Sanctuary or its officers, directors, 
employees, agents or volunteers. 
 
10. Insurance.  Common Ground Sanctuary shall present to the CITY documentation that 
is satisfactory to the CITY that indicates that Common Ground Sanctuary is covered 
under a policy of insurance or self-insurance with Oakland County, Michigan. 

 
TROY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 The CITY hereby agrees to pay to Common Ground Sanctuary an amount not to exceed $ 
2,100.00 for  services performed under this Agreement.  Payment is to be made in one payment 
in the fall of 2004. 
 
 Obligations incurred by Common Ground Sanctuary prior to or after the period covered 
by this Agreement shall be excluded. 
 
MUTUAL COVENANTS 
 

1. Cancellation of Agreement.   If the CITY determines that Common Ground Sanctuary 
fails to comply with the conditions of this Agreement, or to fulfill its responsibility as 
indicated in the Agreement, or the CITY determines that the methods and techniques 
being utilized in accomplishing the goals of this Agreement are not acceptable or 
compatible with the CITY’s policy, then the CITY reserves the right to cancel this 
Agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to Common Ground Sanctuary,  If  
Common Ground Sanctuary becomes defunct, Common Ground Sanctuary will 
reimburse the CITY for all pre-payments based on the date of termination. 

 
2.  Employees of  Common Ground Sanctuary.  Representatives, employees and 
volunteers of Common Ground Sanctuary shall not be deemed to be employees or agents 
of the CITY  for any purposes solely because of their participation with Common Ground 
Sanctuary. 

 
3.  Independent Contractors.  Common Ground Sanctuary is an independent contractor, 
and its agents, employees, or servants are responsible for its own conduct.  This 
Agreement is not a joint venture for the profit of either party. 

 



4.  Compliance with Laws.  Common Ground Sanctuary shall be responsible for 
compliance with all Federal, State and City laws or ordinances.  Any violation of the law 
or ordinance results in material breach of the Agreement. 

 
5.  Terms of Agreement.  This Agreement shall become effective as of November 8, 2004 
and shall terminate on June 30, 2005 unless terminated under the provisions set forth in 
this Agreement. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and Common Ground Sanctuary have caused this 
Agreement to be executed by their respective authorized officers. 
 
 
WITNESSES:     CITY OF TROY 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 

____________________________                 ______________________________ 
      Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
 
 
WITNESSES:     COMMON GROUND SANCTUARY 
 
 
____________________________  _____________________________ 
      Tony Rothschild, President and CEO  
 
____________________________  



October 19, 2004 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
  Larysa Figol, Right of Way Representative 
 
RE: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF 

WARRANTY DEED AND PERMANENT EASEMENT – 
ROCKFIELD SITE CONDOMINIUM, SECTION 14 – SIDWELL 
#88-20-14-401-020
 
 

In connection with the Rockfield Site Condominium project, located in Section 14, 
at the northeast corner of Rockfield and Eleonor, the Real Estate and 
Development Department has received a warranty deed for right-of-way and a 
permanent easement for public utilities from the property owners, Peter and Ana 
Laze.  The consideration on each document is $1.00. 
 
In order for this project to proceed, management recommends the acceptance of 
the attached documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-18



 

 

Subject Property 
Sidwell #88-20-14-20-401-020 
Rockfield Site Condominium 

 







bittnera
Text Box
E-19



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-44
Opening Date -- 10/13/04 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 10/21/04 ONE(1) FIRE APPARATUS

VENDOR NAME: * HME Inc Halt Fire, Inc Toyne
Incorporated

Alternate Bid
PROPOSAL -- ONE(1) MOTORIZED FIRE APPARATUS INCLUDING MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS

PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

CHASSIS: COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 156,382$       $0 127,325$       
MODEL: SLE Enforcer SLE 1871
MANUFACTURED BY: HME Pierce HME
ADDRESS: Wyoming, MI Wyoming, MI
SEPARATE PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED:

Y/N No Blank No

BODY: COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 195,847$       $0 232,758$       
MODEL: Rescue Pumper Pierce
MANUFACTURED BY: HME Pierce Toyne
ADDRESS: Wyoming, MI Breday IA
SEPARATE PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED:

Y/N No Blank No

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: * 352,229.00$  $359,204.00 360,083.00$ 

OPTIONAL COSTS: ADDED IF LOCATION IS MORE THAN 1,000 MILES FROM THE CITY OF TROY
1)  CHASSIS TRANSPORT TO BODY BUILDER

N/A N/A 1,100$           
2)  DELIVERY COST of apparatus to City of Troy upon completion

Included N/A 1,500$           

TECHNICAL DATA: Marked as- Component Literature Listed in Bid Brochures

DELIVERY: within 270   days 30 days 270 days

SERVICE/PARTS FACILITY:
Location: HME / Apollo Wixom Howell Mi

Inventory of Replacement Parts: 6,000,000$     10,000 + 25,000$         

# of Hours before Service after Delivery to Service Facility
48 Blank N/A

DETAILED DRAWINGS: Marked as Troy Fire Dept Listed in Bid Drawings

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX Blank XX
Cannot Meet

REFERENCES: Marked as HME- User List Listed in Bid

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Oper 7:30 - 4:30 8:00 - 5:00 8-6pm, M-F
Phone # Blank 248-669-0800 888-526-2922

TERMS: Due Upon Receipt Upon Delivery Net at Delivery

WARRANTY: As Specified As Specified As Specified

EXCEPTIONS: Listed in Bid Blank Listed in Bid

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Blank Yes
ADDENDUM 1: Attached Y or N Yes No Yes

NO BIDS:
Tri-County International Truck Co. * DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
Alexis Fire Equipment Company ATTEST:
Circle K Service / WS Darley Aileen Bittner
Seagrave Fire Apparatus Rick Sinclair
Spencer Manufacturing Inc Linda Bockstanz
West Shore Fire Inc ____________________________

Jeanette Bennett
G:ITB-COT 04-44\FireApparatus Purchasing Director

Toyne Rescue Pumper

User List Attached



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 04-44
Opening Date -- 10/13/04 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 10/21/04 ONE(1) FIRE APPARATUS

VENDOR NAME: Rosenbauer R&R Fire Halt Fire, Inc
Central States Truck Repair Inc

PROPOSAL -- ONE(1) MOTORIZED FIRE APPARATUS INCLUDING MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS
PAYMENT SCHEDULE:
CHASSIS: COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: Included in body $144,609 $168,155
MODEL: SLE - 1871 Enforcer
MANUFACTURED BY: HME Pierce
ADDRESS: Wyoming, MI Charlotte, MI Appleton, WI
SEPARATE PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED:

Y/N No No  No

BODY: COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 364,002$         $222,728 $268,815
MODEL: Centurion Crimson Fire Pierce
MANUFACTURED BY: Rosenbauer Crimson Fire Pierce
ADDRESS: Lyons, SD Brandon, SD Appleton, WI
SEPARATE PURCHASE ORDER REQUIRED:

Y/N Yes No No

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL: 364,002.00$   $367,337.00 436,970.00$     

OPTIONAL COSTS: ADDED IF LOCATION IS MORE THAN 1,000 MILES FROM THE CITY OF TROY
1)  CHASSIS TRANSPORT TO BODY BUILDER

Included above $1,200 N/A
2)  DELIVERY COST of apparatus to City of Troy upon completion

Included above $2,000 N/A

TECHNICAL DATA: Marked as- Brochures Listed in Bid

DELIVERY: within 270   days 240 days 165-187 days

SERVICE/PARTS FACILITY:
Location: Freeland, MI Wixom MI

Inventory of Replacement Parts: 100,000$         250,000$        10,000+

# of Hours before Service after Delivery to Service Facility
4 - 12 Hours 24 Hours 1-3 Hours

DETAILED DRAWINGS: Marked as Brochures Attached to Bid

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet XX

REFERENCES: Marked as Blank References Attached to Bid

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Oper M-F (8 - 5) 8-5pm 8-5pm
Phone # 800-289-3574 248-344-4443 248-669-0800

TERMS: Net on Delivery Blank Upon Delivery

WARRANTY: As Specified As Specified As Specified

EXCEPTIONS: Listed in Bid Listed in Bid Blank

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes
ADDENDUM 1: Attached Y or N Yes Yes No

G:ITB-COT 04-44\FireApparatus

Attached to Bid

Attached to Bid

Spartan Gladiator
Spartan Motors

R&R - Northville









holmesba
Text Box
E-20

























bartholotl
Text Box
E-21













bittnera
Text Box
E-22















































November 1, 2004 
 
 
 

TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Mary Redden, Administrative Assistant to City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization to Pay 2005 Membership Dues - 
  National League of Cities 
 
 
 
Attached is an invoice in the amount of $5,724.00 for 2005 membership dues to the 
National League of Cities.  If approved for payment, this invoice would be paid from 
Council’s Membership and Dues account. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2004\11.08.04 – Authorization to Pay 2005 Dues for National League of Cities 
 

bittnera
Text Box
E-23







November 1, 2004 
 
 

 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager-Finance and Administration 
 
 
SUBJECT: City of Troy Investment Policy & Establishment of Investment Accounts 
 
 
 
The current Investment Policy was initially approved in November, 1999 and each year 
thereafter with the stipulation that it be reviewed and approved annually by City Council. 
 
The current policy has served us well during the past year and is in compliance with Act 
20 PA 1943, as amended, therefore I'm not requesting any changes at this time and 
recommend that the City Council approve the City of Troy Investment Policy for another 
year. 
 
I would also like to update our resolution authorizing the establishment of investment 
accounts at the following institutions: Bank One, Citizens Bank, Comerica Bank, Fifth 
Third Bank, Flagstar Bank, Huntington National Bank, Independent Bank, Merrill Lynch, 
Michigan Class-MBIA, National City Bank, Republic Bank, Salomon Smith Barney, 
Standard Federal Bank, Mischler Financial Group and TCF Bank. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/jl\my documents\agenda items\2004\11.08.04 – City of Troy Investment Policy 

bittnera
Text Box
E-24



CITY OF TROY INVESTMENT POLICY 
To Comply with Act 20 PA 1943, as amended 

 
 
Purpose:  It is the policy of the City of Troy to invest its funds in a manner which will 
provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the 
daily cash flow needs of the City and comply with all State statutes governing the 
investment of public funds. 
 
Scope:  This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the City.  These assets 
are accounted for in the various funds of the City and include the general fund, special 
revenue funds, debt service funds, and capital project funds (unless bond ordinances 
and resolutions are more restrictive), enterprise funds, internal service funds, trust and 
agency funds, and any new fund established by the City. 
 
Objectives:  The primary objectives, in priority order, of the City’s investment 
activities shall be: 
 
 Safety – Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment 

program.  Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to insure the 
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. 

 
 Diversification – The investments will be diversified by security type and 

institution in order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed 
the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio. 

 
 Liquidity – The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all 

operating requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. 
 
 Return on Investment – The investment portfolio shall be designed with the 

objective of obtaining a rate of return throughout the budgetary and economic 
cycles, taking into account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow 
characteristics of the portfolio. 

 
Delegation of Authority to Make Investments:  Authority to manage the investment 
program is derived from the following:  City of Troy City Council’s most current 
resolution establishing investment accounts (2003-11-560-E-10).  Management 
responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated to the City of Troy 
Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration who shall establish written 
procedures and internal controls for the operation of the investment program 
consistent with this investment policy.  Procedures should include references to 
safekeeping, cash purchase or delivery vs. payment, investment accounting, 
repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements, collateral/depository agreements 
and banking service contracts.  No person may engage in an investment transaction 



except as provided under the terms of this policy and the procedures established by 
the Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration.  The Assistant City 
Manager/Finance and Administration shall be responsible for all transactions 
undertaken and shall establish a system of controls.  The Investment Policy shall be 
reviewed and approved by the City Council annually. 
 
List of Authorized Investments:  The Assistant City Manager/Finance and 
Administration is limited to investments authorized by Act 20 of 1943, as amended, 
and may invest in the following: 
 

(a) Bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United States or an agency 
or instrumentality of the United States. 

(b) Certificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts, or depository 
of a financial institution.  Authorized depositories shall be designated by 
the City of Troy City Council. 

(c) Commercial paper rated at the time of purchase within the two highest 
classifications established by not less than two standard rating services 
and that matures not more than 270 days after the date of purchase. 

(d) Repurchase agreements consisting of instruments listed in (a). 
(e) Bankers’ acceptances of United States banks. 
(f) Obligations of this state or any of its political subdivisions that at the time 

of purchase are rated investment grade by not less than one standard 
rating service. 

(g) Investment pools through an interlocal agreement under the urban 
cooperation act of 1967, 1987 (Ex Sess) PA 7, MCL 124.501 to 124.512 

(h) Investment pools organized under the surplus funds investment pool act, 
1982 PA 367, 129.111 to 129.118. 

(i) The investment pools organized under the local government investment 
pool act, 1986 PA 121, MCL 129.141 to 129.150. 

 
Safekeeping and Custody:  All security transactions, including collateral for repurchase 
agreements and financial institution deposits, entered into by the Assistant City 
Manager/Finance and Administration may be on a cash basis or a delivery vs. payment 
basis as determined by the Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration.  
Securities may be held by a third party custodian designated by the Assistant City 
Manager/Finance and Administration and evidenced by safekeeping receipts as 
determined by the Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration. 
 
Prudence:  Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances 
then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the 
management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering 
the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived. 
 
G:\My Documents\JOHN L\2001\Investment Policy.doc  



holmesba
Text Box
E-25

































holmesba
Text Box
E-26















October 28, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy/Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Douglas J. Smith, Real Estate & Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR THE 

DEPARTMENT OF LAW TO INSTITUTE CONDEMNATION 
LITIGATION  - SAOUD JAMO AND NIDHAL JAMO – 

 2907 THAMES – SIDWELL #88-20-25-229-001 
 BIG BEAVER IMPROVEMENTS– ROCHESTER TO DEQUINDRE 
 PROJECT NO. 01.105.5 
 
 

On September 20, 2004, City Council passed Resolution #2004-09-487-E-
5 approving a purchase agreement between Saoud and Nidhal Jamo and the 
City of Troy for the acquisition of the property at 2907 Thames for $180,000, plus 
closing costs.  This parcel is required for the upcoming Big Beaver Road 
improvements, between Rochester and Dequindre.   
 

City Administration did not initially believe that condemnation would be 
necessary for this parcel.  Unfortunately, due to some mortgage complications, 
the property owners are not currently in a position to provide clear title to the City.  
An attorney representing the property owners has already initiated a lawsuit to 
obtain clear title, but readily acknowledges the delay that would occur in 
obtaining a final resolution of the matter.  As an alternative, the initiation of a 
condemnation action would offer a forum where both the title claims and also the 
acquisition of property could be consolidated for expedited resolution.   
 

City Administration therefore requests the authority to initiate a 
condemnation lawsuit to acquire the property.  If you have any questions 
concerning the above, please let us know.   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Dennis C. Stephens, Right of Way Representative 
 

bittnera
Text Box
F-02



 
 
DATE:   November 1, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Announcement of Public Hearing 

Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   1855 Boulan 
 

 
 

 
On October 20, 2004, a violation was issued for the outdoor parking of a commercial 
vehicle located on the residential property at 1855 Boulan.  In particular a violation was 
issued for the parking of a Chevrolet cube van east of the garage.  In response to our 
violation Mr. Sregiu Botezan, a resident of the home and son of the property owner, has 
filed a appeal application for your consideration.  The appeal requests that a public 
hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing has been 
scheduled for your meeting of November 29, 2004. 
 
Copies of the application, site plan and photos are attached for your reference.  Should 
you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
G-01a









 



 
 
DATE:   October 27, 2004 

  
 

 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
    
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Announcement of Public Hearing 

Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   2887 E. Wattles Road 
 

 
 

 
On October 21, 2002, City Council approved a commercial vehicle appeal for Mr. Costel 
Luca for a vehicle located on his residential property at 2887 E. Wattles.  In particular, a 
variance was granted for a period of two years to park a Ford cube van, outdoors on the 
property.  That variance has now expired.  In response to our recent contact, Mr. Luca 
has filed a new appeal application for your consideration.  The appeal requests that a 
public hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing has 
been scheduled for your meeting of November 29, 2004. 
 
Copies of the application, site plan and photos are attached for your reference.  Should 
you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 
 

bittnera
Text Box
G-01b



 



 



 





 

 

 



November 2, 2004 
 
 
 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology 
 
 
 
Mayor Schilling requested a clarification on how public participation is blended 
throughout the corridor study process.  And I believe the best way to accomplish this is 
to explain the methodology of a corridor study from inception to completion.  By doing 
this, we’ll be looking at three primary areas: anatomy of a vision; request for proposal 
(RFP) elements; and a proposed work plan which is a function of RFP elements. 
 
I. Anatomy of a Vision 
 
At the joint meeting between City Council and the Downtown Development Authority 
(DDA) we achieved concurrence that there is a challenge to maintain our status as a 
city in which people aspire to live and work.  Of salience to this objective is development 
of a “civic infrastructure” whereby partnerships are formed with various facets of the 
community, i.e., Council/Manager, DDA, Planning Commission, Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority, homeowners associations, Chamber of Commerce, Oakland 
County government, Troy School District, Automation Alley, Beaumont Hospital, State 
of Michigan, and private sector businesses. 
 
This civic infrastructure frames a preferred future, but Council alone is the navigator.   
 
At our joint session I further indicated that Troy is an aging community, and without a 
positive direction there is angle of repose to decline which causes blight and other 
problems.  City-wide industrial and personal property values are on the decline.  And 
we’re only expecting about a three percent increase in residential home values where 
previous years from 1997-2002 averaged between seven and eight percent residential 
value increases.  In the DDA, office occupancy is at its lowest level (82 percent) since 
inception of the DDA in 1994.  And taxable values along the corridor are on the decline.   
 
One way to achieve a preferred future is the development of corridor studies which will 
define the optimum long-term economic uses along the Big Beaver corridor, Maple 
Road, and Stephenson Highway.  There’s also a need to update our master plan to 
retain and attract development. 
 
With reference to the Big Beaver corridor, a request for qualifications (RFQ) was 
distributed and to a narrowed to a short list of five finalists. 

bittnera
Text Box
H-01



Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology 
November 2, 2004 
Page Two 
 
 
 
The next step in this process is to ask these five finalists to respond to our request for 
proposals (RFP) which will allow our committee to review their proposed work plans and 
methodology of each firm to develop a corridor study which in turn is predicated on the 
RFP elements. 
 
II. RFP Elements 
 
Please know that it’s not uncommon for an RFQ to double as an RFP.  And sometimes, 
a municipality merely develops a proposal in tandem with their planning firm, as did the 
City of Novi. 
 
Here in Troy we decided to frame an RFP that is interest-based thereby giving the 
responder a certain degree of creativity while at the same time reaching a desired 
outcome.  This way, we’ll be able to judge which finalist has the best fit relative to our 
challenge vis-à-vis the odds of a successful implementation in Troy.  Specifically, the 
RFP elements will call for a detailed work program for the approximately $1.3 billion of 
property value along the Big Beaver corridor which will include: 
 

a) Stakeholder Input 
 

Involvement of the corridor plan by various facets of the community is 
critical if this plan is to evolve into a real outcome.  Finding commonalities 
among interested parties is key to the advancement of a civic 
infrastructure which will define a clear, community-driven vision of what we 
want.  Of course, residents are stakeholders. 

 
 b) Land Use Policies to Determine Long-term Economic Viability
 
  This will be accomplished through specific ordinance changes and may  
  include master plan revisions to provide a favorable environment for  
  development that benefits all parties.  Three positive externalities we hope 
  to achieve are increased jobs, increased office occupancy, increased  
  property values. 
 
 c) Transportation Management
 

While the cross-section for Big Beaver within the corridor is complete, we 
still need to address such matters as parking, ingress and egress from 
side streets, possible local street reconfigurations, and pedestrian transit.   
 



Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology 
November 2, 2004 
Page Three 
 

 
 
In addition, this element will also tie in with the pending Transportation 
Demand Management Study.  

 
 d) Design/Esthetics
 
  This includes continuity of streetscape for both public right-of-way and  
  adjacent private property areas.   
 
 c) Civic Center Priority Task Force Recommendation 
 
  These recommendations will be incorporated in the corridor plan and thus  
  will not be within the scope of work for the corridor study.   
 

Within the framework of the above interests, responders to this proposal  
 will submit a proposed work plan and methodology which will be judged by 
 the committee. 

 
III. Proposed Work Plan and Methodology
 
 a) Background Studies
 
  This will focus on the collection, review, and analysis of background data,  
  local conditions and key features of the corridor. 
 
 b) Series of Stakeholder Workshops
 

A series of public forums will be held to encourage participation.  These  
 participatory sessions will be a process to gather further input as well as  
 create ownership of the final project.   

 
Please know that although responders to the RFP will be asked to identify 

 a stakeholder workshop methodology, my preference is to have planning 
 consultant Dick Carlisle be in charge of this effort. 

 
 c) Goals and Strategies
 
  Here we employ the results of the background studies and stakeholder  
  workshops to develop goals and strategies for the corridor. 
 
 



Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology 
November 2, 2004 
Page Four 
 
 
 
 d) Concept Plan
 

This is a series of specific recommendations for future development which 
is predicated on the corridor goals and strategies as well as findings from 
the stakeholder workshops and background studies. 

 
 e) Implementation/Recommendation Strategies
 
  This incorporates finalizing the corridor study, developing a plan for   
  implementation, and plan adoption. 
 
I hope this explains how the entire corridor study process works, as well as the 
importance of stakeholder input which is woven into the fabric of the entire process and 
outcome. 
 
As always please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
c: Dick Carlisle 
 Al Kiriluk 
 Brian Murphy 
 Mark Miller 

Doug Smith 
 Dave Waller 
 
 
JS/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2004\11.08.04 – Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology 



1

Mary F Redden

From: mfhowryl@umich.edu
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2004 11:36 AM
To: szerlagaj@ci.troy.mi.us
Cc: clerk@ci.troy.mi.us; bluhmlg@ci.troy.mi.us
Subject: Requested agenda item for the November 8, 2004 city council meeting

John,

Please place on the November 8 agenda a proposed resolution to reconsider the
entire Big Beaver corridor study resolution.  Tonni should have the exact
language of that resolution.  Specifically, I would like to reconsider the Dave
Lambert amdendment, along with the resolution which passed.

-Martin



1

Mary F Redden

From: Louise Schilling [000schilling@ameritech.net]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2004 8:24 AM
To: John Szerlag
Subject: Re: Requested agenda item for the November 8, 2004 city council meeting

John,  Will you please provide City Council with the information regarding
public input and participation into the project.  There is public
input/participation built into the study requirements.  The RFP would
delineate what is required in the corridor study.  Please clarify.  Thank
you.  Louise
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "John Szerlag" <SzerlagAJ@ci.troy.mi.us>
To: <mfhowryl@umich.edu>
Cc: "Lori G Bluhm" <BluhmLG@ci.troy.mi.us>; "Tonni L Bartholomew"
<t.bartholomew@ci.troy.mi.us>; "Douglas J Smith" <D.Smith@ci.troy.mi.us>;
"Brian P Murphy" <MurphyBP@ci.troy.mi.us>; "John M Lamerato"
<LameratoJM@ci.troy.mi.us>; "Mark F Miller" <MillerMF@ci.troy.mi.us>; "Mary
F Redden" <ReddenMF@ci.troy.mi.us>; "Barbara A Holmes"
<b.holmes@ci.troy.mi.us>; "Cristina Broomfield (E-mail)"
<talk2cristina@aol.com>; "Dave Lambert" <dave@lambert.net>; "David
Eisenbacher (E-mail)" <david@eisenbacher.org>; "Jeanne M. Stine"
<stinejm@wwnet.net>; "Louise Schilling" <000schilling@ameritech.net>;
"Martin Howrylak (E-mail)" <mfhowryl@umich.edu>; "Robin Beltramini (E-mail)"
<rbeltram@wideopenwest.com>
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2004 8:06 AM
Subject: RE: Requested agenda item for the November 8, 2004 city council
meeting

> Martin:
>
> I'll place both items under the Council Referrals portion of the agenda.
And
> I'll resubmit back-up information, as well as any other info Council may
> desire.
>
> John
>
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: mfhowryl@umich.edu [mailto:mfhowryl@umich.edu]
> Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2004 11:36 AM
> To: szerlagaj@ci.troy.mi.us



2

> Cc: clerk@ci.troy.mi.us; bluhmlg@ci.troy.mi.us
> Subject: Requested agenda item for the November 8, 2004 city council
> meeting
>
>
> John,
>
> Please place on the November 8 agenda a proposed resolution to reconsider
> the
> entire Big Beaver corridor study resolution.  Tonni should have the exact
> language of that resolution.  Specifically, I would like to reconsider the
> Dave
> Lambert amdendment, along with the resolution which passed.
>
>
>
> -Martin





























TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISTION MINUTES – FINAL JUNE 15, 2004 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was held Tuesday, June 15, 
2004 at the City Hall Conference Room C. Anne Partlen called the meeting to order at 
7:40 P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Marjorie Biglin 
   Barbara Chambers 
   Muriel Rounds  
                        Ann Partlen            
   Yilin Zhang, Student Representative 
    
      ABSENT:    Dorothy Scott       
   Dean Blythe 
        Paul Lin 
 
 
Resolution #HDC-2004-06-001 
Moved by Chambers 
Seconded by Partlen 
 
RESOLVED, That the absences of Scott, Blythe and Lin be excused. 
Yes: 4 ⎯ Biglin, Chambers, Rounds, and Partlen 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #HDC-2004-06-002 
Moved by Partlen  
Seconded by Rounds 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the May 15, 2004 meeting be approved. 
Yes: 4 ⎯ Biglin, Chambers, Rounds, and Partlen 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Strategic Plans Reports 
1. Develop concept for local historic markers 

No report. Dean Blythe absent 
 

2. Seek designation for Troy as a Certified Local Government—  
No report. Loraine Campbell absent. 

 
3. Offer an historic preservation workshop for homeowners— Muriel Rounds 

1 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-01



Muriel reported that she is working with Loraine and the Michigan Historic 
Preservation Network to develop a workshop for the fall. 

 
    
NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Historic Homes Study Committee 

See attached report. 
 
B. Summer Intern 

See attached report from Loraine Campbell 
 

Resolution #HDC-2004-06-003 
Moved by Partlen  
Seconded by Chambers 
 
RESOLVED, That the Commission accept the report as submitted. 
Yes: 4 ⎯ Biglin, Chambers, Rounds, and Partlen 
 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

Resolution #HDC-2004-05-005 
Moved by Partlen  
Seconded by Lin 
 

 
 
The Troy Historic District Committee Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.  The next 
regular meeting will be held Tuesday, September 21, 2004 at 7:30 p.m. at City Hall 
Conference Room C. 

 
                  
W. Dean Blythe 
Chair 
 
 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

2 



TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL JULY 20, 2004 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was not held Tuesday, July 
20, 2004 at City Hall. 
 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, Tuesday, September 21, 2004 at 7:30 
p.m. at City Hall. 
 

 
 
 
 
                  
W. Dean Blythe 
Chairman 
 
 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

1 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-01



TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL AUGUST 17, 2004 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was not held Tuesday, 
August 17, 2004 at City Hall. 
 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, Tuesday, September 21, 2004 at 7:30 
p.m. at City Hall. 
 

 
 
 
 
                  
W. Dean Blythe 
Chairman 
 
 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

1 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-01



holmesba
Text Box
J-01







EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Final September 8, 2004 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, September 8, 2004, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 12:14 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice 
 Robert Crawford 
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 David A. Lambert 
 John M. Lamerato 
 Steven A. Pallotta 
 John Szerlag 
 
ABSENT: William R. Need  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Laura Fitzpatrick 
  
 
MINUTES 
 
Resolution # ER – 2004 – 09 - 034 
Moved by Calice 
Seconded by Lamerato 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the August 11, 2004 meeting be approved.  
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
INVESTMENTS 
 
Resolution # ER – 2004 – 09 - 035 
Moved by Szerlag 
Seconded by Calice 
 
RESOLVED, That the following investments be purchased and sold: 
Purchase - $500,000 GMAC Smart Notes, 5.00% due 9/15/09 
 Sell – Piper Jaffray; SBC Communications; Sears; Trans Atlantic Holdings; Williams Co.; 
Xerox; 
Purchase – 6,000 shares Praxair; 8,000 shares Scansource; 9,000 shares SEI 
Investments; 10,000 shares Skyworks Solutions; 5,000 shares SLM Corp.; 1,000 shares 
Stan Corp.; 2,000 shares State Street; 1,000 shares Sunguard Data; 10,000 shares 
Target; 5,000 shares TEVA Pharmaceutical; 3,000 shares Trans Ocean; 5,000 shares 
Trex; 10,000 shares Yum Brands; 5,000 shares Coventry Health Care; and place a 
stop/loss of 25 on Texas Instruments. 
 
Yeas:  All 7   
 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Final September 8, 2004 
 
 

 2

EXCUSE WILLIAM R. NEED 
 
Resolution # ER – 2004 – 09 - 036 
Moved by Houghton 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, That William R. Need be excused. 
 
Yeas:  All 7 
 
 
 
The next meeting is October 13, 2004 at 12:00 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
 500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Steve Pallotta, Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
John M. Lamerato, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\2004\09-08-04 Minutes_Final.doc 



 1 

LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES - FINAL SEPTEMBER 9, 2004 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Board was held Thursday, September 9, 2004 at 
the Office of the Library Director.  Brian Griffen, Chairman, called the meeting to order 
at 7:35 P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Lynne Gregory 
   Brian Griffen 
   Nancy Wheeler 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
   Lauren Andreoff, Student Representative 
   Cheng Chen, Student Representative 
   Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
             
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given 
 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-09-001 
Moved by Zembrzuski 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That Joanne Allen be excused. 
Yes:  4—Gregory, Griffen, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-09-002 
Moved by Zembrzuski  
Seconded by Gregory 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of June 10, 2004 be approved. 
Yes:  4—Gregory, Griffen, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Reviewed Agenda entries 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-09-003 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Gregory 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



 2 

RESOLVED, That the Agenda be approved.  
Yes:  4—Gregory, Griffen, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS - None 
 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
The agreement with the Oakland County Genealogical Society (OCGS) dated June 3, 
1985 was discussed.  Because this collection is a research collection, that the use of 
the collection for research is very low, that Library staff do not have the skills necessary 
to work effectively with the collection, that the Library subscribes to two online 
databases which are resources for genealogy and they get frequent use by patrons, that 
these databases are supplemented by basic genealogy print reference materials, and 
because the Library needs the space currently used by the OCGS’s collection to be 
able to expand our Teen Resource Center, our International Language Collection and 
our Audio-Visual Collection, the Library Advisory Board unanimously decided that the 
Library should move forward in terminating the agreement with the OCGS. 
 
Further, the Board discussed the desire of the Oakland County Library to house the 
OCGS collection.  They have space and staff that could assist in the use of the 
collection, and offers a more central location in the County. 
 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
Director’s Report. 
The Library received one bid within the budgeted amount for the HVAC replacement for 
the old part of the building.  The project will probably get underway in January 2005 and 
at that time the Friends Bookstore will need to vacate that space temporarily.  We are 
currently coming up with options that will allow the Bookstore to continue to be open all 
or part of the expected six-month project. 
 
City Council approved increases to the top end of our part-time wage ranges. 
 
The Summer Reading Clubs for children, teens and adults were all successful again this 
year with increases in the number of participants and attendance at related programs. 
 
We completed gathering information concerning Outreach Services from other libraries 
and found that our current offerings of Outreach Services were in line with others.  We 
will be developing a brochure to send to about 120 people served by the Meals On 
Wheels Program to see if some of those individuals would be interested in our services. 
 
We will begin circulating materials directly from the Adult Services Tech Area Desk 
beginning September 25, 2004.  This is being done to relieve congestion in the Lobby 
around the main Circulation Desk as well as a convenience for patrons. 



 3 

 
We will be proposing to the Friends of the Library that some of the funds they generate 
be put aside and designated to help when there is a future expansion or a new building 
for the library. 
 
We are applying for the State Librarian’s Award of Excellence with a focus on the 
services we have developed and provide for our growing diverse population. 
 
Board Member comments.   
Zembrzuski asked if a child could have his own library card.  Yes. 
 
Zembrzuski had suggested that we have two student representatives to the Library 
Board, and now we do. 
 
Griffen asked about the resolution to the jewelry sale incident.  The issue has been 
resolved and Policy has been clarified for future exhibitors.  The Policy will be 
distributed at the next meeting. 
 
Wheeler asked about what happens to materials donated by groups when the items are 
eventually withdrawn from the collection, and if the donating group could have those 
items.  Gregory suggested that a statement explaining the donation program be given to 
each donor for information and clarification. 
 
Zembrzuski asked whether we should consider stand-up computers for out of town 
people to quickly check their email.  We rarely experience people having to wait to use 
a computer, and when they do it is only for a few minutes. 
 
Andreoff commented that it would be good not to develop a sheet music collection as 
maintaining it would be very difficult and expensive.  She also commented that having 
Microsoft Word on every computer was a very good thing for students. 
 
Chen commented that the Web Page could be reorganized for better functionality. 
 
SLC Report – No report 
 
Friends of the Library – No report   
 
Gifts.    
Six gifts totaling $400.00 were received. 
 
Informational Items.   
MLA (July/August) 
September TPL Calendar 
 
Contacts and Correspondence.    
32 written comments from the public were reviewed. 



 4 

 
Public Participation.  There was no public participation. 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:45 P.M. 
 

 
 
                  
Brian Griffen 
Chair 
 
 
 
Brian Stoutenburg 
Recording Secretary 



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                September 9, 2004 

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Parks and Recreation Advisory Board was held Thursday, 
September 9, 2004 at the Troy Community Center, room 503.  Chairwoman, Kathleen Fejes 
called the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m. 
 
Present:  Merrill Dixon, member  Ida Edmunds, member 
   Kathleen Fejes, member  Rusty Kaltsounis, member 
   Tom Krent, member   Meaghan Kovacs, member 
   Jeff Stewart, member  Jan Zikakis, member 
   Jeff Biegler, staff   Stu Alderman, staff 
    
 
Absent:  Stu Redpath, Carol Anderson 
 
Resolution # PR - 2004 - 09 - 017 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Zikakis 
 
RESOLVED, that the minutes from June 10, 2004 are approved as submitted.   
 
Yeas:   All 
Nays:   None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PR - 2004 - 09 - 018 
Moved by Edmunds 
Seconded by Stewart 
 
RESOLVED, that absent members be excused.   
 
Yeas:   All 
Nays:   None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A.  Sanctuary Lake golf course operations - the golf course opened on July 17, 2004 for play.  It 
has been well received by the public.  Since opening, more than 4900 rounds of golf has been 
played and more than 6100 buckets have been sold at the practice facility.  Revenue has totaled 
$258,563.76.   
 
B.  Summer Program Overview - The summer programs are done.  The Community Center is 
expanding the fitness rooms and adding 10 treadmills and 8 ellipticals.  Troy Sports Camps had 
a good year; participation increased 5% (up to nearly 2800 youngsters).   
 
The Nature Center parking lot was enlarged and paved.  A new brochure was distributed. 
 
The Sports Illustrated wrap-up issue will be available on September 27.  Troy may be mentioned 
again.  Watch for that to come out at the end of the month.   

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                September 9, 2004 

Troy Family Aquatic Center - the final reports are not complete yet, but initial indications are that 
revenues will be lower than the previous year due to poor weather throughout the summer.   
 
Upcoming Fall Special Events - Corporate Punt, Pass and Kick (Friday, Sept. 10), Fishing 
Adventure (Saturday, Sept. 11), Dog Water Extravaganza (Saturday, Sept. 11), NFL Punt, Pass 
and Kick for kids (Saturday, Sept. 25), Girls Night Out (October 1), Mom-Son Pool Party (Oct. 
15), Boo Bash (October 23).   
 
C.  Ash Tree Removal - This week began Ash tree removal of street trees beginning with 
Section 25.  The City has contracted with J.H. Hart Co. to remove them.  Notices are being sent 
to every residence in the section.  A flyer is passed out to each household with an Ash that is 
scheduled to be removed within the next 24 hours.  Replanting will be started in the spring.   
 
D.  2003 Annual Report - The 2003 Annual Report was reviewed and discussed.  It included all 
awards won this past year for the facility and the City of Troy.   
 
E.  Elections - Nominations were taken and the votes counted:  Kathleen Fejes was elected 
Chairwoman and Tom Krent is the Vice Chair.   
 
OLD BUSINESS 
A.  Rotary Park Update - The Rotary Club is interested in sponsoring and maintaining a 3-acre 
parcel on Long Lake Road across from the Swim Club.  This parcel would be developed with a 
walking path, picnic tables and some benches.   
 
B.  Cultural, Religious and Historical displays - City Council has designated an area on the 
southeast corner of Town Center Dr. and Civic Center Dr. for cultural, religious and historical 
displays.  An application would be submitted to the City for approval and the maximum amount 
of time for a display would be two weeks during the months of April thru October, and three 
weeks from November through March.   
 
Member Comments 
Merril Dixon has received suggestions for a shuffleboard court.  A survey may be undertaken in 
the Senior Newsletter to determine the level of need in the city and staff will look into location, 
size and cost.  Bocce Ball is another activity gaining popularity and will be taken into 
consideration.   
 
Ida Edmunds mentioned that Jim Feldkamp, the Troy School District Athletic Director retired.  
The City and the School District enjoyed a good relationship due largely to him.  His service to 
Troy has been excellent and he will be greatly missed.  Mike Jolly is the new Athletic Director for 
the school district.   
 
Staff Reports 
Next year (2005) is the 50th anniversary of the City of Troy.  An event per month is being 
planned to celebrate.  Staff is planning some new and existing events as part of the celebration.   
 
The 35th Annual Troy Daze Festival is scheduled to begin on Thursday, September 16 and run 
thru Sunday September 19.  There will be a parade on Sunday with 2600 participants - the 
largest parade ever - and the finale will be a fireworks display.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:52 p.m. 



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - FINAL                                                September 9, 2004 

 
_________________________________ 
Kathleen Fejes, Chairwoman 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mary Williams, Recording Secretary 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – FINAL           September 21, 2004 
 

Page 1 of 3 

A regular meeting of the Animal Control Appeal Board was held on September 21, 2004 in 
Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Chairperson Jayne 
Saeger called the Meeting to order at 7:33 p.m. 
  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 
    Al Petrulis, Vice Chairperson 
    V. James Viola, Secretary 
    Kathleen Melchert 
    Sergeant Michael Szuminski 
    ACO Greg Latka 
    ACO Donald Cochran 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Harriet Barnard 
     
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Barnard  
 
Resolution #AC2004-09-006 
Moved by Melchert 
Seconded by Viola 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee member Barnard at the Animal Control 
Appeal Board meeting of September 21, 2004 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Barnard 
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of March 3, 2004 and September 1, 2004 Meetings  
 
Resolution #AC2004-09-007 
Moved by Melchert 
Seconded by Viola 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the March 3, 2004 and September 1, 2004 meetings of 
the Animal Control Appeal Board be approved. 
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Barnard  
AGENDA ITEMS: 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – FINAL           September 21, 2004 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 
1. Keith Allison, residing at 5841 Houghten, appeals the decision of the animal control 

officer rejecting his permit for chickens on his property. 
 
Present to answer questions from the committee were Keith and Kyle Allison. 
 
Kyle Allison addressed the Board and stated that he is raising chickens for the Oakland 
County 4-H Youth Program.  The chickens are kept in a 12’ X 6’ fenced and cooped area 
in the rear of their 100’ X 270’ property at 5841 Houghten.  He admitted that he does have 
one rooster that presents a noise problem.   A privacy fence was erected in an effort to 
decrease the noise.   
 
The Board explained that since the Allison’s property did not meet the ¾ acre requirement, 
they were unable to make a favorable ruling on the appeal.   
 
Resolution # AC2004-09-008 
Moved by Viola 
Seconded by Petrulis 
 
RESOLVED, that the decision of the animal control officer rejecting the permit application 
to allow chickens on the property of Keith Allison, residing at 5841 Houghten, be upheld. 
 
Yes:  4  
No:  0 
Absent: Barnard  
 
 
 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MINUTES – FINAL           September 21, 2004 
 

Page 3 of 3 

ITEMS FOR REVIEW: 
 
Review of Chapter 75 (Pet Shops) and Chapter 90 (Animals) was not conducted.   
 
Brian Donovan (B & B Management Group) and Tina Adle (Nelson Properties) were 
present at the meeting.  Mr. Donovan stated that Petland has decided to not move into the 
Cambridge Crossings store location, but he still has interest in the review and revision 
process of the pet shop ordinance.   
 
Mr. Donovan and Ms. Adle plan to attend the next meeting. 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 14, 2004 in Conference Room C. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Jayne Saeger, Chairperson 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Office Assistant II 
 



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01









































1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL SEPTEMBER 21, 2004 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was not held Tuesday, 
September 21, 2004 at City Hall due to lack of a quorum. 
 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, Tuesday, October 19, 2004 at 7:30 p.m. 
at City Hall. 
 

 
 
 
 
                  
W. Dean Blythe 
Chairman 
 
 
 
Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-01



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   September 22, 2004 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC) was held on September 22, 2004 at 7:00 PM at 
City Hall in the Lower Level Conference Room, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  The meeting was 
called to order at 7:04 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Alexandra (Sasha) Bozimowski 

Juliana D’Amico (arrived 7:08 P.M.) 
Catherine Herzog  
Maniesh Joshi  
Rishi Joshi 
Andrew Kalinowski 
Jessica Kraft 
Monika Raj 
Manessa Shaw  
Nicole Vitale 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Emily Burns 
Min Chong (excused) 
Maniesh Joshi (excused) 
YuJing Wang 

ALSO PRESENT:   Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 
     
                                        
1. Roll Call: All present 
2. Approval of Minutes 
 
Resolution # TY-2004-09- 017 
Moved by Raj 
Seconded by Shaw 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of 5/26/04 be approved. 
 
Yes:  8 
No:  None 
Absent:         5: Burns, Chong, D’Amico, Joshi, Wang 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
3. Attendance Report: Noted and Filed 
4. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provided Advance Notification  
 
Resolution # TY-2004-09 -018 
Moved by Shaw 
Seconded by D’Amico 
 
RESOLVED, That Chong and Joshi shall be excused. 
 
Yes:  All - 9 
No:  None 
Absent:         3 – Burns, D’Amico, Krokosky 
MOTION CARRIED 

holmesba
Text Box
J-01



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   September 22, 2004 
 
 

 2

 
 

5. Visitor: Cindy Stewart, Director of Community Affairs to speak about promotion of City 
events and role as ambassadors of the City.  Also, branding (logo, etc.) and Dennis Archer 
Scholarship to National League of Cities Conference in Indianapolis, IN.  Items discussed 
include: 

Opportunities for the TYC to get involved in planning, promoting, etc. 
 Band/teen event at 2005 Troy Daze 
 50th Anniversary Picnic 
 Community Kaleidoscope: 1/2005 
 Tree Lighting in December 
 New Resident Packets – placement of TYC flyer in packet; ~100 distributed per month 
 Volunteer of the Year: A TYC nomination for 2005? 
 Promotion of existing events as opposed to creating new events.  The City has a lot of 

great events already in place! 
 2005 Troy Daze: Create a Float? 

 
6. Troy Daze 2004 Re-cap: Participating members commented on experiences; it was agreed 

that this year was an improvement over last year. 
 
7. Visitations to Other Youth Councils 

Farmington Hills: Monday October 4, 2004 and Wednesday October 20, 2004 @ Costick 
Community Center @ 6:00 PM (28600 11 Mile Road – at Middlebelt and 11 Mile Road) 
Shaw will coordinate.  Report back to TYC at October meeting. 

 
8. Youth Council Comments 
 
 
9. Miscellaneous Announcements:  

 Next Meeting: Reminder Next Meeting: WED OCT 27th 7:00 P.M.@ CITY HALL 
 Report on Youth Council Visitation to Farmington Hills 

 
10. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:47 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Nicole Vitale, Co-chair 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Laura Fitzpatrick, Assistant to the City Manager 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Waller at 7:30 p.m. on September 28, 2004, in the Council Board Room of the Troy 
City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Gary Chamberlain 
Lynn Drake-Batts 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat (arrived 7:35 p.m.) 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Howard Wu, Student Representative 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-106 
Moved by:  Wright 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the September 14, 2004 Regular Meeting minutes as 
published.   
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Vleck, Waller, Wright 
No: None 
Abstain: Chamberlain 
Absent: Strat 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Tom Krent of 3184 Alpine, Troy, was present to address the construction of an 
attached accessory garage at 3129 Alpine.   

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Ms. Lancaster reported the matter would be reviewed at the October 4, 2004 City 
Council meeting, and indicated the matter would eventually be referred to the Planning 
Commission.   
 
Chair Waller acknowledged receipt of Mr. Krent’s memorandum and photograph on 
behalf of the Planning Commission members.  Chair Waller said there would be no 
merit to have a discussion on the matter at the Planning Commission level at this time.  
He advised Mr. Krent to keep in touch with the Planning Department on the status of 
the matter.  
 
 

4. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Strat reported on the September 21, 2004 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. 
 
Variance Request, Jonathan Sherer, 3015 Crooks – Proposed Starbucks Coffee 
 
The BZA postponed the request to construct a new commercial building with a 
drive-up window accessory to a restaurant.   
 
Variance Request, Majid Kesto, 1610 John R (existing address), 1634 John R 
(proposed address) 
 
The BZA approved the request to construct a new gas station. 
 
 

5. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Chair Waller reviewed the September 22, 2004 Joint Meeting of the City Council 
and Downtown Development Authority.  The relationship between the City Council 
and the DDA was not discussed with precision.  Candace Casey of Joseph Freed 
and Associates spoke with respect to the attraction of the site location for the 
proposed Planned Unit Development located on the north side of Big Beaver, east 
of Alpine, west of McClure, in Section 20.  A local businessman spoke on behalf of 
the progress of the City, and interesting comments were made from other members 
of the audience.  There was discussion relating to the Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) for the Big Beaver Road Corridor Study.   
 
Mr. Savidant reported that the respondent list to the Big Beaver Road Corridor Study 
RFQ has been narrowed to 5 out of 17.  Mr. Savidant noted the City Manager would 
be addressing the need of corridor studies for Big Beaver Road, Maple Road and 
Stephenson Highway and the update of the City’s Future Land Use Plan in a summary 
of the joint meeting.   
 
 

6. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on Council actions taken at its September 27, 2004 Regular 
Meeting. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Parking Variance, 1800 W. Big Beaver – Approved with reduction in handicapped 
parking. 
 
Rezoning Request Z 479-B, Northeast Corner of Rochester Road and Charrington – 
Referred back to the Planning Commission. 
 
ZOTA 182, R-1T One Family Attached Residential Districts – Approved with 
revision in wording to include non-motorized vehicles. 
 
ZOTA 200, One Family Cluster Option – Postponed to November 22, 2004 City 
Council Meeting; discussion on definition of natural features and association fees.   
 
ZOTA 199, Site Plan Review – Postponed to October 4, 2004 City Council Meeting; 
discussion on one-year expiration of Preliminary Site Plan Approvals. 
 
ZOTA 203, Changes, Amendments and Approvals – Approved with revision that 
recommendations, as well as approvals, by the Planning Commission need an 
approval vote of 5 members. 
 
Stonehaven Woods East Site Condominium – Approved with no connection to 
Wattles Road. 
 
There was discussion with respect to the approval requirement of 5 members for 
both the approval and recommendation process.   
 
Ms. Lancaster said further clarification is needed on the intent of the City Council.  
She said the Legal Department would look into the revisions that would be 
necessary in the Planning Commission Bylaws and approval requirements.   
 
 

- - - - - - - - - - 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-09-107 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, To suspend rules and move Agenda Item #14 to the current item on 
the agenda in order to accommodate guests in the audience.   
 
Yes: All present (9) 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

- - - - - - - - - - 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

14. POTENTIAL ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – Group Daycare Homes in the 
R-1 (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
potential ordinance revision relating to group daycare homes in the R-1 zoning 
district.  Mr. Savidant cited four specific questions that would provide direction to the 
Planning Department in preparing text language relating to the potential ordinance 
revision.   

 
1. Should Group Daycare Homes be permitted by right in single-family 

residential zoning districts or by Special Use Approval?   
2. Should there be requirements related to parking and traffic control? 
3. Should there be requirements related to outdoor play areas?  
4. Should Group Daycare Homes be exempted from home occupation 

regulations? 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said group daycare homes should be by Special Use Approval, 
and that there should be no requirements for traffic or outdoor play areas.  Ms. 
Drake-Batts said group daycare homes should be exempt from home occupation 
regulations.   
 
Mr. Littman agreed that group daycare homes should be by Special Use Approval 
and should be exempt from home occupation regulations.   
 
Mr. Wright said he was unsure whether daycare homes should be permitted.  Mr. 
Wright expressed concerns on the negative impact of noise and traffic to 
neighboring residents. 
 
Mr. Schultz said he is undecided on the matter.  Mr. Schultz commented on the 
conflict between the State licensing procedure and the laws of individual 
municipalities, as well as concerns with the subdivision deed restrictions.  Mr. 
Schultz said he would lean toward permitting group daycare homes by Special Use 
Approval, but his verdict is still out with respect to exempting them from home 
occupation regulations.   
 
Mr. Vleck said group daycare homes should be by Special Use Approval.  He noted 
parking, traffic, outdoor play areas and noise should be addressed at the time of 
approval.  Mr. Vleck agreed that group daycare homes should be exempt from 
home occupation regulations.   
 
Mr. Khan said group daycare homes should be by Special Use Approval.  He noted 
outdoor play areas, fencing and safety of children should be addressed at the time 
of approval.  Mr. Khan said there are very few negative impacts on the 
neighborhood with respect to traffic.  He agreed that group daycare homes should 
be exempt from home occupation regulations.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Strat said he is sympathetic with the home daycare situation but he considers 
the care of 7 to 12 children in a residential home a business.  In that respect, he 
questioned why he could not run his office, or any other business, out of his home.  
Mr. Strat said group daycare homes would have a negative impact on residents, 
and he would not want a group daycare home next to his home.   
 
Mr. Chamberlain said group daycare homes are businesses, and he is not in favor 
of allowing them in residential districts.  Mr. Chamberlain expressed concerns with 
traffic and parking, as well as subdivision deed restrictions.   
 
Chair Waller asked the length of time that home daycare facilities have been in the 
City and if there is any specific intent to expand them.  Chair Waller also questioned 
if an analysis has been conducted on resident complaints relating to daycare home 
facilities.  
 
Ms. Lancaster suggested the Police Department and Building Department would be 
good resources for information relating to complaints on home daycare facilities.   
 
Sharon and Dave Schafer of 5593 Mandale, Troy, were present.  Ms. Schafer has 
provided home childcare for 20 years and has been licensed by the State for over 
15 years.  Ms. Schafer addressed the changing needs of childcare, childcare 
options, parking concerns, outdoor play areas, and the differences between family 
daycare and group daycare homes.   
 
Kim Duford of 3141 McClure, Troy, was present.  Ms. Duford has provided home 
childcare for 13 years.  Ms. Duford addressed traffic concerns, State licensing, and 
the childcare business with respect to viability.  Ms. Duford said providing childcare 
in homes serves a diverse need for the families who work and live in Troy. 
 
Nichol and Curtis Childs of 1931 Atlas Court, Troy, were present.  Ms. Childs has 
provided home childcare for 2 years.  Ms. Childs said they researched home 
childcare regulations in Troy prior to making a decision to move to Troy.  Troy staff 
informed them that the City follows State regulations only.  Ms. Childs addressed 
traffic, parking, noise, and fenced outdoor play areas.  She commented that both 
family daycare and group daycare are businesses in that money is exchanged for 
services.  
 
Mr. Childs said “potential” traffic problems should not be an item of concern since it 
would be “current” traffic problems, because there are currently 20 group daycare 
homes operating in Troy.  Mr. Childs said all home childcare facilities are 
businesses because they exchange money for services rendered.  Mr. Childs said 
their neighbors have not expressed any concerns with noise or traffic generated by 
their home childcare services.  Mr. Childs asked if group daycare homes are 
currently not allowed or just not addressed in the current ordinance.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Mr. Savidant responded that it is both.  He said that group daycare homes are not 
specifically listed in the ordinance and are not specifically permitted; therefore, 
group daycare homes are an implied prohibited use.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts made the following comments.  (1) Let parents use their own 
discretion in childcare decisions.  (2) It is difficult to find childcare for children over 
the age of 10.  (3) There is a big difference between public and private childcare.  
(4) There would be an economic impact should the operation of the existing home 
childcare facilities be ceased.  
 
Discussion continued with respect to the need of childcare, public childcare versus 
private childcare, and the business operation of childcare facilities.  
 
Mr. Schultz said an opinion, with the concurrence of the City Council, should be 
forwarded to the State licensing board stating that it is incumbent upon the State to 
prove beyond a shadow of a doubt that petitioners who request State licenses for 
home daycare facilities are within compliance of municipality laws.   
 
Mr. Schafer thanked the Planning Commission for its courtesy in moving the 
agenda item up on the agenda.  Ms. Schafer requested that information be 
forwarded to her by fax or e-mail. 
 
Ms. Childs asked if other group daycare providers should be contacted and advised 
of the matter that is before the City.  
 
Chair Waller responded that it might be in their best interest. 
 
 

7. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 209) – Article XXVIII, 
Veterinary Hospitals in the M-1 Light Industrial District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment relating to veterinary hospitals in the M-1 Light Industrial district.   
 
Discussion followed. 
 
It was the consensus of the members that the proposed requirements for veterinary 
hospitals in the M-1 Light Industrial district are more restrictive than the veterinary 
hospital and clinic requirements in the B-3 zoning district, and that the requirements 
should be consistent within the two zoning districts.   
 
It was further agreed that definitions of a veterinary hospital and veterinary clinic 
should be provided and referenced in the ordinance text.   
 
There were 6 members in agreement that veterinary hospitals should not be by 
Special Use Approval, but permitted by right within the M-1 Light Industrial zoning 
district.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

8. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 205) – Articles 39.70.02 and 
39.80.02  Landscape Requirements within the 10 Foot Wide Greenbelts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment relating to landscape requirements within 10-foot wide greenbelts.  Mr. 
Savidant said it would be appropriate to include text that would not permit coniferous 
trees near sidewalks.  Mr. Savidant noted that the greenbelt could run from the right of 
way to the front of the building; i.e., landscaping is not limited to the 10 feet.   
 
There was a brief discussion with respect to the caliber and height references of 
plantings. 
 
Mr. Strat encouraged creativity in landscaping and clustering of trees, and will provide 
the Planning Department with relevant draft language to incorporate in the 
amendment.   
 
The proposed zoning ordinance text amendment will be revised to incorporate 
language with reference to coniferous trees, planting height and landscaping 
creativity.   
 
 

9. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 210) – Article 03.21.07  Protest 
Petitions for Zoning Ordinance Amendments 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment relating to protest petitions for zoning ordinance amendments.   
 
There was a brief discussion with respect to State statute and the City and Village 
Zoning Act as they relate to the proposed amendment.   
 
Chair Waller requested that the text indicate that the amendment complies with the 
original City and Village Zoning Act.  
 
Ms. Lancaster said it is preferable to put the amendment on the books because it is 
provided by the State statute.   
 
Chair Waller requested that a drawing be created to demonstrate the 20% signature 
requirement.   
 
It was the consensus of the Commission that the Planning Department incorporate the 
minor revisions to the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment and go forward 
with scheduling the Public Hearing.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

10. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 201) – Article 28.20.13 or 
28.30.00  Arts and Dance Schools in Light Industrial Zoning Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment relating to arts and dance schools in the Light Industrial zoning district 
and noted the standards to be considered are:   
 
• Should these uses be permitted by right or by Special Use Approval? 
• Should they require frontage on major thoroughfares or should they be 

permitted on interior streets? 
• Should there be a required minimum lot area to ensure that requirements such 

as parking and dumpsters are met? 
 
Mr. Chamberlain said the first consideration should be if the use is compatible with the 
industrial zoning.  Mr. Chamberlain thinks the use is compatible with industrial zoning 
and should be permitted by right.  He said the use could be located on either a 
thoroughfare or interior street, and that proper parking should be provided. 
 
Ms. Drake-Batts was in agreement.   
 
A brief discussion followed with respect to the compatibility of mixed uses to potential 
future residential development and the definition of “arts”. 
 
It was the consensus to open up the M-1 Light Industrial zoning district to various uses 
and identify the word “arts” to cover all possible uses of that nature.   
 
Mr. Schultz cautioned that bars and dance halls might be considered recreational 
uses. 
 
Messrs. Schultz and Khan expressed concern for appropriate parking.  It was briefly 
discussed that the use should be by Special Use Approval so the Planning 
Commission would have control on parking requirements.   
 
The Planning Department will incorporate minor revisions to the proposed zoning 
ordinance text amendment relating to the definition of “arts” and parking requirements. 
 
 

11. POTENTIAL ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – Freestanding Restaurants in 
the R-C (Research Center) Zoning District 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the request of The Gale Company with respect to freestanding 
restaurants in the RC Research Center zoning district.  The Gale Company would like 
to allow property owners in the RC zoning district to have stand-alone restaurants.  
This would improve the marketability of office buildings in the RC zoning district, as 
well as provide convenient and attractive restaurants in the area.  Mr. Savidant noted 
that The Gale Company drafted the proposed zoning ordinance text.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

Discussion followed.  It was the consensus of the Commission that consideration also 
be given to allow freestanding restaurants in the O-S-C zoning district.   
 
Discussion followed on the types of restaurants, parking, design standards, and 
landscaping.   
 
The Planning Department was directed to go forward with the proposed zoning 
ordinance text amendment and to conduct a study on freestanding restaurants in the 
O-S-C zoning district. 
 
 

12. POTENTIAL ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – “Green” / Sustainable 
Development 
 
Chair Waller addressed the “green” movement and the importance in acknowledging 
the movement in future development.  Chair Waller said he would bring back 
additional information and thoughts after his attendance at the Green Build 
Conference in Portland, Oregon, in November.   
 
Discussion followed with respect to offering incentives to developers who incorporate 
green or sustainable building in future developments and the adoption of standards in 
the Zoning Ordinance relating to green or sustainable development.   
 
 

13. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 213) – Service Stations in the H-
S Highway Service District 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the redevelopment of service stations in the H-S zoning 
district with respect to balancing the economic viability of the service station owners, 
aesthetics of the development and safety of patrons and residents.   
 
Discussion followed on service stations with respect to existing lot sizes, minimum 
requirement of square footage, history of development, zoning, and viability.   
 
It was the consensus of the Commission that expanding the minimum lot size 
requirement for service stations would not solve the current problem of existing service 
stations.   
 
 

14. POTENTIAL ORDINANCE REVISION DISCUSSION – Group Daycare Homes in 
the R-1 (One Family Residential) Districts 
 
(Refer to pgs 3-6.) 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 28, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

 
15. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Littman said thanks for the sign that allows the door to be closed, if necessary.   
 
Mr. Schultz said he is excited about attending the Michigan Society of Planning 
Conference in Grand Rapids on Thursday.  He applauded the City and/or County for the 
asphalt overlay on northbound Stephenson Highway at 14 Mile Road.  Mr. Schultz brought 
to the attention of the Commission that the City’s Fire Department and Station No. 3 were 
displayed in the coupon section of Sunday’s paper and throughout local grocery stores in 
an antacid advertisement.   
 
Mr. Khan was provided an explanation on the accessory garage information provided in 
the meeting packet material.   
 
Mr. Strat referenced an article on page 10 of a recent American Planning Association 
magazine relating to compatible street frontage.   
 
Ms. Lancaster said it was good to see everyone again.  She announced that the City 
Attorney, Lori Bluhm, was recognized in the Crain’s special “40 Under 40” issue. 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 10:00 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2004 PC Minutes\Final\09-28-04 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Waller at 7:30 p.m. on October 5, 2004, in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Fazal Khan Robert Schultz 
Lawrence Littman (arrived 7:35 p.m.) 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-108 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Chamberlain and Schultz be excused from attendance 
at this meeting for personal reasons.  
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Strat, Vleck, Waller, Wright 
No: None 
Absent:  Chamberlain, Littman, Schultz 
 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

3. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
There was no Board of Zoning Appeals meeting since the last report.   
 
 

4. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
There was no Downtown Development Authority meeting since the last report.   

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Mr. Savidant reported that at the October 4, 2004 City Council meeting, the Big 
Beaver Corridor Study was discussed and postponed to the October 25, 2004 
meeting.   
 
Chair Waller reported there was discussion at the meeting to create a committee, 
comprising of individual representatives from the City Council, Planning Commission, 
and Downtown Development Authority to work with City staff on the selection process, 
including interviews, for the Big Beaver Corridor Study. 
 
 

5. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on Council actions taken at its October 4, 2004 Regular 
Meeting. 
 
Building Permit Moratorium – Denied – Task of addressing neighborhood 
compatibility/accessory buildings as relates to size, use and compatibility was given 
to the Planning Commission.  This matter will be given priority; tentative Public 
Hearing date is November 9, 2004.   
 
ZOTA 199 – Site Plan Review – Postponed to November 15, 2004 City Council 
Meeting – City Council approved ZOTA 199 at its September 27, 2004 meeting.  
Subsequent to approval, a motion was carried for the reconsideration of the 
Resolution, and currently no action has been taken on the reconsideration of the 
Resolution.  In the interim, the zoning ordinance text amendment has been 
published and becomes effective October 6, 2004.   
 
Mr. Motzny reported that the Legal Department would provide an opinion on the 
matter.   
 
Discussion followed on the related items addressed by City Council:  wetlands 
determination, topographic survey, and validity timeframe of preliminary site plan 
approval. 
 
 

6. SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 326) – Square Lake Marathon Station, Southwest 
corner of Livernois and Square Lake (5991 Livernois), Section 9 – H-S 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the status of the Special Use Request relating to the Square 
Lake Marathon Station and the most recent two design alternatives submitted by 
the petitioner.   
 
The petitioner, Mike Elias of 5991 Livernois, Troy, was present.  Mr. Elias, who has 
been in business for 4 years at this site, provided a brief history of the growth of his 
business.  He reviewed the two design alternatives with respect to location of curb 
cuts, building size and exterior appearance, cross access easement, location of 
canopies, parking spaces, etc.  Mr. Elias said the new design provides better traffic 
circulation, more parking, and assures the safety of his customers.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Discussion followed with respect to parking spaces located in front of the dumpster, 
the handicapped parking spaces, the cross access easement, and the number of 
pumps. 
 
Mr. Strat said he has made several site visits to the service station.  It is his opinion 
that customers cannot use the 3 pumps at the same time.  He said a dangerous 
situation exists, and the design alternatives provided by the petitioner are not 
acceptable plans as relate to pedestrian or traffic flow.   
 
Mr. Khan was in agreement.   
 
Chair Waller said that there are traffic and pedestrian safety factors at every gas 
station and if the Planning Commission tried to legislate that now, gas stations would 
be closing.  Chair Waller said he has made site visits to the station also and observed 
3 small cars using the pumps at one time.  He said he also witnessed cut-through 
traffic via the existing cross access easement to the pizza store south of the service 
station.   
 
Mr. Elias provided photographs of the site; i.e., traffic at intersection, pedestrian traffic 
flow, and gas pumps being utilized simultaneously.  Mr. Elias said the existing 
situation is more dangerous than the proposed design alternatives.  He noted the 
problematic lot with respect to size and asked the Commission’s consideration in 
looking at the whole picture.   
 
Mr. Motzny said the Planning Commission has more latitude with a Special Use 
Request in that it could place reasonable conditions on its approval.   
 
Mr. Savidant said the Planning Department recognizes the fact that the site is small 
and it is difficult to create a design that would balance safety, aesthetics, and 
economic viability issues.  Mr. Savidant said the recent design alternatives are an 
improvement from the original plan.  He requested the petitioner to provide the 
Planning Department with the required 24” x 36” site plans by Wednesday noon for 
consideration at the October 12, 2004 Regular Meeting.   
 
 

7. SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 325) – St. Augustine Lutheran Preschool, Southwest 
corner of Livernois and McKinley (5475 Livernois), Section 9 – R-1B (One Family 
Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report and reviewed 
the status of the Special Use Request for St. Augustine Lutheran Preschool.  He 
noted that the application has been amended to include the Special Use of the 
Montessori school that is currently operating from inside the church.  Mr. Savidant 
read the comments of the City’s Traffic Engineer cited on the site plan review and 
reviewed the traffic counts provided by the City Traffic Engineer.  Mr. Savidant 
reported the drivers education training factor is not part of the Special Use Request 
and would be addressed administratively in the very near future.  



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Mr. Strat questioned if the traffic counts included traffic generated from the drivers 
education training.   
 
Larry Boeberitz of 681 Lockmoore Court, Rochester Hills, was present.  Mr. Boeberitz 
is head trustee for St. Augustine Church.  Mr. Boeberitz reported that the traffic 
counts provided by the City’s Traffic Engineer are not inclusive of traffic generated 
from the drivers education training.  He explained that the traffic counts were produced 
from traffic generated on Saturday, Sunday and Monday, and noted that the drivers 
education training is held on Thursday.  Mr. Boebertiz also noted that Monday is the 
busiest weekday for regular church activity.  Mr. Boeberitz stated that there is a 
theoretical maximum of 200 cars daily for both the Montessori and Preschool classes.   
 
Mr. Savidant gave an explanation of theoretical maximum traffic counts.   
 
There was a brief discussion on how many churches in Troy provide preschool and 
daycare service to the community.   
 
Charlene Goshgarian of 2159 Haverford, Troy, was present.  Ms. Goshgarian is 
director of the St. Augustine Church preschool.  Ms. Goshgarian said there are several 
preschools located within an 8-mile lateral radius of St. Augustine Church, and noted 
that St. Augustine Preschool is one of the smaller preschools in terms of class size.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPEN 
 
Ed Sarkis of 70 McKinley, Troy, was present.  Mr. Sarkis, who lives across from the 
church, addressed the following concerns.  (1) The illuminated sign at the corner of 
McKinley and Livernois – Mr. Sarkis said the sign is extremely bright and it would be 
perfect should the church put a tree or barrier to shield the light.  (2) The light at the 
corner of the church driveway – Mr. Sarkis asked if the light could be turned off earlier 
or if a barrier could be placed on this light also.  (3) Car headlights – Mr. Sarkis said it 
would be okay if landscaping could block the headlights.  He said there is night traffic 
and the driveway is designed that headlights are directed into his bedroom.  (4) 
Drivers education training – Mr. Sarkis asked for scrutiny on this matter.  (5) Traffic 
counts – Mr. Sarkis said the City’s Traffic Engineer traffic counts on Monday appear to 
be near the number of cars coming in and out daily.  (6) Mr. Sarkis asked what 
judgments the Commission were taking into consideration on the Special Use 
Approval with respect to protecting the neighbors surrounding McKinley. 
 
Chair Waller provided Mr. Sarkis with a site plan drawing.  He pointed out to Mr. Sarkis 
that the plan shows a tree by the illuminated sign, and that the petitioner is willing to 
work with him to alleviate that particular problem.  Chair Waller informed Mr. Sarkis 
that trees could not be placed at the end of the driveway because a potential traffic 
hazard would be created, but noted that landscaping of some type could be placed on 
Mr. Sarkis’ side of the street if both the applicant and Mr. Sarkis agreed to it.  Chair 
Waller said the church must comply with the City ordinance and properly shield any 
exterior lighting.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Boeberitz stated that the light near the driveway was a requirement of the City at 
the time of the church expansion.  He said the timer goes off just before midnight.  Mr. 
Boeberitz said he would look further into properly shielding the exterior lighting. 
 
Charlene Goshgarian, Director of the St. Augustine Church preschool, said she 
supports the right for every individual in Troy to make complaints.  She cited several 
complaints made by Mr. Sarkis about St. Augustine Church, one of Troy’s smallest 
churches; i.e., the church bell is too loud, the garbage is put out too early for pickup, 
and there are too many garbage cans.  Ms. Goshgarian said Mr. Sarkis does not want 
to look at any parked cars.  Mr. Sarkis complained about the church secretary who 
parked her car in the church driveway at 5:30 a.m. because she wanted to be close to 
the door for safety reasons.  Ms. Goshgarian said that Mr. Sarkis does not want to 
hear the children that are on the playground; he doesn’t want to look at the 
playground; he doesn’t want to look at the sign that is too bright and hundreds of feet 
away from his home, and now Mr. Sarkis is saying the security light is too bright.  Ms. 
Goshgarian said the complaints go on and on.  Mr. Goshgarian said she thinks the 
Commission should be clearly aware that the complaints would not end here.  Ms. 
Goshgarian said Mr. Sarkis should never have moved into the home across the street; 
and noted that Mr. Sarkis is not the owner of the home but that the home his owned by 
his mother.  Ms. Goshgarian said the church was there in 1963, long before Mr. Sarkis 
moved in.  Ms. Goshgarian said she is not a member of the church.  She said Mr. 
Sarkis watches the children on the playground, and the teachers bring the children 
back inside the church.  Ms. Goshgarian asked where the rights of the church come 
in.  She said she has felt ashamed for the last week every time cars go in and out of 
the church.  Ms. Goshgarian said the church has a right to exist and every American 
citizen has the right to worship.   
 
Mr. Sarkis said Ms. Goshgarian’s comments were unprovoked, unfair, and 
inappropriate and a personal attack on him.  He said that nothing he has ever asked 
the church has been outside of the City ordinance enforcement.  He said Ms. 
Goshgarian tried to defame his character in front of the Commission, and asked if he 
could respond to her inappropriate comments.   
 
Chair Waller said he recognizes Mr. Sarkis’ request and possible frustration, but he 
would not give Mr. Sarkis the time to respond.   
 
Chair Waller closed the floor for public comment. 
 
 
Mr. Strat suggested that making the two-way driveway into a one-way driveway might 
eliminate the headlight concern on lot # 10.  
 
Mr. Savidant said the Planning Department would give consideration to that 
suggestion with further input from the Engineering Department.  Mr. Savidant noted 
that the petitioner has offered to put plantings between the driveway and McKinley.  
He confirmed that the church is not required to have a dumpster.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Mr. Wright referenced a letter from a resident who spoke at the September 14, 2004 
Public Hearing.  Mr. Wright said he was a member of St. Augustine Church in 1993, 
and clarified that at that time he advised his fellow Commissioners of that fact.  He 
said it was a unanimous decision to allow him to vote because he had no financial 
interest in the matter.  Mr. Wright said he was not aware at that time that the church 
did not have Special Use Approval for the schools.  Mr. Wright said he is not currently 
a member of the church, but he continues to know some of the church members, 
including Mr. Boeberitz.  Mr. Wright said he voted objectively in 1993, and he thinks he 
could vote objectively again on the matter before the Commission at this time.   
 
Chair Waller announced that the Public Hearing would remain open.   
 
 

8. REVIEW OF OCTOBER 12, 2004 REGULAR MEETING 
 
There was a brief discussion on the October 12, 2004 Regular Meeting items and the 
proposed Starbucks Restaurant on the northwest corner of Big Beaver and Crooks.   
 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Chair Waller announced a Sustainable Stormwater Management seminar is being held at 
the Troy Marriott Hotel on November 16, and noted any questions should be directed to 
the Engineering Department.   
 
Chair Waller referenced the Green Build conference he is attending in Portland, Oregon, 
on November 10-12, 2004.  He also plans to visit the town of Bellevue, Washington, whose 
demographics are similar to Troy.  He said he would provide written reports on both the 
conference and the Bellevue visit to both the Planning Commission and the City Council.  
Chair Waller noted that expenses incurred for the Bellevue visit would be limited to car 
mileage and a one-night hotel stay. 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-109 
Moved by: Wright 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Chair Waller be authorized to extend his trip and go to Bellevue, 
Washington, and that he provide the Commission with a written report.   
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent:  Chamberlain, Schultz 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

Mr. Vleck requested that the Planning Commission be given the opportunity to discuss any 
matter related to the DDA and Big Beaver Corridor Study (i.e., representation by the 
Planning Commission, hiring process, design, etc.).   
 
Chair Waller said there are a lot of rumors around town with respect to the K-Mart 
Headquarters property.   
 
Chair Waller asked those members who attended the 2004 Michigan Society of Planning 
Annual Conference to prepare a compilation report for the November 23, 2004 
Special/Study Meeting agenda.   
 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 9:12 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2004 PC Minutes\Draft\10-05-04 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Waller at 7:30 p.m. on October 5, 2004, in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Fazal Khan Robert Schultz 
Lawrence Littman (arrived 7:35 p.m.) 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-108 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Chamberlain and Schultz be excused from attendance 
at this meeting for personal reasons.  
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Khan, Strat, Vleck, Waller, Wright 
No: None 
Absent:  Chamberlain, Littman, Schultz 
 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

3. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
There was no Board of Zoning Appeals meeting since the last report.   
 
 

4. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
There was no Downtown Development Authority meeting since the last report.   

bartholotl
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Mr. Savidant reported that at the October 4, 2004 City Council meeting, the Big 
Beaver Corridor Study was discussed and postponed to the October 25, 2004 
meeting.   
 
Chair Waller reported there was discussion at the meeting to create a committee, 
comprising of individual representatives from the City Council, Planning Commission, 
and Downtown Development Authority to work with City staff on the selection process, 
including interviews, for the Big Beaver Corridor Study. 
 
 

5. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on Council actions taken at its October 4, 2004 Regular 
Meeting. 
 
Building Permit Moratorium – Denied – Task of addressing neighborhood 
compatibility/accessory buildings as relates to size, use and compatibility was given 
to the Planning Commission.  This matter will be given priority; tentative Public 
Hearing date is November 9, 2004.   
 
ZOTA 199 – Site Plan Review – Postponed to November 15, 2004 City Council 
Meeting – City Council approved ZOTA 199 at its September 27, 2004 meeting.  
Subsequent to approval, a motion was carried for the reconsideration of the 
Resolution, and currently no action has been taken on the reconsideration of the 
Resolution.  In the interim, the zoning ordinance text amendment has been 
published and becomes effective October 6, 2004.   
 
Mr. Motzny reported that the Legal Department would provide an opinion on the 
matter.   
 
Discussion followed on the related items addressed by City Council:  wetlands 
determination, topographic survey, and validity timeframe of preliminary site plan 
approval. 
 
 

6. SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 326) – Square Lake Marathon Station, Southwest 
corner of Livernois and Square Lake (5991 Livernois), Section 9 – H-S 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the status of the Special Use Request relating to the Square 
Lake Marathon Station and the most recent two design alternatives submitted by 
the petitioner.   
 
The petitioner, Mike Elias of 5991 Livernois, Troy, was present.  Mr. Elias, who has 
been in business for 4 years at this site, provided a brief history of the growth of his 
business.  He reviewed the two design alternatives with respect to location of curb 
cuts, building size and exterior appearance, cross access easement, location of 
canopies, parking spaces, etc.  Mr. Elias said the new design provides better traffic 
circulation, more parking, and assures the safety of his customers.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Discussion followed with respect to parking spaces located in front of the dumpster, 
the handicapped parking spaces, the cross access easement, and the number of 
pumps. 
 
Mr. Strat said he has made several site visits to the service station.  It is his opinion 
that customers cannot use the 3 pumps at the same time.  He said a dangerous 
situation exists, and the design alternatives provided by the petitioner are not 
acceptable plans as relate to pedestrian or traffic flow.   
 
Mr. Khan was in agreement.   
 
Chair Waller said that there are traffic and pedestrian safety factors at every gas 
station and if the Planning Commission tried to legislate that now, gas stations would 
be closing.  Chair Waller said he has made site visits to the station also and observed 
3 small cars using the pumps at one time.  He said he also witnessed cut-through 
traffic via the existing cross access easement to the pizza store south of the service 
station.   
 
Mr. Elias provided photographs of the site; i.e., traffic at intersection, pedestrian traffic 
flow, and gas pumps being utilized simultaneously.  Mr. Elias said the existing 
situation is more dangerous than the proposed design alternatives.  He noted the 
problematic lot with respect to size and asked the Commission’s consideration in 
looking at the whole picture.   
 
Mr. Motzny said the Planning Commission has more latitude with a Special Use 
Request in that it could place reasonable conditions on its approval.   
 
Mr. Savidant said the Planning Department recognizes the fact that the site is small 
and it is difficult to create a design that would balance safety, aesthetics, and 
economic viability issues.  Mr. Savidant said the recent design alternatives are an 
improvement from the original plan.  He requested the petitioner to provide the 
Planning Department with the required 24” x 36” site plans by Wednesday noon for 
consideration at the October 12, 2004 Regular Meeting.   
 
 

7. SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 325) – St. Augustine Lutheran Preschool, Southwest 
corner of Livernois and McKinley (5475 Livernois), Section 9 – R-1B (One Family 
Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report and reviewed 
the status of the Special Use Request for St. Augustine Lutheran Preschool.  He 
noted that the application has been amended to include the Special Use of the 
Montessori school that is currently operating from inside the church.  Mr. Savidant 
read the comments of the City’s Traffic Engineer cited on the site plan review and 
reviewed the traffic counts provided by the City Traffic Engineer.  Mr. Savidant 
reported the drivers education training factor is not part of the Special Use Request 
and would be addressed administratively in the very near future.  



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Mr. Strat questioned if the traffic counts included traffic generated from the drivers 
education training.   
 
Larry Boeberitz of 681 Lockmoore Court, Rochester Hills, was present.  Mr. Boeberitz 
is head trustee for St. Augustine Church.  Mr. Boeberitz reported that the traffic 
counts provided by the City’s Traffic Engineer are not inclusive of traffic generated 
from the drivers education training.  He explained that the traffic counts were produced 
from traffic generated on Saturday, Sunday and Monday, and noted that the drivers 
education training is held on Thursday.  Mr. Boebertiz also noted that Monday is the 
busiest weekday for regular church activity.  Mr. Boeberitz stated that there is a 
theoretical maximum of 200 cars daily for both the Montessori and Preschool classes.   
 
Mr. Savidant gave an explanation of theoretical maximum traffic counts.   
 
There was a brief discussion on how many churches in Troy provide preschool and 
daycare service to the community.   
 
Charlene Goshgarian of 2159 Haverford, Troy, was present.  Ms. Goshgarian is 
director of the St. Augustine Church preschool.  Ms. Goshgarian said there are several 
preschools located within an 8-mile lateral radius of St. Augustine Church, and noted 
that St. Augustine Preschool is one of the smaller preschools in terms of class size.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPEN 
 
Ed Sarkis of 70 McKinley, Troy, was present.  Mr. Sarkis, who lives across from the 
church, addressed the following concerns.  (1) The illuminated sign at the corner of 
McKinley and Livernois – Mr. Sarkis said the sign is extremely bright and it would be 
perfect should the church put a tree or barrier to shield the light.  (2) The light at the 
corner of the church driveway – Mr. Sarkis asked if the light could be turned off earlier 
or if a barrier could be placed on this light also.  (3) Car headlights – Mr. Sarkis said it 
would be okay if landscaping could block the headlights.  He said there is night traffic 
and the driveway is designed that headlights are directed into his bedroom.  (4) 
Drivers education training – Mr. Sarkis asked for scrutiny on this matter.  (5) Traffic 
counts – Mr. Sarkis said the City’s Traffic Engineer traffic counts on Monday appear to 
be near the number of cars coming in and out daily.  (6) Mr. Sarkis asked what 
judgments the Commission were taking into consideration on the Special Use 
Approval with respect to protecting the neighbors surrounding McKinley. 
 
Chair Waller provided Mr. Sarkis with a site plan drawing.  He pointed out to Mr. Sarkis 
that the plan shows a tree by the illuminated sign, and that the petitioner is willing to 
work with him to alleviate that particular problem.  Chair Waller informed Mr. Sarkis 
that trees could not be placed at the end of the driveway because a potential traffic 
hazard would be created, but noted that landscaping of some type could be placed on 
Mr. Sarkis’ side of the street if both the applicant and Mr. Sarkis agreed to it.  Chair 
Waller said the church must comply with the City ordinance and properly shield any 
exterior lighting.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Boeberitz stated that the light near the driveway was a requirement of the City at 
the time of the church expansion.  He said the timer goes off just before midnight.  Mr. 
Boeberitz said he would look further into properly shielding the exterior lighting. 
 
Charlene Goshgarian, Director of the St. Augustine Church preschool, said she 
supports the right for every individual in Troy to make complaints.  She cited several 
complaints made by Mr. Sarkis about St. Augustine Church, one of Troy’s smallest 
churches; i.e., the church bell is too loud, the garbage is put out too early for pickup, 
and there are too many garbage cans.  Ms. Goshgarian said Mr. Sarkis does not want 
to look at any parked cars.  Mr. Sarkis complained about the church secretary who 
parked her car in the church driveway at 5:30 a.m. because she wanted to be close to 
the door for safety reasons.  Ms. Goshgarian said that Mr. Sarkis does not want to 
hear the children that are on the playground; he doesn’t want to look at the 
playground; he doesn’t want to look at the sign that is too bright and hundreds of feet 
away from his home, and now Mr. Sarkis is saying the security light is too bright.  Ms. 
Goshgarian said the complaints go on and on.  Mr. Goshgarian said she thinks the 
Commission should be clearly aware that the complaints would not end here.  Ms. 
Goshgarian said Mr. Sarkis should never have moved into the home across the street; 
and noted that Mr. Sarkis is not the owner of the home but that the home his owned by 
his mother.  Ms. Goshgarian said the church was there in 1963, long before Mr. Sarkis 
moved in.  Ms. Goshgarian said she is not a member of the church.  She said Mr. 
Sarkis watches the children on the playground, and the teachers bring the children 
back inside the church.  Ms. Goshgarian asked where the rights of the church come 
in.  She said she has felt ashamed for the last week every time cars go in and out of 
the church.  Ms. Goshgarian said the church has a right to exist and every American 
citizen has the right to worship.   
 
Mr. Sarkis said Ms. Goshgarian’s comments were unprovoked, unfair, and 
inappropriate and a personal attack on him.  He said that nothing he has ever asked 
the church has been outside of the City ordinance enforcement.  He said Ms. 
Goshgarian tried to defame his character in front of the Commission, and asked if he 
could respond to her inappropriate comments.   
 
Chair Waller said he recognizes Mr. Sarkis’ request and possible frustration, but he 
would not give Mr. Sarkis the time to respond.   
 
Chair Waller closed the floor for public comment. 
 
 
Mr. Strat suggested that making the two-way driveway into a one-way driveway might 
eliminate the headlight concern on lot # 10.  
 
Mr. Savidant said the Planning Department would give consideration to that 
suggestion with further input from the Engineering Department.  Mr. Savidant noted 
that the petitioner has offered to put plantings between the driveway and McKinley.  
He confirmed that the church is not required to have a dumpster.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Mr. Wright referenced a letter from a resident who spoke at the September 14, 2004 
Public Hearing.  Mr. Wright said he was a member of St. Augustine Church in 1993, 
and clarified that at that time he advised his fellow Commissioners of that fact.  He 
said it was a unanimous decision to allow him to vote because he had no financial 
interest in the matter.  Mr. Wright said he was not aware at that time that the church 
did not have Special Use Approval for the schools.  Mr. Wright said he is not currently 
a member of the church, but he continues to know some of the church members, 
including Mr. Boeberitz.  Mr. Wright said he voted objectively in 1993, and he thinks he 
could vote objectively again on the matter before the Commission at this time.   
 
Chair Waller announced that the Public Hearing would remain open.   
 
 

8. REVIEW OF OCTOBER 12, 2004 REGULAR MEETING 
 
There was a brief discussion on the October 12, 2004 Regular Meeting items and the 
proposed Starbucks Restaurant on the northwest corner of Big Beaver and Crooks.   
 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Chair Waller announced a Sustainable Stormwater Management seminar is being held at 
the Troy Marriott Hotel on November 16, and noted any questions should be directed to 
the Engineering Department.   
 
Chair Waller referenced the Green Build conference he is attending in Portland, Oregon, 
on November 10-12, 2004.  He also plans to visit the town of Bellevue, Washington, whose 
demographics are similar to Troy.  He said he would provide written reports on both the 
conference and the Bellevue visit to both the Planning Commission and the City Council.  
Chair Waller noted that expenses incurred for the Bellevue visit would be limited to car 
mileage and a one-night hotel stay. 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-109 
Moved by: Wright 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Chair Waller be authorized to extend his trip and go to Bellevue, 
Washington, and that he provide the Commission with a written report.   
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent:  Chamberlain, Schultz 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 5, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

Mr. Vleck requested that the Planning Commission be given the opportunity to discuss any 
matter related to the DDA and Big Beaver Corridor Study (i.e., representation by the 
Planning Commission, hiring process, design, etc.).   
 
Chair Waller said there are a lot of rumors around town with respect to the K-Mart 
Headquarters property.   
 
Chair Waller asked those members who attended the 2004 Michigan Society of Planning 
Annual Conference to prepare a compilation report for the November 23, 2004 
Special/Study Meeting agenda.   
 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 9:12 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2004 PC Minutes\Final\10-05-04 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01

















bittnera
Text Box
J-01

















LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    October 11, 2004 
 

Page 1 of 5 

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, October 11, 
2004 in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  Chairman Max 
K. Ehlert called the meeting to order at 6:56 p.m. 
  
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    Alex Bennett 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    James R. Peard 
    Emily Polet, Student Representative 
    Carolyn Glosby, Assistant City Attorney 
    Sergeant Thomas J. Gordon 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Henry W. Allemon  
    Anita Elenbaum 
    James C. Moseley 
 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Members Allemon, Elenbaum, and Moseley 
 
Resolution #LC2004-10-123 
Moved by Peard 
Seconded by Bennett 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee members Allemon, Elenbaum, and Moseley 
at the Liquor Advisory Committee meeting of October 11, 2004 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  4 
No:  0 
Absent: Allemon, Elenbaum, and Moseley 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of September 13, 2004 Meeting  
 
Resolution #LC2004-10-124 
Moved by Peard 
Seconded by Godlewski 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the September 13, 2004 meeting of the Liquor Advisory 
Committee be approved. 
 
Yes:  4 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    October 11, 2004 
 

Page 2 of 5 

No:  0 
Absent: Allemon, Elenbaum, and Moseley 
 
_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Agenda Items: 
 

1. DT MANAGEMENT, INC. (AN ARIZONA CORPORATION), requests to drop 
FCH/DT Holdings, L.P. (A Delaware Limited Partnership) and FCH/DT Leasing, 
L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) as co-licensees and requests to 
add Felcor/JPM Troy Hotel, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) and 
DJONT/JPM Troy Leasing, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liabilty Company) as co-
licensees in a 2004 B-Hotel licensed business with dance permit, official permit 
(food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct connection, 3 bars, and 251 rooms, 
located at 850 Tower Dr., Troy, MI 48098, Oakland County.  [MLCC REQ ID# 
260602]     Change in partnership at Embassy Suites Hotel 

 
 

Present to answer questions from the Committee was Terrence Conlin. 
 
The request to change the names of the licensees is a result of refinancing.  The ownership 
of the Embassy Suites Hotel has not changed. 
 
Resolution #LC2004-10-125 
Moved by Godlewski 
Seconded by Peard 
 
RESOLVED, that DT MANAGEMENT, INC. (AN ARIZONA CORPORATION), be allowed 
to drop FCH/DT Holdings, L.P. (A Delaware Limited Partnership) and FCH/DT Leasing, 
L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) as co-licensees and add Felcor/JPM Troy 
Hotel, L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liability Company) and DJONT/JPM Troy Leasing, 
L.L.C. (A Delaware Limited Liabilty Company) as co-licensees in a 2004 B-Hotel licensed 
business with dance permit, official permit (food), outdoor service (1 area), 1 direct 
connection, 3 bars, and 251 rooms, located at 850 Tower Dr., Troy, MI 48098, Oakland 
County.   
 
Yes:  4 
No:  0 
Absent: Allemon, Elenbaum, and Moseley 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
2.   THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW YORK CORPORATION), 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    October 11, 2004 
 

Page 3 of 5 

requests to transfer ownership of 2004 Class C licensed business with 4 direct 
connections and 2 bars, and add bar permit cancelled in field, located at 500 W. 
Fourteen Mile Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Target Corporation (A 
Minnesota Corporation).  [MLCC REQ ID #269853] 

    
THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW YORK CORPORATION), 
requests a new SDM license with Direct Connection to be located at 500 W. Fourteen 
Mile Rd., Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County.  [MLCC REQ ID# 269817] 

 
 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Sandra Cotter, Karen Course, Will 
MacFarland, and Denise Walsh.   
 
These requests are a result of the sale of the Marshall Fields Division of the Target 
Corporation to May Department Stores.  The management and employees did not change. 
  
 
Resolution #LC2004-10-126 
Moved by Peard 
Seconded by Godlewski 
 
RESOLVED, that THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW YORK 
CORPORATION), be allowed to transfer ownership of 2004 Class C licensed business 
with 4 direct connections and 2 bars, and add bar permit cancelled in field, located at 500 
W. Fourteen Mile Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Target Corporation (A 
Minnesota Corporation).   
    
FURTHER RESOLVED, that THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW 
YORK CORPORATION), be granted a new SDM license with Direct Connection to be 
located at 500 W. Fourteen Mile Rd., Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County.   
 
Yes:  4 
No:  0 
Absent: Allemon, Elenbaum, and Moseley  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
3. THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW YORK CORPORATION), 

requests to transfer ownership of 2004 12 Months Resort Class C licensed 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    October 11, 2004 
 

Page 4 of 5 

business (MCL 436.1531(2)) with 1 direct connection, located at 2752 W. Big Beaver 
Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Target Corporation (A Minnesota 
Corporation), and request a new official permit (food).  [MLCC REQ ID# 269869] 

 
  THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW YORK CORPORATION), 

requests a new SDM  license with direct connection to be located at 2752 W. Big 
Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County.  [MLCC REQ ID# 269824] 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Sandra Cotter, Karen Course, Will 
MacFarland, and Denise Walsh.   
 
These requests are a result of the sale of the Marshall Fields Division of the Target 
Corporation to May Department Stores.  The management and employees did not change. 
  
 
Resolution #LC2004-10-127 
Moved by Peard 
Seconded by Godlewski 
 
RESOLVED, that THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW YORK 
CORPORATION), be allowed to transfer ownership of 2004 12 Months Resort Class C 
licensed business (MCL 436.1531(2)) with 1 direct connection, located at 2752 W. Big 
Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Target Corporation (A Minnesota 
Corporation), and request a new official permit (food).   
 
FURTHER RESOLVED that THE MAY DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY (A NEW 
YORK CORPORATION), be granted a new SDM  license with direct connection to be 
located at 2752 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County.   
 
 
Yes:  4 
No:  0 
Absent: Allemon, Elenbaum, and Moseley 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                    October 11, 2004 
 

Page 5 of 5 

 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Patricia A. Gladysz, Office Assistant II 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Waller at 7:30 p.m. on October 12, 2004, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Lawrence Littman Fazal Khan 
Robert Schultz Mark J. Vleck 
Thomas Strat 
David T. Waller 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-110 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Chamberlain, Khan and Vleck be excused from 
attendance at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-111 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the September 28, 2004 Special/Study Meeting minutes 
as published.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
Mr. Miller announced that the approval requirements of the Planning Commission 
have been amended and are printed on the reverse side of the agenda.   
 
 

TABLED ITEMS 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 201) – 

Article 28.20.13 or 28.30.00  Arts and Dance Schools in Light Industrial Zoning 
Districts 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the status of the proposed Zoning Ordinance text amendment.  
It is recommended to address specifically the individual use of arts and dance 
schools and the use of commercial indoor recreation in light industrial zoning 
districts at future study meetings.  Therefore, it is the recommendation of the 
Planning Department to table the matter for six (6) months.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
 
Chair Waller announced that the Public Hearing would remain open.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-112 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment ZOTA 201 requested by 
The Link School for the Arts is hereby tabled for six (6) months to allow sufficient 
time to consider the issue and develop appropriate Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment provisions. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 326) – Square Lake Marathon 
Station, Southwest corner of Livernois and Square Lake (5991 Livernois), Section 9 
– H-S 
 
Mr. Miller reported the petitioner submitted a handwritten request to postpone the 
matter to the November 9, 2004 Regular Meeting.  Mr. Miller said the petitioner 
submitted a new site plan to the Planning Department at 3:54 p.m. last Friday.  He 
stated that the Planning Department report reflects the previously submitted site plan.  
It is the recommendation of the Planning Department to table the matter to the next 
Regular Meeting and to discuss it at a future study meeting.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
 
Chair Waller announced that the Public Hearing would remain open. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-113 
Moved by:  Littman 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval request for the Square Lake Marathon 
Station, located on the southwest corner of Square Lake Road and Livernois Road, 
Section 9, within the H-S Zoning District be tabled to the November 9, 2004 Regular 
Meeting.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 325) – St. Augustine Lutheran 
Preschool, Southwest corner of Livernois and McKinley (5475 Livernois), Section 9 
– R-1B (One Family Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed Special Use Request.  He noted the Special Use Request would bring the 
existing church, preschool and Montessori facility into compliance with the Zoning 
Ordinance.  Mr. Savidant reported that it is the recommendation of the Planning 
Department to approve the Special Use Request and Site Plan as submitted.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Larry Boeberitz of 681 Lockmoore Court, Rochester Hills, was present to represent St. 
Augustine Lutheran Church.  Mr. Boeberitz is head trustee for the church.  Mr. 
Boeberitz said he is in agreement with the recommendation of the Planning 
Department.  He asked for clarification of the approval requirement.   
 
Mr. Boeberitz was advised that approval of the Special Use Request and Site Plan 
would require five (5) affirmative votes and that a postponement to the next Regular 
Meeting could be requested, at which time a full board might be present for the 
approval process.   
 
Mr. Motzny further explained that should the matter be voted on tonight and be 
denied, the only other consideration the Commission would have at that time is to 
move for a reconsideration of the motion prior to the closing of tonight’s meeting. 
 
Mr. Boeberitz chose not to request a postponement, but to proceed with the approval 
process.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-  (refer to motion as amended) 
Moved by:  Wright 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval and Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Section 10.30.03 and 10.30.04 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the 
proposed St. Augustine Church, Preschool and Montessori School, located on the 
southwest corner of McKinley and Livernois, Section 9, within the R-1B Zoning 
District, be granted.   
 
Discussion on the motion.   
 
Mr. Schultz said he would personally like to see the site plan changed.  He 
suggested that the 28-foot wide driveway on the westernmost driveway be changed 
to a one-way inbound and the eastern driveway be changed to a one-way 
outbound, in an attempt to alleviate headlights into the front of the house directly 
across the street from the western driveway.  Mr. Schultz said this could be 
accomplished by signage or narrowing the drive.   
 
Mr. Miller said that because it is a Special Use Request, the Planning Commission 
has the discretion and it is within its purview to apply conditions that are related to 
the Special Use.  He further noted that there are arrows on the pavement in that 
area.  Mr. Miller said that although the Planning Department has not made a 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

recommendation to this regard, the Planning Commission could apply those 
conditions in this matter.   
 
Mr. Wright said he personally did not think it was a big deal.   
 
Mr. Strat said he thinks it would be helpful.   
 
Chair Waller referenced discussion that took place at a previous Study Meeting with 
respect to the petitioner working with the affected neighbor and possibly providing 
shrubbery to shield headlights.  He asked the petitioner if there was any resolution 
to that concern since the Commission last met.   
 
Mr. Boeberitz said nothing has changed since the October 5, 2004 Study/Special 
Meeting.  He indicated that St. Augustine Church would work with the affected 
neighbor in providing additional landscaping to screen headlights.   
 
Mr. Littman is of the opinion that the existing landscaping is sufficient screening.  He 
further stated that it appears the driveway lights are properly shielded.  Mr. Littman 
said additional shrubbery would be nice but it is in good shape right now.   
 
Mr. Wright was agreeable to amending the motion of the floor that the Special Use 
Approval and Site Plan Approval be subject to adding a one-way entrance sign on 
the westerly driveway and a one-way exit sign on the easterly driveway.   
 
Mr. Littman was in support of the amended motion.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-114 (as amended) 
Moved by:  Wright 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval and Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Section 10.30.03 and 10.30.04 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the 
proposed St. Augustine Church, Preschool and Montessori School, located on the 
southwest corner of McKinley and Livernois, Section 9, within the R-1B Zoning 
District, be granted, subject to:   
 
1. Adding a one-way entrance sign on the westerly driveway and a one-way exit 

sign on the easterly driveway. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 697) – Proposed Crooks Office 
and Retail Development, West side of Crooks, North of Big Beaver, Section 20 – 
From P-1 (Vehicular Parking) to O-1 (Low Rise Office) and B-3 (General Business) 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the proposed 
rezoning.  Mr. Miller reported that it is the recommendation of the Planning 
Department to approve the rezoning request.   
 
Michael Boggio of 30100 Telegraph Road, Bingham Farms, was present to 
represent the petitioner.  Mr. Boggio demonstrated, with the use of display boards, 
the extension of the B-3 and O-1 zoning northward to Wilshire Boulevard that is in 
conformance with the Future Land Use Plan.  Mr. Boggio indicated that, with site 
plan approval, the proposed development would provide future access from Wilshire 
Boulevard to the properties to the south.  He said the access would be a welcome 
addition to area.   
 
Mr. Strat asked if the proposed O-1 zoning would be landlocked.   
 
Mr. Boggio replied that there is an easement currently to the west that would allow 
traffic from the O-1 zoned property to enter and exit out to Big Beaver.  He noted 
the petitioner has control over the entire piece of property, and would be proposing 
easements between the B-3 and O-1 zoned properties.  Mr. Boggio further 
addressed site plan issues with respect to cross access easements to the west and 
south and a new curb cut approach to the new development.  
 
Chair Waller asked why the proposed B-3 zoning is further to the west than the 
existing B-3 zoning property line. 
 
Mr. Boggio replied that the B-3 zoning is extended further to the west to alleviate 
parking difficulties during lunch hours in the development.   
 
Mr. Littman asked if the property to the west would have cross access easement to 
the new development.   
 
The petitioner, Harvey Weiss of 6960 Orchard Lake Road, West Bloomfield, was 
present.  Mr. Weiss said there is an agreement with First American Title to give the 
proposed development access to Big Beaver Road and, in turn, they would be given 
access to Crooks Road.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2004-10-115 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the P-1 to O-1 and B-3 rezoning request, located on the west side of 
Crooks Road and north of Big Beaver Road, within Section 20, being 3.11 acres in 
size, be granted.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. SITE PLAN RENEWAL (SP 673) – Office Properties LLC, Proposed Office Building, 

North side of Big Beaver, West of John R, Section 23 – O-1 and P-1 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the proposed 
site plan renewal.  Mr. Miller noted the petitioner has requested and received site 
plan approval each subsequent year since its initial submission in April 2000.  The 
petitioner has not initiated any other action, such as engineering, dedication, 
easement, or anything of that nature to indicate future development.  Mr. Miller said 
the owner continues to have an interest in the property, and the site plan is in 
compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.  Mr. Miller reported that it is the 
recommendation of the Planning Department to approve the site plan as submitted.   
 
Mr. Strat asked if the petitioner is required to submit sealed site plan drawings in 
accordance with the newly adopted amendment to the Zoning Ordinance.   
 
Mr. Miller replied that the application was submitted prior to the adoption of the 
ordinance amendment that requires sealed drawings.  The Planning Department will 
insure that all plans submitted after the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance 
amendment are signed and sealed.   
 
The petitioner, Dale Garrett of 5877 Livernois, Suite 103, Troy, was present on 
behalf of Office Properties LLC.  He confirmed that the site plan has not been 
changed in the past three years.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts asked how many times the Planning Commission would be seeing 
this site plan.   
 
Mr. Garrett said that quite a bit of money has been spent to just hang onto the 
property and referenced the office market downturn.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

Mr. Strat questioned the renewal request as well.  He asked the petitioner’s intent in 
hanging onto the property and not developing it for the past four years.   
 
Mr. Garrett said there have been several unsuccessful deals with prospective 
interested parties.  It is their intent to hold onto the property so they can move 
quickly once the market turns around and a deal is made.   
 
Mr. Strat said 4.5 years is quite a lengthy time, and the Commission would 
encourage that the development go forward.  Mr. Strat expressed his reservations 
in granting another renewal.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts asked if the property has been marketed with a commercial realtor. 
 
Mr. Garrett replied that the property has not been actively on the market. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-116 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for Office 
Properties LLC, proposed office building, located on the north side of Big Beaver 
Road and west of John R Road, located in section 23, within the O-1 zoning district 
is hereby granted.   
 
 
Discussion on the motion. 
 
Mr. Littman asked if there is a limit on how many times a petitioner can ask for a 
renewal. 
 
Mr. Motzny said there is no limit on the number of times a petitioner can request a 
site plan renewal.  He said the recently revised Zoning Ordinance does not apply in 
this case, and clarified that the renewal timeframe is one year.  Mr. Motzny stated 
the Zoning Ordinance allows the Planning Department to make a call as to whether 
substantial conditions have changed to require a new site plan.   
 
Mr. Schultz asked if the applicant would be required to adhere to the new Zoning 
Ordinance should the he come before the Commission for another renewal one 
year from now.   
 
Mr. Motzny said no.  He said the application would remain under the guise of the 
original Zoning Ordinance.  He noted that should the Planning Department believe 
substantial conditions have changed to the site plan, it could require the petitioner to 
submit a new plan.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Littman, Schultz, Waller, Wright 
No: Strat 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Strat said 4.5 years is ample time for a developer to develop a property if he 
intends to do so, and the City has been very generous in giving the petitioner 
renewals.  
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said she would not vote in favor of another renewal should the 
petitioner apply for one next year.  She said the economy is picking up, space is 
getting rented, and it is time for the developer to move forward.   
 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Miller said updated copies of the Zoning Ordinance would be distributed to the 
members in the very near future.  Should members want the Zoning Ordinance in CD 
format, please advise the Planning Department.   
 
Mr. Miller announced that proposed ZOTA 215, Accessory Structures in R-1 
Districts/Neighborhood Compatibility, is on the fast track and is scheduled for discussion at 
the next two study meetings.  The matter is tentatively scheduled for a Public Hearing at 
the November 9, 2004 Regular Meeting.  Mr. Miller said there are a number of locations in 
the City that have large accessory structures.  Mr. Miller said he would provide the 
members with the appropriate material as well as a list of locations and photographs for 
review in advance of the study meetings.   
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2004 PC Minutes\Draft\10-12-04 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Waller at 7:30 p.m. on October 12, 2004, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Gary Chamberlain 
Lawrence Littman Fazal Khan 
Robert Schultz Mark J. Vleck 
Thomas Strat 
David T. Waller 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-110 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Chamberlain, Khan and Vleck be excused from 
attendance at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-111 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the September 28, 2004 Special/Study Meeting minutes 
as published.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-01



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 
Mr. Miller announced that the approval requirements of the Planning Commission 
have been amended and are printed on the reverse side of the agenda.   
 
 

TABLED ITEMS 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 201) – 

Article 28.20.13 or 28.30.00  Arts and Dance Schools in Light Industrial Zoning 
Districts 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the status of the proposed Zoning Ordinance text amendment.  
It is recommended to address specifically the individual use of arts and dance 
schools and the use of commercial indoor recreation in light industrial zoning 
districts at future study meetings.  Therefore, it is the recommendation of the 
Planning Department to table the matter for six (6) months.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
 
Chair Waller announced that the Public Hearing would remain open.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-112 
Moved by:  Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment ZOTA 201 requested by 
The Link School for the Arts is hereby tabled for six (6) months to allow sufficient 
time to consider the issue and develop appropriate Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment provisions. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 326) – Square Lake Marathon 
Station, Southwest corner of Livernois and Square Lake (5991 Livernois), Section 9 
– H-S 
 
Mr. Miller reported the petitioner submitted a handwritten request to postpone the 
matter to the November 9, 2004 Regular Meeting.  Mr. Miller said the petitioner 
submitted a new site plan to the Planning Department at 3:54 p.m. last Friday.  He 
stated that the Planning Department report reflects the previously submitted site plan.  
It is the recommendation of the Planning Department to table the matter to the next 
Regular Meeting and to discuss it at a future study meeting.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
 
Chair Waller announced that the Public Hearing would remain open. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-113 
Moved by:  Littman 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval request for the Square Lake Marathon 
Station, located on the southwest corner of Square Lake Road and Livernois Road, 
Section 9, within the H-S Zoning District be tabled to the November 9, 2004 Regular 
Meeting.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU 325) – St. Augustine Lutheran 
Preschool, Southwest corner of Livernois and McKinley (5475 Livernois), Section 9 
– R-1B (One Family Residential) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the 
proposed Special Use Request.  He noted the Special Use Request would bring the 
existing church, preschool and Montessori facility into compliance with the Zoning 
Ordinance.  Mr. Savidant reported that it is the recommendation of the Planning 
Department to approve the Special Use Request and Site Plan as submitted.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Larry Boeberitz of 681 Lockmoore Court, Rochester Hills, was present to represent St. 
Augustine Lutheran Church.  Mr. Boeberitz is head trustee for the church.  Mr. 
Boeberitz said he is in agreement with the recommendation of the Planning 
Department.  He asked for clarification of the approval requirement.   
 
Mr. Boeberitz was advised that approval of the Special Use Request and Site Plan 
would require five (5) affirmative votes and that a postponement to the next Regular 
Meeting could be requested, at which time a full board might be present for the 
approval process.   
 
Mr. Motzny further explained that should the matter be voted on tonight and be 
denied, the only other consideration the Commission would have at that time is to 
move for a reconsideration of the motion prior to the closing of tonight’s meeting. 
 
Mr. Boeberitz chose not to request a postponement, but to proceed with the approval 
process.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-  (refer to motion as amended) 
Moved by:  Wright 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval and Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Section 10.30.03 and 10.30.04 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the 
proposed St. Augustine Church, Preschool and Montessori School, located on the 
southwest corner of McKinley and Livernois, Section 9, within the R-1B Zoning 
District, be granted.   
 
Discussion on the motion.   
 
Mr. Schultz said he would personally like to see the site plan changed.  He 
suggested that the 28-foot wide driveway on the westernmost driveway be changed 
to a one-way inbound and the eastern driveway be changed to a one-way 
outbound, in an attempt to alleviate headlights into the front of the house directly 
across the street from the western driveway.  Mr. Schultz said this could be 
accomplished by signage or narrowing the drive.   
 
Mr. Miller said that because it is a Special Use Request, the Planning Commission 
has the discretion and it is within its purview to apply conditions that are related to 
the Special Use.  He further noted that there are arrows on the pavement in that 
area.  Mr. Miller said that although the Planning Department has not made a 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

recommendation to this regard, the Planning Commission could apply those 
conditions in this matter.   
 
Mr. Wright said he personally did not think it was a big deal.   
 
Mr. Strat said he thinks it would be helpful.   
 
Chair Waller referenced discussion that took place at a previous Study Meeting with 
respect to the petitioner working with the affected neighbor and possibly providing 
shrubbery to shield headlights.  He asked the petitioner if there was any resolution 
to that concern since the Commission last met.   
 
Mr. Boeberitz said nothing has changed since the October 5, 2004 Study/Special 
Meeting.  He indicated that St. Augustine Church would work with the affected 
neighbor in providing additional landscaping to screen headlights.   
 
Mr. Littman is of the opinion that the existing landscaping is sufficient screening.  He 
further stated that it appears the driveway lights are properly shielded.  Mr. Littman 
said additional shrubbery would be nice but it is in good shape right now.   
 
Mr. Wright was agreeable to amending the motion of the floor that the Special Use 
Approval and Site Plan Approval be subject to adding a one-way entrance sign on 
the westerly driveway and a one-way exit sign on the easterly driveway.   
 
Mr. Littman was in support of the amended motion.   
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-114 (as amended) 
Moved by:  Wright 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Special Use Approval and Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Section 10.30.03 and 10.30.04 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the 
proposed St. Augustine Church, Preschool and Montessori School, located on the 
southwest corner of McKinley and Livernois, Section 9, within the R-1B Zoning 
District, be granted, subject to:   
 
1. Adding a one-way entrance sign on the westerly driveway and a one-way exit 

sign on the easterly driveway. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 697) – Proposed Crooks Office 
and Retail Development, West side of Crooks, North of Big Beaver, Section 20 – 
From P-1 (Vehicular Parking) to O-1 (Low Rise Office) and B-3 (General Business) 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the proposed 
rezoning.  Mr. Miller reported that it is the recommendation of the Planning 
Department to approve the rezoning request.   
 
Michael Boggio of 30100 Telegraph Road, Bingham Farms, was present to 
represent the petitioner.  Mr. Boggio demonstrated, with the use of display boards, 
the extension of the B-3 and O-1 zoning northward to Wilshire Boulevard that is in 
conformance with the Future Land Use Plan.  Mr. Boggio indicated that, with site 
plan approval, the proposed development would provide future access from Wilshire 
Boulevard to the properties to the south.  He said the access would be a welcome 
addition to area.   
 
Mr. Strat asked if the proposed O-1 zoning would be landlocked.   
 
Mr. Boggio replied that there is an easement currently to the west that would allow 
traffic from the O-1 zoned property to enter and exit out to Big Beaver.  He noted 
the petitioner has control over the entire piece of property, and would be proposing 
easements between the B-3 and O-1 zoned properties.  Mr. Boggio further 
addressed site plan issues with respect to cross access easements to the west and 
south and a new curb cut approach to the new development.  
 
Chair Waller asked why the proposed B-3 zoning is further to the west than the 
existing B-3 zoning property line. 
 
Mr. Boggio replied that the B-3 zoning is extended further to the west to alleviate 
parking difficulties during lunch hours in the development.   
 
Mr. Littman asked if the property to the west would have cross access easement to 
the new development.   
 
The petitioner, Harvey Weiss of 6960 Orchard Lake Road, West Bloomfield, was 
present.  Mr. Weiss said there is an agreement with First American Title to give the 
proposed development access to Big Beaver Road and, in turn, they would be given 
access to Crooks Road.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2004-10-115 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the P-1 to O-1 and B-3 rezoning request, located on the west side of 
Crooks Road and north of Big Beaver Road, within Section 20, being 3.11 acres in 
size, be granted.   
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. SITE PLAN RENEWAL (SP 673) – Office Properties LLC, Proposed Office Building, 

North side of Big Beaver, West of John R, Section 23 – O-1 and P-1 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report for the proposed 
site plan renewal.  Mr. Miller noted the petitioner has requested and received site 
plan approval each subsequent year since its initial submission in April 2000.  The 
petitioner has not initiated any other action, such as engineering, dedication, 
easement, or anything of that nature to indicate future development.  Mr. Miller said 
the owner continues to have an interest in the property, and the site plan is in 
compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.  Mr. Miller reported that it is the 
recommendation of the Planning Department to approve the site plan as submitted.   
 
Mr. Strat asked if the petitioner is required to submit sealed site plan drawings in 
accordance with the newly adopted amendment to the Zoning Ordinance.   
 
Mr. Miller replied that the application was submitted prior to the adoption of the 
ordinance amendment that requires sealed drawings.  The Planning Department will 
insure that all plans submitted after the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance 
amendment are signed and sealed.   
 
The petitioner, Dale Garrett of 5877 Livernois, Suite 103, Troy, was present on 
behalf of Office Properties LLC.  He confirmed that the site plan has not been 
changed in the past three years.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts asked how many times the Planning Commission would be seeing 
this site plan.   
 
Mr. Garrett said that quite a bit of money has been spent to just hang onto the 
property and referenced the office market downturn.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

Mr. Strat questioned the renewal request as well.  He asked the petitioner’s intent in 
hanging onto the property and not developing it for the past four years.   
 
Mr. Garrett said there have been several unsuccessful deals with prospective 
interested parties.  It is their intent to hold onto the property so they can move 
quickly once the market turns around and a deal is made.   
 
Mr. Strat said 4.5 years is quite a lengthy time, and the Commission would 
encourage that the development go forward.  Mr. Strat expressed his reservations 
in granting another renewal.   
 
Ms. Drake-Batts asked if the property has been marketed with a commercial realtor. 
 
Mr. Garrett replied that the property has not been actively on the market. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2004-10-116 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for Office 
Properties LLC, proposed office building, located on the north side of Big Beaver 
Road and west of John R Road, located in section 23, within the O-1 zoning district 
is hereby granted.   
 
 
Discussion on the motion. 
 
Mr. Littman asked if there is a limit on how many times a petitioner can ask for a 
renewal. 
 
Mr. Motzny said there is no limit on the number of times a petitioner can request a 
site plan renewal.  He said the recently revised Zoning Ordinance does not apply in 
this case, and clarified that the renewal timeframe is one year.  Mr. Motzny stated 
the Zoning Ordinance allows the Planning Department to make a call as to whether 
substantial conditions have changed to require a new site plan.   
 
Mr. Schultz asked if the applicant would be required to adhere to the new Zoning 
Ordinance should the he come before the Commission for another renewal one 
year from now.   
 
Mr. Motzny said no.  He said the application would remain under the guise of the 
original Zoning Ordinance.  He noted that should the Planning Department believe 
substantial conditions have changed to the site plan, it could require the petitioner to 
submit a new plan.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Littman, Schultz, Waller, Wright 
No: Strat 
Absent: Chamberlain, Khan, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Strat said 4.5 years is ample time for a developer to develop a property if he 
intends to do so, and the City has been very generous in giving the petitioner 
renewals.  
 
Ms. Drake-Batts said she would not vote in favor of another renewal should the 
petitioner apply for one next year.  She said the economy is picking up, space is 
getting rented, and it is time for the developer to move forward.   
 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Mr. Miller said updated copies of the Zoning Ordinance would be distributed to the 
members in the very near future.  Should members want the Zoning Ordinance in CD 
format, please advise the Planning Department.   
 
Mr. Miller announced that proposed ZOTA 215, Accessory Structures in R-1 
Districts/Neighborhood Compatibility, is on the fast track and is scheduled for discussion at 
the next two study meetings.  The matter is tentatively scheduled for a Public Hearing at 
the November 9, 2004 Regular Meeting.  Mr. Miller said there are a number of locations in 
the City that have large accessory structures.  Mr. Miller said he would provide the 
members with the appropriate material as well as a list of locations and photographs for 
review in advance of the study meetings.   
 
Chair Waller and Mr. Strat requested that the Planning Department provide the list of 
garages and their locations prior to the delivery of the meeting packet. 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL OCTOBER 12, 2004 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David T. Waller, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2004 PC Minutes\Final\10-12-04 Regular Meeting_Final.doc 



 1 

LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES - DRAFT OCTOBER 14, 2004 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Library Board was held Thursday, October 14, 2004 at 
the Office of the Library Director.  Audre Zembrzuski, Vice-Chairman, called the meeting 
to order at 7:30 P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT: Joanne Allen 
   Nancy Wheeler 
   Audre Zembrzuski 
   Lauren Andreoff, Student Representative 
   Cheng Chen, Student Representative 
   Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-10-001 
Moved by Allen 
Seconded by Wheeler 
 
RESOLVED, That Lynne Gregory and Brian Griffen be excused. 
Yes:  3—Allen, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-10-002 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Allen 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of September 9 2004 be approved. 
Yes:  3—Allen, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Reviewed Agenda entries. 
 
Resolution #LB-2004-10-003 
Moved by Wheeler 
Seconded by Allen 
 
RESOLVED, That the Agenda be approved.  
Yes:  3—Allen, Wheeler, Zembrzuski 
No:  0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS—None 
 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-01



 2 

REGULAR BUSINESS 
The discussion of the Information and Procedures for Exhibitors was postponed until the 
November meeting. 
 
REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
Director’s Report. 
The Oakland County Genealogical Society has agreed to relocate their collection to the 
Oakland County Library.  They are arranging to move the collection before the end of 
the year. The new check-out station in Adult Services is a great success with the public.  
The new Outreach Services brochure has been completed and will be distributed to 
shut-ins via Meals on Wheels. 
 
Board Member comments.   
Zembrzuski commented that the public really likes being able to check out materials 
within the Adult Services and Youth Services departments. 
Wheeler suggested that we keep a supply of the new Outreach brochure available in 
our information rack.  

Andreoff commented on the added public value of the Youth Services checkout station. 
 
SLC Report—No report 
 
Friends of the Library. 
The Friends had their first meeting after the summer break and dealt with the new logo 
and getting letterhead printed.  Also discussed was setting money aside to begin a 
building fund.   
 
Gifts.    
One gift of $10.00 was received. 
 
Informational Items.   
October TPL Calendar 
 
Contacts and Correspondence.    
18 written comments from the public were reviewed. 
 
Public Participation.  There was no public participation. 
 
The Library Board meeting adjourned at 8:10 P.M. 

 
 
 
Joanne Allen 
Chair 
 
 
 
Brian Stoutenburg 
Recording Secretary 



bittnera
Text Box
J-01











HolmesBA
Text Box
J-02a



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-02b



bittnera
Text Box
J-02c













holmesba
Text Box
J-02d









October 18, 2004 
 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Library rankings 
 
 
Each year a variety of statistics are collected from the over 9,000 public libraries 
in the United States through a federal program.  The HAPLR (Hennen’s 
American Public Library Rating) Index ranks the effectiveness of public libraries 
by focusing on 15 input and output measures dealing with funding level, staffing, 
collections, patron visits, materials circulated and reference questions asked. 
 
Based on this index for statistics reported in 2003 (the latest numbers available), 
the Troy Public Library is ranked as the State’s #1 library serving populations of 
50,000 and more.  Last year we were ranked 5th. 
 
When compared with the 530 public libraries nationwide serving populations of 
our size, we rank 22nd.  Last year we were ranked 40th. 
 
When compared with all 9,027 public libraries, regardless of size, we rank 214th 
nationally. 
 
A new measure this year, separate from the Index, is patron usage of electronic 
resources to find answers to their questions.  The Troy Public Library ranks 7th 
when compared to the 530 libraries of our size, highlighting the trend toward 
increased use of computers in the library and remote access to the library from 
home computers. 
 
We are proud of these rankings and we feel they make a strong statement of the 
value our patrons place on library services, the leadership of Council in providing 
appropriate funding, the support of the Library Advisory Board and the Friends of 
the Library, and the dedication, forward-thinking and professionalism of the staff. 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-02e



October 18, 2004 
 
 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Brian Stoutenburg, Library Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item – Library rankings 
 
 
Each year a variety of statistics are collected from the over 9,000 public libraries 
in the United States through a federal program.  The HAPLR (Hennen’s 
American Public Library Rating) Index ranks the effectiveness of public libraries 
by focusing on 15 input and output measures dealing with funding level, staffing, 
collections, patron visits, materials circulated and reference questions asked. 
 
Based on this index for statistics reported in 2003 (the latest numbers available), 
the Troy Public Library is ranked as the State’s #1 library serving populations of 
50,000 and more.  Last year we were ranked 5th. 
 
When compared with the 530 public libraries nationwide serving populations of 
our size, we rank 22nd.  Last year we were ranked 40th. 
 
When compared with all 9,027 public libraries, regardless of size, we rank 214th 
nationally. 
 
A new measure this year, separate from the Index, is patron usage of electronic 
resources to find answers to their questions.  The Troy Public Library ranks 7th 
when compared to the 530 libraries of our size, highlighting the trend toward 
increased use of computers in the library and remote access to the library from 
home computers. 
 
We are proud of these rankings and we feel they make a strong statement of the 
value our patrons place on library services, the leadership of Council in providing 
appropriate funding, the support of the Library Advisory Board and the Friends of 
the Library, and the dedication, forward-thinking and professionalism of the staff. 

bartholotl
Text Box
J-02e



holmesba
Text Box
J-02f













holmesba
Text Box
J-03a





holmesba
Text Box
J-03b





holmesba
Text Box
J-03c



holmesba
Text Box
J-03d



holmesba
Text Box
J-03e



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03f



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03g



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-03h





















holmesba
Text Box
J-01i





holmesba
Text Box
J-05







HolmesBA
Text Box
J-06



HolmesBA
Text Box
J-07





bartholotl
Text Box
J-08



November 3, 2004  
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Agenda Item - Public Display Lottery Status 
 
On August 9, 2004, City Council directed City Management and the City Attorney to 
formulate a policy statement for Cultural, Religious and Historical Displays. 
 
The City Attorney, with assistance from the Building and Zoning Director and the Parks 
and Recreation Director crafted the Display Policy for Troy City Plaza and 
accompanying Display Application for Troy Civic Center, which was approved by the 
City Council at their October 18, 2004 meeting. 
 
Under the Display Policy, display sites and desired date groups will be selected by 
lottery process conducted by the Parks and Recreation Department. Groups or 
individuals wishing to erect a display on the Civic Center grounds are required to submit 
an application to the City at least 7 days before the lottery. The annual lottery will be 
held on the first Wednesday of November each year for all date groups in the following 
year, as well as the remaining date groups of the current year. The lottery for this year 
was scheduled for Wednesday, November 3, 2004. 
 
As of October 27, 2004 (the lottery application due date), only one application had been 
received by the Parks and Recreation Department. That application, from Bharatiya 
Temple of Troy requested display area “A” for the date group of June 17-28, 2005. 
 
Since this was the only application submitted, there was no need for a lottery. It was 
subsequently cancelled and the Bharatiya Temple was informed that the display area 
and date group they requested had been reserved for their display. They were also 
informed that they must still abide by the other Standards of Approval, as outlined in the 
Display Policy for Troy City Plaza and Display Application for Troy Civic Center before 
their application would be approved and they would be allowed to erect their display. 
 
Any residents of the City of Troy above 18 years of age, or businesses, civic groups or 
non-profit organizations located in the City of Troy that wishes to submit an application 
for any of the remaining date groups not selected may do so after the first day of 
December. Applications must be filed at least 21 calendar days in advance of the first 
day of the desired date group. 
 
Staff will continue to provide periodic updates regarding the use of the Troy Civic Center 
for public displays. 
 
CA/jb 

bittnera
Text Box
J-09

holmesba
Text Box



G:\Council Reports & Communications\I-75 Crooks-Long Lake - EA.doc 

 
 
 
November 1, 2004 
 
 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
FROM: Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager / Services 
  Steve Vandette, City Engineer 
  John Abraham, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
 
 
SUBJECT: I-75 Crooks / Long Lake Interchange Improvement - 

Information on Environmental Assessment Requirement. 
 
The Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) recently informed City staff 
that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) is requiring an Environmental 
Assessment (EA) for the above mentioned project (please see attached letter 
from FHWA).  The FHWA requires an environmental study for any major road 
project eligible for federal aid funding.  Based on the potential environmental 
impacts they require one of the following: 
 
Categorical Exclusion (CE):  This is done if no extraordinary circumstances 
exist which might cause a significant environmental impact, they can be 
"categorically excluded" from documentation in an EA or EIS. In this case there is 
no documentation of public comments.  Projects are given a CE if they do not 
require the relocation of significant numbers of people; do not have a significant 
impact on natural, cultural, recreational, historic or other resource; do not involve 
significant air, noise, or water quality impacts, etc. 
 
Environmental Assessment (EA): This document discloses the environmental 
impacts to be expected from the proposed action and from specific alternatives to 
the proposed action. An EA is prepared when significant environmental impacts 
are not anticipated or when there is a question as to the extent of the impacts.  
There is an opportunity for public opinion and complete documentation of the 
same in this process.  The EA will address social, economic, and environmental 
impacts of the project, including purpose and need for the project. 
 
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) : A formal public document prepared to 
analyze the impacts on the environment of a proposed project or action and 
released for comment and review. An EIS is prepared, instead of an EA, when 
significant environmental impacts are anticipated.  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-10



G:\Council Reports & Communications\I-75 Crooks-Long Lake - EA.doc 

 
 
I-75 Crooks / Long Lake Interchange Improvement EA 
Page 2 
 
 
Earlier the FHWA had issued a categorical exclusion for the above mentioned 
project (since the project requires NO relocation of people, no major noise, air 
and water quality impacts, no major impacts on natural, historic, cultural or any 
other resource). However, based on public comments to the FHWA on the 
potential environmental impacts of the project, the FHWA reversed its previous 
decision and now is requiring an EA for the project.  In accordance with your 
instructions, the City will not make a challenge to the amended determination, 
and has informed MDOT that we will participate fully in the EA process.  A typical 
EA involves public hearings conducted by MDOT; documentation of all 
comments, findings and analysis of impacts; and can take 12 to18 months to be 
completed.  Since much of the analyses such as justification of the need for the 
project (traffic congestion and safety impacts), noise analysis, wetland analysis 
and others have already been completed, we expect the time period for the EA to 
be something far less than 18 months.  MDOT indicated that the major task of 
the EA process will be formalizing and documenting the studies and public 
opinion,  and will determine the level of significance thereof.   We will provide 
more information when it is available. 
 
 
Attachment:  Letter from FHWA regarding the EA requirement. 
 
JKA 





TO: Mayor and Members of Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  
DATE: November 3, 2004 

  
  

SUBJECT: Calling a closed session   
 

 
 

 
Based on requests from the neighbors on Alpine Street, City Management 

was directed to meet with Mr. Piscopo, 3129 Alpine Street, in the City of Troy, to 
discuss possible options concerning the removal of the “objectionable” accessory 
structure.  City Management relayed Mr. Piscopo’s proposal to the City at the 
October 25, 2004 City Council meeting.  This proposal would require the City to 
dismantle the large garage (unfinished at this time), as well as construct a new, 
smaller 1,200 square foot garage on his property.  The City would also need to 
reimburse Piscopo for his investment into the garage, and pay rental for a 2,000-
4,000 square foot lighted and heated storage facility for 25 years.  The estimated 
cost of this option is approximately $717,000.   Although no official vote was 
taken, there was a consensus of City Council to reject this offer.  There was also 
an inquiry as to whether this matter could appropriately be discussed in closed 
session.    

 
Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.268 (d), City Council has the 

discretion to call a closed session “to consider the purchase or lease of real 
property up to the time an option to purchase or lease that real property is 
obtained.”   According to the Attorney General Opinions discussing this statutory 
provision, the purpose of the closed session is to set limits for negotiations to 
City Administration.1        

 
Following this, if there is a consensus to purchase real property from Mr. 

Piscopo, then Council could hold a closed session to give direction as to the limits 
for any counter-offers for the property.  

 
Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (h), City Council also has the discretion to call a 

closed session to “consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by 
state or federal statute.”  Under MCL 15.243 (g), a written legal opinion that is 
subject to the attorney-client privilege could also serve as a basis for calling a 
closed session, since these memorandum would be exempt from the Freedom of 
Information Act, as found in MCL 15.243 (g).    

 
As always, if you have any questions concerning the above, please let me 

know.         
                                            
1 OAG 1978, No. 5364, p. 606 and OAG 1978, No. 5284- “The principal reason that public bodies are 
permitted to discuss the purchase of property at a closed session is to avoid giving prospective sellers of 
real property an unfair advantage in negotiating for the sale of their property.  If sellers are permitted to 
attend sessions during which the acquisition of their property is being discussed, they will be able to 
determine the best strategy for obtaining the highest possible price.”  
 

bittnera
Text Box
L-01



     


	AGENDA: November 8, 2004
	GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:  Troy Safe Homes & Troy School District S

	CARRYOVER ITEMS:  No Carryover Items Submitted
	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2005 Applicatio

	POSTPONED ITEMS:  No Postponed Items
	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Co
	E-2  Minutes:  Regular Meeting of October 25, 2004
	E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  No Proclamations S
	E-4  Request for Acceptance of Warranty Deed and Final Alley
	E-5  Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew – Ca
	E-6  Request for Approval of Conditioned Purchase Agreement 
	E-7  Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement, Mazhar Mali
	E-8  Request for Acceptance of Sanitary Sewer Easements, Sid
	E-9  Macomb County Animal Shelter Services
	E-10  Private Agreement for Michigan Clinic for Facial Pain,
	E-11  Request for Approval of Relocation Claim, Michael G. L
	E-12  Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement Stoner
	E-13  Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easements from Lon
	E-14  Add/Drop Co-Licensees in B-Hotel Licensed Business - A
	E-15  Standard Purchasing Resolution 5:  Approval to Expend 
	E-16  Request for Approval of Relocation Claim, Thien Van Le
	E-17  Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend B
	E-18  Request for Acceptance of Warranty Deed and Permanent 
	E-19  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder 
	E-20  Transfer of Class C License and Request for New SDM Li
	E-21  Private Agreement for Bharatiya Temple - Project No. 0
	E-22  Traffic Committee Recommendations – October 20, 2004
	E-23  Authorization to Pay 2005 Membership Dues – National L
	E-24  City of Troy Investment Policy & Establishment of Inve
	E-25  Transfer of Class C License and Request for New SDM Li
	E-26  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Sole Bidder

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Appoi
	F-2 Request for Authorization for the Department of Law to I

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal -1855 Boulan - Schedul
	Request for Commercial Vehicle Appeal - 2887 E. Wattles Road

	G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Green Memorandums Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Ind
	H-1  Proposed Big Beaver Corridor Study Methodology – Advanc

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:  No Council Comments Submitted
	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – June 15, 2004
	Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – July 20, 2004
	Historic District Commission Minutes/Final – August 17, 2004
	Historic Study Committee/Draft – September 7, 2004
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – Septe
	Library Board/Final – September 9, 2004
	Parks and Recreation Board/Final – September 9, 2004
	Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – September 21, 2004
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – September 21, 2004
	Historic District Commission/Final – September 21, 2004
	Youth Council – September 22, 2004
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – September 28, 2004
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Draft – October 5, 2004
	Planning Commission Special-Study/Final – October 5, 2004
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – October 6, 2004
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – October 6, 2004
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – October 11, 2004
	Planning Commission/Draft – October 12, 2004
	Planning Commission/Final – October 12, 2004
	Library Board/Draft – October 14, 2004
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – October 19, 2004

	J-2 Department Reports:
	Travel Expense Report – Council Member Jeanne M. Stine – MML
	Travel Expense Report –Mayor Pro Tem Robin E. Beltramini– MM
	2004 Third Quarter Litigation Report
	2004 Year-to-Date Crime and Calls for Service Report
	Library Rankings
	Auction – Vehicle Sale on September 18, 2004 in Waterford To

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter from Dan K. McNeill-General, US Army to Chief Craft T
	Letter from Beth Andrews of Garan Lucow Miller, P.C. to Chie
	Letter from Douglas C. Wells-National Organized Retail Crime
	Thank You Note from Mary and Anthony Collica to the Troy Pol
	Letter from Lt. Neil Gensler – Huntington Woods Police Depar
	Comment Cards from James Penzak and David Bowerman Complimen
	Letter from David T. Fischer Jr. – General Manager for the S
	Letter from the Troy Daze Festival Committee to Mayor Schill
	Letter from Douglas W. Mills-Chapter President of Internatio
	Letter from Lt. John M. Roehrig of the Beverly Hills Public 

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizat
	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Letter from Marilyn Brown-Rating Services Representativ
	J-7  Letter from Donald J. Borut-Executive Director for the 
	J-8  Letter from Eric Kaiser-Chair of Rochester Hills Planni
	J-9  Memorandum, Re: Public Display Lottery Status
	J-10  Memorandum, Re: I-75 Crooks / Long Lake Interchange Im

	STUDY ITEMS:  No Study Items Submitted
	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 Closed Session – See Attached Memorandum

	RECESSED
	RECONVENED
	ADJOURNMENT
	SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS:
	Monday, November 15, 2004 Regular City Council
	Monday, November 29, 2004 Regular City Council
	Monday, December 06, 2004 Regular City Council
	Monday, December 13, 2004 Regular City Council
	Monday, December 20, 2004 Regular City Council
	Monday, January 10, 2005 Regular City Council
	Monday, January 24, 2005 Regular City Council
	Monday, February 7, 2005 Regular City Council
	Monday, February 21, 2005 Regular City Council
	Monday, February 28, 2005 Regular City Council





